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(B LR
MERAMER | b, AR E | AT R
by x LRk N ot B e deYs 2011.12.31
HaF B em WRLGH | Aok |
VG TR fete - - - 1% 87,610,575.46
ek — Tt TEE - - - H % 10,211,566.62
BE ) - R
N . e - - - A% 1,060,257.41
)D\
Eﬁé‘w‘ﬁﬂm”“ b 1,336,966.44 1,336,966.44 6.047% fEE. A% 69,613,769.40

-

e AR s LR i 5,241,560.02 4,974,941.58 6.047% k. H% | 441,853,249.81
HoAh T2 - - - - - 5,585,370.52
it 6,578,526.46 6,311,908.02 - - 615,934,789.22

FEgE T REARSE AL D 5 2 R NI M 5%

(3) e TREIAITHE . 4 (Ra HoAL A U2 BB 5 5L

12. ER&H=

(1) TrEw=E

W H 2010.12.31 AAERE N AL 2011.12.31
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— ki R AT 110,169,362.22 344,800.00 - 110,514,162.22
- i i AL 107,934,474.22 - - 107,934,474.22
ok R Hofl 2,234,888.00 344,800.00 - 2,579,688.00
=L Bt 31,112,910.47 2,896,089.63 - 34,009,000.10
A AL 30,502,981.77 2,448,787.23 - 32,951,769.00
A B oA, 609,928.70 447,302.40 - 1,057,231.10
BNV W5 T JIRE RN
- 79,056,451.75 - - 76,505,162.12
AT AL 77,431,492.45 - - 74,982,705.22
A S HoA 1,624,959.30 - - 1,522,456.90
VU, A eI - - - .
|- b A AL - - - -
BRAT S HoAh, - - - -
v TG IKIAN
ait 79,056,451.75 - - 76,505,162.12
A AL 77,431,492.45 - - 74,982,705.22
WA S HoAh 1,624,959.30 - - 1,522,456.90

AAEWERS AT 2,896,089.63 .

(2) Bt JoH TR 48 LR E A A 52 380 BRI PR A7 L

13. K#IRMHR A

5 20101231 | KW | AEMEE | MW | 20111231 m‘g’&; &
T 11,301,960.16 1,912,492.52 4,247,367.93 - | 8,967,084.75 -
HIX G L 5,805,545.52 2,784,543.88 4,205,719.29 - | 4,384,370.11 -
fﬁg;ﬁf&%ﬁ% 2,713,622.09 8,779,627.20 3,095,989.91 - | 8,397,259.38 -
e i 17,509,159.68 7,788,352.69 5,943,927.36 - | 19,353,585.01 -
At 12,828,299.15 1,296,703.00 3,945,468.83 - | 10,179,533.32 -
i 50,158,586.60 |  22,561,719.29 |  21,438,473.32 - | 51,281,832.57 -

14. HIEFTRBILE . BIEHTH B A

(1) 362 A B ™ L3 ZE T A3 8 A7 5 A LAAIRAR J5 IR 1 347

O A3 4T BT AR 7 R 338 42 T 453 B A7 45

moH 2011.12.31 2010.12.31

3B AE TR T8 7
T WAL T IR T 2,989,191.18 3,101,978.91
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FUA S ORI R AE % 2,793,215.69 2,980,437.98
KA PB AR B B HE 25 17,454,752.05 17,454,752.05
[i] 7 % 7 D T AL /N T B A 720,862.60 1,102,776.56
TG B K AN /N T T B LA 11,098,180.46 11,700,058.46
346 W i 500,000.00 -
i 35,556,201.98 36,340,003.96
10 4 JT A3 47 51 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
[i] 52 B =4 1H 4,496,134.92 5,036,765.84
i 4,496,134.92 5,036,765.84
@ NGB 2 S A AT HEH 22 7 I H B 40
i H BTN PE 25 5 40
AN 2 S 0 H
[ 7 ¢ 7= 1H 17,984,539.62
/NF 17,984,539.62
A 22 5 0 H
SR I T 7 4 11,956,764.70
oA SRR IR T HE £ 11,172,862.76
I IABAL BT A HE A 69,819,008.20
[ 5 ¢ 7 T T A9 /N T Al 2,883,450.41
B, i gl TR T AN e 708 B i 44,392,721.82
T FE W 2 2,000,000.00
it 142,224,807.89
15. B ke HE % B 40
ARAE P
ST JE| 2010.12.31 ARAEIE AN 2011.12.31
I A
. IRIKHERS 32,960,489.35 | 4,333,128.24 - - 37,293,617.59
Horpre PO OR A TE % 13,438,400.17 -177,884.00 - - 13,260,516.17
FEAt SR R AEHE 4 19,522,089.18 | 4,511,012.24 - - 24,033,101.42
L AR A 450,048.83 - - 450,048.83
= R T A UE % 69,819,008.20 - - - 69,819,008.20
PO, [ e Bt A 10,931,669.82 - - | 6,943,139.78 3,988,530.04
&Gt 113,711,167.37 | 4,783,177.07 -| 6,943139.78 |  111,551,204.66
16. HAhIERs) %™
T H 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
T SR PRAE 42 4,350,000.00 2,880,000.00
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il

4,350,000.00

2,880,000.00

TERHABARTR BN B BAEAI G I 51.04%, 3= T A "] iRAT AV 5540 8BS0 DRk <6

AT EL
17. B
(1) FEIfE R
i H 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
{5 A K 376,000,000.00 206,000,000.00
& 376,000,000.00 206,000,000.00

FEARFIAE B EYE N 82.52%, EERN A AEEEINAEE TRBIN, AN B IR

ATRRBEPTEL

18. MAfIkER
(1) Wk 424

A 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
LAERLN 90,261,627.35 69,610,896.62
1% 24 2,753,577.40 4,211,486.54
2 FE 34 369,735.55 1,358,696.68
3L E 2,044,374.82 1,949,606.71
ait 95,429,315.12 77,130,686.55

(2) AR NIRRT T NAT 5 2 7] 5% (%

59%) LA 3R HRAUBL 43 IR IBE 2R H A0 B 6

6 PR I
FRBCER I
(1) 0L R 1T 4

i H 2011.12.31 2010.12.31

1IN 196,214,546.33 136,945,021.87

1524 47,277,818.50 352,790.62

2 &34 67,841.10 436,120.93

3FEUL 260,739.74 199,721.24
it 243,820,945.67 137,933,654.66

(2) AR IITBOK 3 b JE TSR 2 F) 5%(F5 5%) LA L3 WA 3 (1 115 4R 07 sl 0%

E?%?j E[/Jﬂ’)\
(3) Mk 1 AR TSR

o w s LR B by

TFRAT R 22 = TR
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W 558K o

20. MATERTH M

SgE| 2010.12.31 ARAE R A 2011.12.31
T . HEAANLS 23,681,596.76 140,391,305.02 139,968,209.15 24,104,692.63
UL AR R 9 - 13,375,903.93 13,375,903.93 -
Pl VN e 406,546.01 20,772,630.46 21,081,781.40 97,395.07
s BT ORR B 192,265.44 4,910,547.17 5,059,061.91 43,750.70
FEATRE R B 207,911.25 13,667,628.22 13,824,922.21 50,617.26
VLRI 7 4,245.86 1,005,049.54 1,007,753.89 1,541.51
T AR 5 1,952.28 552,033.80 553,043.89 942.19
BRI 9 171.18 637,371.73 636,999.50 543.41
{5 A4 2,412,214.16 11,414,436.59 11,460,023.12 2,366,627.63
Ta%sk 493,097.50 2,123,883.94 2,101,210.04 515,771.40
INTHELR 1,195,940.03 1,883,602.29 1,807,996.33 1,271,545.99
AL L% T AR A - 27,696.00 27,696.00 -
&t 28,189,394.46 189,989,458.23 189,822,819.97 28,356,032.72
4 2011 4F 12 J1 31 H b A R T35 T v J 4 kM BT R kI
21, NATHITR
IiH 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
ANV 75,671,337.98 58,417,104.74
=z -5,443,806.92 262,136.26
g 00) -585,343.03 -59,422.07
G B 689,358.00 415,396.99
R -144,251.95 -1,602,723.47
A NAREL -867.61 335,994.82
AT AL 211,972.68 1,181,593.66
PoE e Hm -317,188.10 -68,159.83
i B 673,062.51 568,558.07
TR HE 4 36,641.41 22,858.20
ENEdi 4,523.21 2,883.19
HoAl - 364.02
AR -3,627,919.81 -
&l 67,167,518.37 59,476,584.58

SERB B 0y OB A 108wl B LR . B D b O A RO ) e UL s ek S i
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G HTE
22. NATFIE
IiH 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
AT A S 1,228,964.22 202,915.55
&t 1,228,964.22 202,915.55
AR AR AW 1 102.60 J7, BRAAFEAS 8 a8
23. NEAHER
AT A4 FR 2011.12.31 2010.12.31 Rt 1 AEAR S AT R A
i st X BB R A F 3,283,256.12 2,981,002.74
it 3,283,256.12 2,981,002.74
24, HARNATEK
(1) ki 4x%
i H 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
1ERIA 251,103,652.93 209,427,972.26
1524 16,392,838.73 12,675,545.78
2 4 34F 6,037,111.76 16,441,220.82
34ELLE 30,244,212.25 23,167,081.26
G 303,777,815.67 261,711,820.12

(2) ARG LA K AR A T 5%(7 5%) LA 3 YA 73 (1 11 AR 40 R

L CTRTT FR) 0T 5
AL AR HARRFKR 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
BRI A R BEA ] 61,548,356.63 38,160,067.13
B RGR R B4 BRI 170,892,246.80 162,758,173.00
&it 232,440,603.43 200,918,240.13

(3) Mk 1 AR AR AUIAt B R AR A w) SN SR AL A B LRI AR

B 23 ) A R Ao

(4) AU HAR NAT 3K

AT A4 FR 2011.12.31 IR 5T JlSiEs
Bl MR 170,892,246. 80 115240 ik A 24ELLA
Bl e AR A PR A w 61,548,356.63 EE 145 34ELLE
L RIGRE P 11,282,039.87 ME e 24ELLA
AR AR P PR ] 4,196,717.00 TR 3L L
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Je st B AR 5 A B A 3,445,754.00 firak 28 34
it 251,365,114.30
25. —EN RN AR E) f 65
(1) —FHNRR AR SN 52K
Sy E| 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
1A N B AR A K 15,000,000.00
1A B R A5
A5 P B K R 3K
Hit 15,000,000.00
(2) 14 A BRI
@O 1EAR SIS &
Sy E| 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
HEHPAE K 15,000,000.00
“it 15,000,000.00
@ 14 B K
—_ flgka s | fa o |- . F) % 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
H H (%) | 41 i EN RS STEH | ATEH
EPE%E?% 2010-2-8 | 2012-12-24|RMB | 6.22 15,000,000.00
XX A
it - | 15,000,000.00
@ A E] A A B IR R DA BT A K
26. HAhRsh 575
e 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
B IEW 7 1,400,000.00
&t 1,400,000.00
Horpe I REW AR IR R
HiH 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
5 98 P AR G IR BUR # B
R LI SR 1,000,000.00
ALk 55 DX DR < 400,000.00
it 1,400,000.00

AR L TH 53 100

27. K&K

(1) KRR

JI76 R B R EHABAR RS 1601
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iH 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
AR 59,000,000.00
5 AR 82,624,580.00 2,624,580.00
it 82,624,580.00 61,624,580.00
(2) TR
% 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
i X g s H | A& | Al
") | sifam | ATew STEH | ATeH
Egg‘é;ﬁgﬁ 2011-1-27 | 2014-1-27 | RMB | 5.56% - | 80,000,000.00
it 80,000,000.00

(3) KIMEFREAR R P ICEIYI DT L5
(4) FARKIE BN 34.08%, T2 RZANIEE TP GBI A H I EL

28. HIMNATEK
(1) KIINAL A DL

Li¥ VA 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
Tk (s GRAR 11,363,845.05 14,443,845.05
PR A R 6,000,000.00 26,800,000.00
ait 17,363,845.05 41,243,845.05
29. HAbIEFBh 157
Sy E| 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
T AE I 2 9,000,000.00
it 9,000,000.00
b Y R WA R
A 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
58 AR G I BURF M)
R LI SR 6,000,000.00
ALk i 55 DX PO R 5 O S Bt b By 1,000,000.00
S DRI A AR ) 2,000,000.00
&t 9,000,000.00
30. A
; A UAR )T AU (+, —) ARUARE) G
I v
H e t(Ef)” e A it Hikt t(E/ff)”
—. ARELME
ey
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ANEE €T - - -
2.EEENE 19,773.00| 41.950 - 19,773.00| 41.950
3 At 9 BERE MR - - -
Mo BREEA i i i
T
BEN FAR NREIR - - -
VW INASSTe - - _
Horr: BAMNEA i i i
I
BeAh FAR N R - - -
A= 4 IY/ANPAN
ﬁ@”$#&h“ 19,773.00| 41.950 - 19,773.00| 41.950
3
= TERRE&L
PRI By
NGRS il s 11,762.00| 24.953 - 11,762.00| 24.953
3 Y yNG
EEWLWM%Q 15,600.00| 33.097 - 15,600.00| 33.097
33540 LTI A B i } _
%
4. HAh - - -
= 325 3 A
3§E§fi%%#F““Eﬂx 27,362.00| 58.050 - 27,362.00| 58.050
ﬁj (5] 'UI
= R R 47,135.00| 100.00 - 47,135.00| 100.00
31. BAAR
i H 2010.12.31 PN AR 2011.12.31
T A A 136,473,308.80 6,362,109.59 130,111,199.21
A FEAR AT 1,559,620.40 164,192.94 - 1,723,813.34
it 138,032,929.20 164,192.94 6,362,109.59 131,835,012.55
5 AR AP DL, RO 728 5 A6 U AR R A PR A w ) D EUB AR )
B SEATIROY KT8 39 LU v 5508 27 1 w) W S H I GR Rl v 55 134 28 7= 40 4«
LA 8 AN FAA 38 i 2 A SISO 7 28 ) A6 s 30w i R A HEA PR A =] D BB
J PR A P
32. BRAMR
i H 2010.12.31 A0 A 2011.12.31
VB R A 184,037,147.79 28,245,537.20 - 212,282,684.99
TRERAT -
it 184,037,147.79 28,245,537.20 - 212,282,684.99

REMRABIMAAR AT CRFRE) MR T BERAT RME, LRSS 10%
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RBGEE MR AR

33. R BLAH

B gE| 2011 4 2010 4

AERT AR AR B ANE 683,680,917.91 446,278,809.50
JIAR > PR PR A v B RS+, ) - 26,945,622.20
T S5 AR 23 T A - 473,224,431.70
e AR & T BE A W AT 1R 256,127,405.82 230,993,203.69

BN AR - -

N IN - -
W FRIBEE B AR AR 28,245,537.20 20,536,717.48

FEMUT AR A - -

PR — R R 2 - -

AL 3 e ) - -

HEAE IREAR 1) 0% 20 1 IR - -
ARG BEANIE 911,562,786.53 683,680,917.91

34. BN BB ML A

(1) FlkfeA

iH 2011 4 2010 4

FEN BN 1,724,204,966.98 1,569,960,382.00
HoAtb 25BN 3,800,862.81 3,636,094.93
Ml 255338 AR B A E N -126,778,471.95 -128,609,919.34
EIN G T 1,601,227,357.84 1,444,986,557.59
FEN S AR 1,039,004,450.01 975,225,373.64
oAy 55 i A 754,475.51 489,834.40
Ml 254338 I AR ELHRASE ML A -123,255,738.05 -118,564,750.86
Eb AL T 916,503,187.47 857,150,457.18

(2) FEMS Orr=fD

2011 4F 2010 4F
17k 44
FEN AN FE S A FEN SN FEN S A

PR 356,930,144.51 251,743,477.43 319,785,087.60 250,319,102.18
ESCNI& 366,384,398.71 82,859,050.07 331,465,850.40 78,362,756.58
Pl AR T M 45 576,292,120.50 332,103,321.10 509,221,793.00 295,616,889.14
il & 322,809,683.46 302,611,607.81 289,829,913.10 263,653,671.48
ZaN |2 10,355,682.27 - 17,008,059.65 -
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T it B 74,992,262.00 54,234,276.87 95,819,821.00 80,493,239.39
oAt 55 16,440,675.53 15,452,716.73 6,829,857.25 6,779,714.87
b 5543 [A)AH B AR -126,778,471.95 -123,255,738.05 -128,609,919.34 -118,564,750.86
i 1,597,426,495.03 915,748,711.96 1,441,350,462.66 856,660,622.78
(3) AT 4% S BVENRN A
CIREA S ERACUN by 28 AR A EE BN IR L A8 (%)
Bl ERRARAT A 25,000,260.00 1.56
B LA I PR ARAT #1 13,522,101.00 0.84
B LT R L PR AR AT AL 12,099,974.00 0.76
BB JGRAT L 10,967,771.00 0.68
B LTI R L B AR AT A1 AT B 2 ) 10,937,676.00 0.68
it 72,527,782.00 452
35. Bk e K Bt in
A 2011 4 2010 4 R
kB 59,444,866.60 54,392,809.24 3%. 5%
T A 3,247,946.60 2,899,849.38 5%. 7%
HH 2,962,316.23 1,805,021.06 2%. 3%
I (L 2,301,788.70 -
it 67,956,918.13 59,097,679.68
36. HERH
A 2011 4 2010 4E
INA D 233,940.90 96,144.00
)37 640,894.34 751,323.58
JiF& 3 68,713.20 20,071.00
T E AL o 4,216,960.87 3,534,131.90
55 B A 2k 9,275.60 10,750.00
HoAth 2 H 953,781.79 502,386.59
7K HL 5k 76,364.50 76,108.55
YIEHHFE 185,895.48 236,753.40
B39 3 32,951.00 23,059.00
FER P BeTt e dE 538,568.00 15,420.00
A 559815 9 265,521.70 239,173.90
ElV kY 2t 5,930.00 19,520.00
S P, 9% 575,055.90 657,910.45
EEE ¢ 358,370.59 287,045.88
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HRUT 37T 5,069,929.01 4,959,217.95
A B 809,103.34 499,398.60

it 14,041,256.22 11,928,414.80

37. HHRH

JiH 2011 4 2010 4E
VYNG4 4,730,099.84 4,507,278.11
K 2% 2,216,428.78 2,069,169.29
)37 5,456,266.56 5,546,912.14
LI TCIE T HEE 5,189,507.65 5,049,076.33
AW 1,483,574.80 1,300,564.00
&3 1,858,322.86 1,993,038.40
95 B R4 B 3,794,444.19 3,776,500.31
ERAR N 51 2 4,559,109.91 5,227,768.54
Hevs gk 2,317,453.43 2,212,970.80
HoAth 2 1) 2,620,308.24 1,244,586.75
F LR % o 3,460,000.00 3,300,000.00
RERH 5,843,931.20 5,670,408.22
K HL B 1,639,190.44 1,266,940.09
Bl 17,439,907.57 12,508,101.00
YEHHEAE 2,367,422.04 2,336,416.70
T 3 3,674,015.88 3,401,462.12
Ml 55 B AL 3k 8,977,110.24 7,795,159.05
23553k 1,264,718.43 1,000,719.80
g s 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00
s N 3 L9t 3,000,000.00 2,500,000.00
N 4541 2 4,938,571.18 3,948,329.34
IR P % 2,872,489.70 2,441,995.15
#riH 13,512,526.46 12,482,138.45
BT 357 T 97,451,701.40 85,165,855.51
T LR IR 55 B 2,515,695.60 1,478,083.50
L% 9 5,945,662.23 5,898,108.08
AE BT ISR AR 375,010.28 -

&it 214,903,468.91 189,521,581.68

38. &% H
JiH 2011 4 2010 4E
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FE S 15,776,454.87 12,918,462.54
W RN 2,156,138.04 1,471,537.52
ITEES 2,401.12 58,182.73
VRN &t - 59,870.98
AT F 4,051,019.33 3,041,703.45
it 17,673,737.28 14,486,940.22
39. BB K
i H 2011 4 2010 4
—. WK 4,333,128.24 -3,339,197.93
Z. AR 450,048.83 -
= KIS 457 2% - 1,399,008.20
VO, [ 5E B g R O - 6,943,139.78
i 4,783,177.07 5,002,950.05
40. B# W
(1) #ewess 4
i H 2011 4 2010 4
FEARVERZ I S A e 0 R 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
B2 S S A e i i -14,925.43 124,921.43
it 9,985,074.57 20,124,921.43
(2) BAEAZ SR RIR AL T e B 0l o
iEs 4K A 2011 4 2010 4E
U R THE AT 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
i 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
(€)L& AR ) PeyEid T sand &
el i 2011 ¢ 2010 4f
KAF 1 R AR A B DR A W -14,925.43 124,921.43
it -14,925.43 124,921.43

(4) AR AL w] BB AR PN AR F R BRI A T

41. BN
(1) BN AT gn

iH 2011 4 2010 4 TEANAES PRI 5 0 2
el = b BRI A 643,984.79 458,171.81 643,984.79
e P i hred Sl = w I 643,984.79 458,171.81 643,984.79
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IEREL PN - 601,600.00 -
PR, BN 113,751.00 4,363.00 113,751.00
BUN AN 1,451,482.00 1,398,427.10 1,451,482.00
oAt 145,342.32 210,052.40 145,342.32
B 2,354,560.11 2,672,614.31 2,354,560.11
(2) BUfr£hh B An
T H 2011 4 2010 4
il SEAG| 851,482.00 887,027.10
P AT AU - 390,000.00
LN RN - 121,400.00
R4 I DX LR L TR Bl % <6 400,000.00 -
T AR bt BB 2 2 200,000.00 -
it 1,451,482.00 1,398,427.10
42. BNAN

JiH 2011 4 2010 4E TEANARS PR 20 ) B
sl s b Bk AT 2,664,259.85 13,515,369.52 2,664,259.85
o [ AL E AR 2,664,259.85 10,490,414.98 2,664,259.85
P | A I N RPN - - _
HIE/CITEN 26,384.40 2,318.33 26,384.40
XF AR 178,900.00 207,600.00 178,900.00
I 156,846.34 - 156,846.34
HoAl 288,217.03 166,324.31 288,217.03
& 3,314,607.62 13,891,612.16 3,314,607.62

43. prig st
(1) At sl A2 nk

HiH 2011 4 2010 4E
AR 103,425,823.42 85,672,894.12
10 4 T A9 2 243,171.06 -13,754,436.87

i 103,668,994.48 71,918,457.25

(2) 4B 5 S RRE R OC R

A 2011 4F 2010 4E
23R 374,390,639.82 316,704,457.56
P IFR NI R 78 21,629,236.13 29,412,732.24
fn: AR ARG N 58,940,660.48 19,019,613.14
W IR 41,257,242.75 22,445,226.46
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INERTNIE S 413,703,293.68 342,691,576.48
e FTRBIBLIAE 25% 25%
INERYIESZIE 103,425,823.42 85,672,894.12
W AT BH S

HE A 5 P T AR B A 103,425,823.42 85,672,894.12
W I ELT -783,801.98 13,392,637.69
e 3B AE AR S A5 -540,630.92 -361,799.18
B8 Aot 103,668,994.48 71,918,457.25

44, FAR R KT ISR

FEARRE I R IR B 2011 4F 2010 4f
PO VA g T2 ) 35 R B 2R 1134 A1 256,127,405.82 230,993,203.69

PO U1 23 ] 3 B B 2R PR 4 Al

R 256,922,409.16 239,248,913.00
(BRAEL P )

SO HAWI By i 4L 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00

ST At SR 23 AR < e 18 JBe A BB
JBeA 5y W A5 B A £

Si 1t A A 7 e AT A e A5 48
Jhe iy £

Si 1 755 JYI DAL [ ey 8559 /0 T 7 2 - -

Sk 114 e £k - -

MO 75 HH H 3 4k 12.00 12.00

Mi 380 BEA7 R S 2247 14 R 1K)
23t

Mj 9 B ¢ A S0 U4 R 1)
23 HH

S RATAEAN I8 10 JB AT 5 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00

AR (A T2 w3l BB

0.54 0.49
AR A

ST (FHBR AR H V4

0.55 051
VAL T 2 R B A R R D

SRR 25 =PO/S

$=S0+S1+SixMi+M0-SjxMj+M0-Sk

AR FIAMEAERBENE A, MR RO 2t B AR B R — B

45. e T BRI EH ERE
(1) MBI H A 5 28 S AT KR4

I H 2011 4F 2010 4F
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BUR )il B A 9,051,482.00 1,445,563.10
oAbtk 5,620,698.32 2,290,076.57
RGBT TR 5,434,217.21 1,367,920.46
PRAARGEYIND 1L 4 - 935,687.64
PRAE 4 K A 42 758,455.11 224,932.00
ISR T2 2 163,512.18 129,470.05
P N 42,498.65 3,350.00
ARG 2T - 2,289,624.00
e LTI b R T R B A T K - 1,500,000.00
HoAl - 172,843.83

it 21,070,863.47 10,359,467.65

(2) AR HAL S 28T R4
T H 2011 4 2010 4

SRR LB o 220,500,170.69 134,459,090.17
W52 BRI AP 2 59,439,498.00 49,772,229.00
X A 4 9 17,930,355.11 21,123,515.48
1SRN AR T L 15,505,956.00 12,306,982.00
Hevs gk 14,087,992.63 658,048.80
N =R 12,307,908.43 11,538,135.54
FEIE 5,913,647.75 7,340,644.06
59k 6,372,798.43 5,402,715.10
R 5,902,112.86 5,667,897.99
GRS 87 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00
IR 4,760,469.28 6,948,380.66
NS S i B¢ 4,629,410.58 6,855,387.27
P EY N L1 4,415,619.45 4,515,239.33
< e F 25k 4,051,019.33 3,560,934.80
BT B N R 4,111,839.21 5,725,747.50
HHUIRSS ARG 2 3,460,000.00 3,300,000.00
R FL B 3,373,801.96 2,351,945.76
95 s R4 B 2,968,635.19 3,356,864.06
s N 3 L9 2,288,817.69 3,098,172.10
PN A 2,170,970.19 2,335,079.74
M e 2,109,507.00 -
fike Bl 1,931,066.06 1,711,746.51
TRAIF 42 A0 4 1,869,919.00 2,373,843.00
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T HLR IR 55 B 1,832,259.60 1,938,083.50
T 1,483,574.80 934,250.00
T SR PRAE 42 1,470,000.00 450,000.00
AR N AR R4 590,000.00 590,000.00
ARG AN HEAE T4 406,948.00 -
oAt 438,611.44 2,571,143.53
i 411,722,908.68 306,286,075.90
(3) W B HoA 5 BV IS B AT R I B4
T H 2011 4 2010 4
FLEHA 2,144,124.15 1,597,946.55
TREBFRIRIE 42 4,274,000.00 2,050,000.00
it 6,418,124.15 3,647,946.55
(4) SIS HAD 5 BB Im s A7 R I B
i H 2011 4 2010 4
Lo RETRRH 1,238,147.12 -
it 1,238,147.12 -
(5) W B HA 5 % TS S AT R I B4
T H 2011 4 2010 4
JEAE SR IRUEA K - 15,698,500.00
B LR AR A AR 7,000,000.00 -
&k 7,000,000.00 15,698,500.00
(6) ST AL 25 BE 05 B AT O I 42
i H 2011 4 2010 4
V3 B L e A [T 20,800,000.00 -
it 20,800,000.00 -
46. MERERA T IR
(1) &R TR
AR BRL 2011 4 2010 4
I £ 7S = i Ey = SR B e b
A 270,721,645.34 244,786,000.31
e BE R A A 4,783,177.07 5,002,950.05
i 5 B I WA AR AR AR I I 74,395,317.91 72,185,744.56
To T B8 W 2,896,089.63 3,092,290.46
AT 9l P 21,438,473.32 19,492,555.68
AR E B TR AHARR I i 2k (i as B 2,020,275.06 11,907,367.72
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“—"G )

] G PR AR R (s LA — 5 38D - 1,149,829.99
N RMEAESBIR OB L —""5 351D - -
45 B A OBCas DA —" 53187 13,622,717.95 11,445,236.77
BRL O D —" 53151 -9,985,074.57 -20,124,921.43
IEIE B RS> G —" 5 IHED 783,801.98 -13,392,637.69
B REFTAIRL TG I b B —" 535 E1)D -540,630.92 -361,799.18
B> (Bl —"5IHE1) -301,521,926.35 -267,122,854.48
SR NI E R (Bl —" 5 31D 97,069,104.81 49,207,086.95
R M NAST T H BN (Bl L — 5 41181 101,481,498.79 137,857,679.36

Hofib

GOENE B IR

277,164,470.02

255,124,529.07

2. AN RIS E KRB RZ 5EE 2

U555 R BEA

AN B AT T B

R % RHN ] 5 5 7

3. Bl LGS AR S DL

PR

254,704,507.27

353,041,949.50

ks DL YA A3

353,041,949.50

175,698,899.19

e BLEAE I KA AR A

Uil BLEAET ) (K 3YI) A A

L SIS 8 I

-98,337,442.23

177,343,050.31

(2) BLEANBLEAE Pk Bt i

it H

2011 4

2010 4

— W&

254,704,507.27

353,041,949.50

e FEAFEL

963,521.32

1,310,066.99

AT BRI T SR R ARAT A K

253,740,985.95

351,731,882.51

AT RIS TSR A 5% 1T B8

A SEAS (A7 TR SRBRA Tk

A7 TR

s dEN&erl

= BEENY)

Horpe =AW BB

=L AERINS SIS SN A

254,704,507.27

353,041,949.50

Ny REETTRAR KRR 5
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RIEH A E bt — il Ll 7 — 07 8O 5 — 7 s s, LLA W 7 8%,
[y S ey E 5 NS B E G E A N = AT [ A D SR
1. BABMBATIE N
BEaw] | BEAF
BEAT]| S | k| L, ENR A PR i i o7 NIV 7 N/ | 31 7 NN 7!%\%%
N 3 L ey - , o > //\
Gtk | g | m | TR TR NSRRI T e i Lo e gk ey | EDLIRES
#1(%) | Lbf (%)
1l o HIR S iR AR S B 1L R
i3 ﬂi; Diss ;fm VrgkfE | BUXKYR | 83,800.00 | 41.95 41.95 | XEMZE | 70495395-0
g || | T g Rz
2. RARIHERREHIA
~ N N e REOS T XA | BEA T F -
| I P e B N R 2 st e E;J;‘gji oA A
7 - Pl i T * APz J7 | A R
B ;jﬁgﬁ’k'&; B
TN il I ) ;
BT
3. AAFMFAFEMR
— FoHE | Ak | ., EN | kS EMEA | R L R PR L) AP
N 7 . D .

TRARM | e IR NS w0t bloe) | Bl i
Wl ERFERE | . HRw IR | R | Rl i
H AT ] Eadi JEye- X i i 1,900.00| 80.00 80.00| 15148833-0

HRw
WILKFREAWR |, [[EAF (G| Bl | fi#fe | RiE 6,97.50 )
A K WL | R i Zi (£ 70.00 70.00 | 61049546-9
WA
3 M s Y ﬁl“EJ\ E‘\:d—[—rﬁ ?¥7}< ﬁﬁijj’f _
HIIEANRAT AL ol (AT EIX ] s 289.00| 100.00| 100.00| 48576090-4
B 1L TR iR U I
. . HRTE T SR Rl

B3 £ = \ 23 . . . _
%‘ MEAERITTEA | BK i HIEK s 500.00| 99.00 99.00| 77908529-7
B 1T Lk e e .

e HRw wT | W R )
gﬁﬁﬁlﬂﬁ i /A ' (AT HEK o TR 100.00| 75.00 75.00| 71394617-0
B 1 B A iR i TR , HIRT T i

A . il . : . -
BT A ] 2l (AT HE K B s 336.80| 70.00 70.00| 15148904-2
Wl EESCARRE |, HIRT Il | | iR )
BT ] 2l (AT HE K - s 500.00| 90.00 90.00| 70495052-2
Pl P HRAT |, HIRT T | TR | R )
A 2l (AT HE K 7 s 100.00| 51.00 51.00| 76278700-6
LS BURE | . HIRTE T | TR | R i
245 B A (AT HE K 7 s 10.00| 100.00| 100.00| 78108010-2
LT LT A R N o
o ) HIRTT T | TR | R
W EAT N /\(J’: o . . . -
gﬁ&%ﬁ [RITAEA | 4 (AT TR ] 4% 180.00| 100.00| 100.00| 71394591-X
FOLRWEEALTE | HIRTE #wim | TE | WE i
—— A% (AT R * - 100.00| 100.00| 100.00| 66794361-3
v LR Vi K B D Hb . HIT il | EE . )
ST AT L ESAd (FH TEK * FZF 20,000.00| 100.00| 100.00| 66794363-X
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T L1 2 O U we | AR sl | M | B
- BN e IR |k P 50.00| 100.00|  100.00| 68209092-X
AL STB W ARK . 15 dbili | EE | &K
R WA 7 bl (A ik | ok e 500.00 | 93.04 93.04| 69001065-1
BV SOE AR | 15 wil | EER | WS
AL bl JEy REK | sk e 222.60| 94.00 94.00| 61048772-5
. s . 1R 3T sl | K| R
H e % o , _ , .
HE L b ERAT A St - WEX | [ 295.00| 100.00| 100.00| 48576034-9
B [ B R AT we | AR sl | K| R
i BN e wEK | 4 150.00| 100.00| 100.00| 15146285-1
Bl & T [ PR R AT e | ARRTT | Ebl ] sE | R
AT IR T g (A ER i s 30.00| 100.00|  100.00| 57177136-X
4. 8 FBRE A R
, ' KAT | AN AERH
. o 1 = N ] T e iy SRS HAHH
webrrptoas) T e | B0 VD ek s g 100
8 151(%) H 51 (%)
KA AR | AR KETE L [ )
WA (AT | B 3CM | Wil R4 | 10,000,000.00 20.00 20.00 24498864-1
5. AT i H A SR IR T5 1 B
UR(IPRIIEA UR(IPUIECE AP IR IR KN
PR KA B2 ) ERATEAAL 70495116-2
Wt (FHED GRAF (LLRRRAESED T AR HE -
Y CJ 7 T AT B 7] CBL T fRiFRe R 5
T ﬁﬁfﬁ?ﬁ@lﬁﬁlﬁﬂz#ﬁkﬁlbi LT fijpke R A R 19811886.7
775 YD)
6. KRERZZ Z1F L
(1) AR A SRR 2 5 5 I ORI AL )
R s 33257 51 L
ey [RIRAC S EN 2011 4 2010 4
RERT YT B s B ERREAGH | A5 %
r ‘ L] (%) = L] (%)
R = IVaRE | TS - | 12,827,919.00
KNI S R A
A PN Sy 2011 4F 2010 4
Kk T i IV FEE Y E ) B P F O TR
B 5 [ LE] (%) ! fULLH] (%)
s B s
Ellyiie i A DRk 90,272.00 0.00 150,686.00 0.00
X ok
EESS %ﬁg D7k 15,150,103.80 0.95 | 12,000,666.17 0.75
(2) RHEAAELTE L
2007 FREA T HERRBATT (RIFHATAQEE SR, GRME: KA FREE
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4% T e Do PR Joy R U5 BRI PR ORI AR5 BT, AR B PR 2007 4 7 %8 2012 4 6 11k, 7&
IR a REFEATBOCRAE, FMAE AL ERLAMGHIIZE: by AL
H ST RIEA R TN E S B, JE IR RN b & 2825 RASR AN E . A& B a8 %
AT7: A LABUS RN, 340 JiTT, DUSRHEENE 10%. AARNTEE T H 1
H BRE 4 4R AR A — R AT 2 o AR S WIBR i e, RIHE R T T Ak s
I, AL H S R AR
2011 )%, BE R RSWIGE, REHEA IS H 2011 4 1 71 1 H % 2012 4 6
30 H, S—4FAR&@4 ) 380 Ji G, IBHIRIA N 7] 43 A W) A = RIS E RN KRN .
(3) JRICHH GE AW
A SRR XK IR A R/ 28T (PRl KB S S RD), SRIE: A2 w5
L TR VUG AKBECR B TR 4, RGN =4, R4 2011 458 266.20 J7 UG, 2012 )%
oh 282.20 J7G, 2013 4Rk 299.10 Ji G, A& SATIT R 1 H 31 Hal— 44
fite
(4) SRIEAR LA B
20114 4 J 27 H, AnPYJEHE R PSR BUR I T OCT Rk 7 A A i
PEARLR IR D 5 R 2 w45 822 W) 2l vl 4 ol ik e e 0 I AT R DA 2 vl 71 v [ ERAT
I A PR 2 ] 8 L 34 R G R T SR T e R A MR IR, A RO =4, b 2011
12 H 31 H, A3 il ik i e T R A B OTAT 2 7 M A 3K
(5) RIS WS Al

‘ 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
AN AR 21 RHH
PN FE PN F) &
) WA AT K 6,000,000.00 26,800,000.00
1 AR A BR 2 )
Hofthy AT 2 922,510.63 2,056,580.63
e 1L TR AT TR A 7 HoAb Y Ak 18,000,000.00 3,465,329.30 11,000,000.00 2,639,621.30
2011 4FJE, A A SO R L i AR A IR A w9 R R S 1,273,700.00 TG
(6) HAth=xHRAZ 5
AL AR R 2011 4F 2010 4F it
T 1L AR AT R 2 ] 258 N TR S 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00 *1
7 1L e e 5 A PR A ) X AW YD 42,255,513.71 38,569,675.00 *2
TRE |2 R 2 220,727,489.83 190,500,170.69 *,
TRE R 7 66,199,750.00 59,439,498.00 *,
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&b 334,582,753.54 293,909,343.69

H*1: ARRHET 1996 50 i 5 A1 ] 208 Ik 55 ARG IR 55 & m), B DY -4,
S T2 LR R T 1) AR 2w R DRSS, AR, L R LB, ARRE., %
FERIBE e A% o A R TARFAEAR R 538 L e S P 25 S AR VS IR 46 2 o AN\ T 2002 4R
L S A 22 IR S A A VS IR 55 & IR HEAT T FHCE R, 1 2002 fREERSAEAME T 5 4F
FRSUITRI N, A 28 ) o i) o L i i 4 A B SO A3 ik 95 2 5,400,000.00 76 A% 2011 4F 12
H 31 Hib, AR w1 A S 5Ll 4 128 1T 8 () A3 IRk 25 PR isd

FE*2: AR FMRAE T LT R O B0 RS X R IE A A% R4 5L (35452 [2000] 5 114
5OY, FHERTRERAE A Y 5-10 USSR, VI R A R R ok

%3 ARATT 1996 4 8 J1 13 H 5 1l MG X B2 1 25 BT 0 T HBUE 3 1L XUt
X ITEEFE P, PR 2036 4FIR. MR BMSUA 28 74 B 1T SR IR Ml B B
IR B A 5 LY 5003457 SO A4 B L KU P B 1 2y, AR B DR IX TSR
UL 2

VE*4: WS LTI AAN R AT < B 7 [2009] 4 22 57 (6 TR A 11 XU X | 1 2 S
MALE), B 2009 45 H 1 FURRAEGR I ZERS 60 55 (1 KU 44 E B USR5 9 20 T3 4 F
RIS SR S 23 T0, A AR AR S AT S PR SR LS

7. RERTT DT NAS R
(1) MECORIP 5 K

H A . 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
Vi THT 4R 00 WAL % Vi THT 4R 00
K K B 7,714,275.05 825,558.93 12,287,253.13 | 1,614,829.36
(2) FAS ORIy 2RI
T H 45 KIWET7 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
HoAth R A B R IEAR A 61,548,356.63 38,160,067.13
HoAth R A B 170,892,246.80 162,758,173.00
KA RAT T 11,363,845.05 14,443,845.05
KIHPAT B R A 6,000,000.00 26,800,000.00
+. BHEHEm

A 2011 4F 12 H 31 HIEA A 7] JG 7 B4 8 1 50 F 00

I\ FREHIR
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1. ERAHEFI

(1) BEAMEAR WG

2011512 31 H A2 7)o B0k (1 B AVE S AR =i
(2) S8R R 35

s T A ATROE B TEAL BT 5 R, AROR AR SO AL Bl B

AR AR 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
—AELLA 2,467,667.15 2,327,987.88
— 3 AR 2,615,727.18 2,467,667.15
TR 2,772,670.81 2,615,727.18
AL E 125,985,203.81 128,757,874.62
ail 133,841,268.95 136,169,256.83

HRAE 1996 4= 8 H 13 HFI 1996 4 12 H 23 HAAH] 5 228048 #1l i L4 31 s 21T 1)
AR, AR FF G X N T L, AR 74,320.00 SFJ5 KA 9,919.9
P BARRPY4E, BI04 2036 4F 10 H 1 Hik % 2037 4F 1 H 1 Hik. R4 2006 4E 4
23 w) g LT R AT AR 2 U, AT TR EE 25k 54,199.00 -5 K & 9,919.90 -
Jik, MGTERAEARE, (RSN 6% 5. 2011 A LI AL 4k

2,327,987.88 JG.

2. BT BATIRE L
A 2011 4F 12 H 31 H kAR \ ar A F 0 S 4 AT .

i B AAREEEHR

1. BEr=ffRaR HJE FIVE 4 BL G o 3 4

2012 4F- 4 F 24 I, M4 22 W) B8 i o o 55 Loy R BUEL I Y 2010 4 A 43 BT T
% ) HE RS HE AR S BT W

(1) A 2011 AEARRJBA 471,350,000 Bk Ak, DA 4 BRI 2 ) 4 A4 I AR DR K S,
K 10 B FLBL 420 A1 1.40 i, 35t 65,989,000.00 G, A% K4 BOAINE S5 5 N —4F B4 i

(2) ik B IRIRAMLLSEICIRAK, oo NRMIEEYE 2011 EEIR AR ALk 55—
AN TEAE H o N BRARAT A A0 1 36 7T 7 R M A o 55

(3) MA LI BRI 5B,

2011 “EJEATAT BEA DTG I BA .
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2. FAbH R H G U
2012454 H 24 H 1 EA A 7] 0w Bk (X HoA 58 7 ot H 5 0

+ HARERHI

B2 2011 4 12 J] 31 H ik, AR JEHT B A AR I

T BATRMEMREZRE TR

1. Mok

(1) MORER IR SR

2011.12.31
sk K T 4240 PRI £
S Lk 151 (%) G Lk 151 (%)
LI 4 A I B IR K HE 4 1)
I IS R
T 41 A v RN T 25 1) S AR 2 28,078,072.27 100.00 7,986,098.82 28.44
Jorr: DUKEE A (5 H USRI 4 5 28,078,072.27 100.00 7,986,098.82 28.44
LI 4 B B AN T R AHL BRI BR T v
2 11 S AT K
4t 28,078,072.27 100.00 7,986,098.82 28.44
(B3R
2010.12.31
Ak T T 43 %00 IR
S EE 451 (%) G LLA51 (%)
P4 B0 E K I BRI SR R I £ 1)
NS
T 41 A v R IR T 25 (1) S AR 2 26,549,183.41 100.00 7,555,016.48 28.46
Horps DUKESE A A5 B XUBS R AE K 41 & 26,549,183.41 100.00 7,555,016.48 28.46
R TESY = N N = N s 7 N
S INASY
&t 26,549,183.41 100.00 7,555,016.48 28.46
© Al SRR A HTE RS IE ROKO
2011.12.31 2010.12.31
KW DK THI 4% %0 K THI 4350
R 45 IRIKHE A
& EL (%) & EL 451 (%)
14EDA 19,143,520.00 68.18 574,305.60 18,483,387.56 69.62 554,501.64
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1524 3,045,518.12 10.85 | 1,522,759.07 2,130,562.02 8.02 1,065,281.01
24EDL R 5,889,034.15 20.97 | 5,889,034.15 5,935,233.83 22.36 5,935,233.83
&t 28,078,072.27 100.00 | 7,986,098.82 26,549,183.41 100.00 7,555,016.48
(2) AH A T S B AZ 8 1 I USG5 10
(3) AN A5 HH Y WU K b TG SRR 2 1 5% (75 5%) LA _F 2 WA A7 1 % 2R B 2 0t 5
(4) N R S ART 4 S
- \ AL K 38 4 )
S £ R YN P 45 SRR ”
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IR X ERES SEBREE A 7,278,368.49 | 2 4ELLPY 25.92
T EAS B HH PR A A w 2,305,800.00 | 2 4ELLA 8.21
HE L O T e e A ] wF 1,546,880.96 | 34ELL L 5.51
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(5) WALy K 2k
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HWIIRRXERS DUURET PN 7,278,368.49 25.92
&t 7,278,368.49 25.92
2. H AWk
(1) FHopd SR AL TR AR
2011.12.31
Tk T T 4340 IR %
Kl EL 151 (%) S LL 451 (%)
B T A0 K BRI - PR R I A 5 1
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HoAth S Ik
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25 19 H A B K
&t 608,363,774.74 100.00 8,575,664.63 78.22
A=)
2010.12.31
Tk K T 440 IR HE
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LI I I B IR K HE £ 1) 477,728,518.24 97.81 - -
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HoAth S Ik
T 4 B v H BN IR 45 117 o I I 10,692,412.44 2.19 9,275,642.50 86.75
Horps DUWES 1 0 f5 F USSR AR 41
R 10,692,412.44 2.19 9,275,642.50 86.75
=
B4 A BN TR A SR IR IR Ik HE
2% 1 A S K
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Q) BRI A T K B IR K VHE 6 16 A S 8Tk
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@ Ao, RIS SRRV 25 1 HO A S ATk
2011.12.31 2010.12.31
TS ik T A2 700 Wik T A2 %0 ]
PRI & IR &
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1AELIA 2,350,711.00 21.44 70,521.33 1,322,265.90 12.37 39,667.97
1424 215,112.20 1.96 107,556.10 268,344.03 251 134,172.02
2 4ELL F 8,397,587.20 76.60 8,397,587.20 9,101,802.51 85.12 9,101,802.51
&t 10,963,410.40 100.00 8,575,664.63 10,692,412.44 100.00 9,275,642.50

(2) AR JITC S B A% B R LAt SR R 5
(3) AR AL HA A M TG I MCRF AT 2 T 5% (75 5%) LA bR PR 3 1) JBE AR S 3K 0L

(4) ARG S AT F 4 TR :
e SAATRE 4 R ﬁﬁm@iﬁiﬁ)é%ﬁ "

B0 73 VP A &/ T 422,498,899.38 | 14ELLA 69.45
[z AL 96,447,218.25 | 14ELIM 15.85
T R i A AT PR A AL 48,965,194.74 | 14ELLPY 8.05
o YA [ FAH 11,545,561.94 | 14ELIA 1.90
FOPRIE TN 10,618,658.65 | 14FLLIN 175

it 590,075,532.96 97.00

(6) RIKTT HAB NI DL

S TR HARAT KR S ol A S SCHR A AT LE A5 (%)
B D IR A T TAH 422,498,899.38 69.45
PEIRUE FAT 96,447,218.25 15.85
BRSO BT B PR A W] ERAD 48,965,194.74 8.05
o 9 [ e AT 11,545,561.94 1.90
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KPR T 10,618,658.65 1.75
B 1L BB e I v S PR 4 ) FAH 4,825,379.18 0.79
#=ILEoci FAH 2,353,704.90 0.39
el FAH 106,137.30 0.02
B TR FNH 39,610.00 0.01
it 597,400,364.34 98.21
3. KA B %
(1) KA 28 K A i
e i) 2011.12.31 2010.12.31
Az K T R A JRAEHE £ W TH A (E i T R A JRAELHE A Wi ThI A (L
DS /NS
- 320,002,205.34 | 54,552,948.65 | 265,449,256.69 | 168,850,205.34 | 54,552,948.65 | 114,297,256.69
B2y
PAUNIT=R/N
n 5,935,921.70 - 5,935,921.70 5,950,847.13 - 5,950,847.13
] $ %
HABBAY
o 123,952,931.97 | 69,819,008.20 | 54,133,923.77 | 123,952,931.97 | 69,819,008.20 54,133,923.77
B2y
&t 449,891,059.01 | 124,371,956.85 | 325,519,102.16 | 298,753,984.44 | 124,371,956.85 | 174,382,027.59
(2) KA 5 HH 41
B 0% LA ¥ 57 BT EA 2010.12.31 AUk AR 7)) 2011.12.31
1T E R AT AL JRATS: 3,385,072.00 3,385,072.00 - 3,385,072.00
IIEANRAT AL A 42,022.00 42,022.00 - 42,022.00
B8 1 A [ [ R AT A AR 3,703,042.00 3,703,042.00 - 3,703,042.00
W ERFIERIEG R o
AR 27,341,281.00 27,341,281.00 - 27,341,281.00
LA
AP RIER R A ¥ AP 54,510,926.65 54,510,926.65 - 54,510,926.65
ORI KA R .
A 2,357,887.00 2,357,887.00 - 2,357,887.00
THEA T
S R R R T .
AR 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 - 4,500,000.00
LA
T IR SR TR S .
A 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 - 4,500,000.00
HRTHULA A
L PEIREAR S A R TT A o
. AR 56,465,300.00 10,509,974.69 - 10,509,974.69
=]
B LR AL T B o
AR 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00
PR ]
1R 5 e R R L
AT 200,000,000.00 50,000,000.00 | 150,000,000.00 | 200,000,000.00
HRRA T
B LT AE Lk S R TR L
. AR 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 - 3,000,000.00
HIRTTEA T
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T 1L 22 R Vi T SR B o
e AR 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 500,000.00
gANE=]
R B B o
AR 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 1,152,000.00 4,652,000.00
RSN
KB H B RA R ST .
e P GRS 5,926,036.00 5,950,847.13 -14,925.43 5,935,921.70
A=
T TEIE AR 1,440,000.00 1,399,008.20 - 1,399,008.20
P SR IS RS X S o
e AR 23,666,174.48 |  22,553,923.77 - 22,553,923.77
iU B BR A ]
BLE A PR T A H AR 100,000,000.00 | 100,000,000.00 - | 100,000,000.00
4t 495,837,741.13 | 298,753,984.44 | 151,137,074.57 449,891,059.01
(#: 32
TEREPLTE IR | AR | SR A R P
BB A PrLEFICELE] | Fppr R (LR S R AL | S E ™ b A
(%) HLLEA51 (%) A—S
Bl R AT A 100.00 100.00 - - -
AR T AL 100.00 100.00 - 42,022.00 -
T 1L [ R AT A 100.00 100.00 - - -
WK KIEREA
o 80.00 80.00 - - 64,283,738.76
MR DT A A
S 255 (EAN
fm*$g@ﬁ@A 70.00 70.00 - | 54,510,926.65 -
_
B 1 O iR Ui T R
- 70.00 70.00 - - -
HETHUEA A
wIREXHWERES
- 90.00 90.00 - - -
FRTHTA
21T I& e Ui T
. 99.00 99.00 - - -
B4 H BT A
T8 VG AR E AR BT
- 94.00 94.00 - - -
{EAH
B 1 U R A G
- 100.00 100.00 - - -
A BR A ]
1R W s 5R  H pe
. 100.00 100.00 - - -
TFRA B A F
#5107 A6 R R R
. 75.00 75.00 - - -
TFRA BT AT
B 1L 22 B0 e i SR
100.00 100.00 - - -
HIRA T
b 5 O R AR
93.04 93.04 - - -
A R A ]
KHF G HEIE KA R
20.00 20.00 - - -
TATAA ]
B L SR I R X TG
e i 30.00 30.00 - 1,399,008.20 -
el A R A A
g E A PR ST A A 4.16 416 - | 68,420,000.00 10,000,000.00
it 124,371,956.85 74,283,738.76

4. BB FEN A
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(1) BN

HiH 2011 4 2010 4
FENL SN 1,067,582,841.04 952,982,922.18
BRI TON 1,775,023.00 1,965,878.93
Ml 2543 B TLAH L HE RSB BN -4,817,508.74 -6,172,916.25
E A G 1,064,540,355.30 948,775,884.86
TE S A 589,685,302.73 536,817,817.18
FEAtAL 55 A 80,278.00 205,277.05
V45 4338 ) AH ELHRA D AR -3,100,840.83 -
ARG T 586,664,739.90 537,023,094.23
(2) EEMS Orr=fD
2011 4 2010 4
e
EX=AZ 2 ON FENS A F5E N TS A
Tkl 55 321,492,022.77 215,747,301.34 286,552,201.60 201,437,385.69
ESENZ 171,780,355.00 37,256,208.70 154,564,185.40 36,521,290.86
bel AR TT Bk 55 564,235,105.00 332,103,321.10 499,023,158.00 295,616,889.14
T U A 55V 5% 1,105,593.00 1,041,380.00 877,480.30 825,205.00
ZREN |2 8,300,402.83 3,346,700.99 11,965,896.88 -
oAtk 55 669,362.44 190,390.60 - 2,417,046.49
Ml 554358 TA]AH AR -4,817,508.74 -3,100,840.83 -6,172,916.25 -
it 1,062,765,332.30 586,584,461.90 946,810,005.93 536,817,817.18
(3) 24 AT I % U A
YRR BNV B o 28 ) AR A ENON ) LA (%)
Hp i B 32,509,003.00 3.05
B RS RAT AL 25,000,260.00 2.35
B AR I ARAT AL 14,508,546.00 1.36
B LA FE PR ARAT AL 13,522,101.00 1.27
B L TIT R [ B AT A 12,099,974.00 1.14
it 97,639,884.00 9.17
5. B¥M
(1) sz
T H 2011 4 2010 4
JA AR TR % W 2 74,283,738.76 77,410,792.97
B A% RSB B % Wi 2 -14,925.43 124,921.43
SN2 6 A Taa A INE s 4nd 1 &) - -42,932,194.08
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&t 74,268,813.33 34,603,520.32
(2) BAERZ S I BA B B e el
&5 dngs XA 2011 4 2010 4
A R THE AT 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
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LK R T A 2B R S LA R
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W42 (e LA — 5 3181 -11,938,455.44 -1,422,508.20
Bg ik QRS L — 5 1151) -74,268,813.33 -34,603,520.32
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HAEFTAFBL AT I Qb LA — 5 1) - -
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SR PR NI H R (I BL—" 5 311D -119,173,114.47 -129,773,782.37
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1. Important Notice

1. The Company's Board of Directors and its members, its Supervisory Committee and its
members and the senior executives ensure that, the information contained in this report does not
have any false statement, misleading representation and significant omissions, and will take

several and joint responsibilities for the truth, accuracy and completeness of the contents in it.

2. If a Director did not attend the meeting of the Board of Directors, list the name specially

Name of the Director not| Position of the Director Name of the
Remark
attending the meeting | not attending the meeting proxy
Xu Jiwei Chairman of the Board | Due to business travel | Ye Zhengjun
Dai Bin Independent Director Due to business travel | Lu Lin

3. Huapu Tianjian Certified Public Accountants (Beijing) issued an auditor's report with standard

unqualified opinion for the Company.

Xu Jiwei, principal of the Company, and He Yifei, principal in charge of accounting work and
head of accounting department (accounting officer) declare that they shall guarantee the truth

and integrity of the financial report in this Annual Report.

5. Whether there was any non operational occupation of fund by the controlling shareholder and

its related parties or not?  No

6. Whether there was any violation to any stipulated decision-making procedure to provide

guarantee for other entities or not?  No
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2. Brief Introduction to the Company

Company information

Legal Chinese name of the Company v LR R R IR A BR 2

Short for legal Chinese name B LR

Legal English name of the Company Huangshan Tourism Development Co.,Ltd.
Abbr. HSTD

Legal representative of the Company Xu Jiwei

Contact information

Secretary of the Board Securities representative

Name Huang Huimin Huang Jiaping

Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic Spot, | Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic Spot,
Contact add. o o

Huangshan, Anhui, China Huangshan, Anhui, China
Tel. 0559-5580567 0559-5580526
Fax 0559-5580505 0559-5580505
E-mail hshhm666@126.com hstd56@126.com

Basic information

Registration address

Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan, Anhui, China

Zip code

245800

Business address

Hot Spring of Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan, Anhui, China

Zip code 245800
Website http://www.huangshan.com.cn 5% tourmart.cn
E-mail hs600054@yahoo.com.cn

Information disclosure and filing place

disclosure

Newspapers selected by the Company for information

Shanghai Securities News, Hong Kong Commercial

Daily

Committee for publishing annual report

Website appointed by China Securities Regulatory]

http://www.sse.com.cn

Filing place for the Company's annual report

Office of the Board of Directors of the Company

Information of the Company's share

Information of the Company's share

Stock exchange for Share name
Type of share o Share name Share code
listing of the share before change
Shanghai Stock )
A share Huangshan Tourism 600054
Exchange
Shanghai Stock
B share Huangshan B Share 900942
Exchange




SR SR AT PR /) 2011 4E4FE 4R

Other relevant information

Date for first registration of the Company

November 18, 1996

Location for first registration of the Company

Hot Spring, Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan City

Date for changed registration of the
Company

July 2, 2010

Location for changed registration

First change

Hot Spring, Huangshan Scenic Spot, Huangshan City

of the Company

Registration no. of business license | 340000000008336
Tax registration number 341002610487768
Organization code 61048776-8

Public accounting firm engaged by the Company

Huapu Tianjian Certified Public Accountants (Beijing) Co.,
Ltd.

Business address of the public accounting firm engaged by

the Company

2105 No. 2 South Avenue, Xizhi Gate, Xicheng District,

Beijing, China

3. Financial Highlights

1. Main accounting data

Unit: RMB
Item Amount
Operating profit 375,350,687.33
Gross profit 374,390,639.82
Net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company 256,127,405.82
Net profit after non-recurring profit and loss attributable to
shareholders of the listed Company 256,922,409.16
Net cash flow from operating activities 277,164,470.02
2. Items of non recurring profit and loss and the amount
Unit: RMB
Items of non-recurring profit and loss Amount of 2011 | Amount of 2010 Arr;(;t:)r: of
Profit or loss from disposal of non-current assets -2,020,275.06 -13,057,197.71 -117,308.75
Government subsidy attributed to profit and loss of current period,
except that closely related to the Company's business and enjoyed
lastingly in a specified quota or quantity as per the provisions of 1,451,482.00 1,398,427.10 857,467.00
national policy and a certain standard.
Non-operating revenue and expenditure other than above items -391,254.45 439,772.76 4,406.72
Impacts from minority interest -74,967.71 158,539.07 15,398.22
Impact from income tax 240,011.88 2,804,749.47 -186,141.24
Total -795,003.34 -8,255,709.31 573,821.95
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3. The Company's main accounting data and financial indicators of previous three years before

end of the report period

Unit: RMB
Increase or
Main accounting data 2011 2010 2009
decrease (%)
Gross operating income 1,601,227,357.84 1,444,986,557.59 10.81 1,127,916,260.23
Operating profit 375,350,687.33 327,923,455.41 14.46 241,738,284.92
Gross profit 374,390,639.82 316,704,457.56 18.21 242,482,849.89
Net profit attributable to shareholders
256,127,405.82 230,993,203.69 10.88 159,837,757.63
of the Company
Net profit after non-recurring profit
and loss attributable to shareholders 256,922,409.16 239,248,913.00 7.39 159,263,935.68
of the Company
Net cash flow from operating
o 277,164,470.02 255,124,529.07 8.64 36,382,328.18
activities
Increase or
End of 2011 End of 2010 End of 2009
decrease (%)
Total assets 2,993,816,306.60 2,375,536,244.70 26.03 1,880,430,960.39
Total liabilities 1,247,548,407.86 882,931,249.55 41.30 618,259,267.30
Owner's equity attributed to the
] 1,727,030,484.07 1,477,100,994.90 16.92 1,246,107,791.21
shareholders of the listed Company
Total share capital 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00 0 471,350,000.00
— - Increase or
Main financial indicators 2011 2010 2009
decrease (%)
Basic earnings per share (RMB/share) 0.54 0.49 10.20 0.34
Diluted earnings per share (RMB/share) 0.54 0.49 10.20 0.34
Earnings per share calculated in latest share capital Not / / /
(RMB/share) applicable
Basic earnings per share after non-recurring profit and loss
0.55 0.51 7.84 0.34
(RMB/share)
Weighted average return on net assets (%) 15.96 16.96 | Decrease by 1% 13.32
Weighted average return on net assets after non-recurring Decrease by
) 16.01 17.57 13.28
profit and loss (%) 1.56%
Net cash flow from operating activities per share
0.59 0.54 9.26 0.08
(RMB/share)
End of Increase or End of
End of 2011
2010 decrease (%) 2009
Net assets per share attributable to shareholders of the
3.66 3.13 16.93 2.64
Company (RMB/share)
Assets-liability ratio (%) 41.67 37.17 | Increase by 4.5% 32.88
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4. Change of Share Capital and Particulars of Shareholders

1. Change of share capital

1) Change of share capital

2) Change of shares with limited sales condition

Unit; '0000 shares

During the report period the Company did not have any change for its shares with limited sales

conditions.

2. Issuance and listing of securities

1) Share issuance in previous three years

As of the end of the report period, the Company did not have any securities issue and listing

during previous three year

S.

2) Changes in total number and structure of the Company's share capital

During the report period the Company did not have any change of total number and structure of

share capital caused by offering bonus share or rights share.

3) Current internal staff shares

As of end of the report period the Company did not have any internal staff share.

3. Particulars of the shareholders and actual controller

Particulars of shareholders

Unit: Share

Number of shareholders at

end of last month before

Number of shareholders at end of 2011 48,091 49,312
the date for publishing this
annual report
Particulars of top 10 shareholders
Shares with | Shares
Increase L
Nature of ) . Total shares limited sales | pledged
Name of shareholder Shareholding ratio (%) or .
shareholder held condition or
decrease
held frozen
Huangshan Tourism Group Co., | State-owned
41.95 | 197,730,500 0 | 197,730,000 | No
Ltd. legal person
GAOLING FUND,L.P. Other 445 | 20,981,326 | 6,107,845 0 |Unknown
Golden China Master Fund Other 1.72 8,112,889 | 7,036,709 0 |Unknown
Agricultural Bank of China—
Other 1.53 7,210,906 | 5,419,520 0 [Unknown|
Zhongyou Core Growth
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Share-type Securities Investment
Fund
Bank of Communications—Boshi
Xinxing Growth Share-type Other 1.48 6,998,160 | 6,998,160 0 |Unknown
Securities Investment Fund
GUOTAI JUNAN
SECURITIES(HONGKONG) Other 1.09 5,150,082 -43,661 0 |Unknown
LIMITED
Industrial And Commercial Bank
Of China-Huitianfu Balanced
. Other 1.06 5,000,000 | 5,000,000 0 |Unknown
Growth Share Type Securities
Investment Fund
Donghai Securities - Bank of
Construction - Dongfeng No. 3
Other 1.06 4,997,969 | -2,867,912 0| No
Integrated Assets Management
Plan
China Construction Bank -
Huaxia Stably Increasing and
) o Other 0.93 4,388,497 | 3,287,467 0 |Unknown
Mixed Type Securities Investment
Fund
Agricultural Bank of China—
Zhongyou Core Optimized
i Other 0.92 4,319,051 | 4,319,051 0 [Unknown
Share-type Securities Investment
Fund
Particulars of top 10 holders of shares with no limited sales condition
Name of shareholder Shares with no limited sales condition Type and number of shares
Domestic listes
GAOLING FUND,L.P. 20,981,326 | foreign capital 20,981,326
share
Domestic listes
Golden China Master Fund 8,112,889 | foreign capital 8,112,889
share
. . Renminbi
Agricultural Bank of China— Zhongyou Core Growth .
. 7,210,906 | ordinary 7,210,906
Share-type Securities Investment Fund
share
Renminbi
Bank of Communications — Boshi Xinxing Growth ]
i 6,998,160 | ordinary 6,998,160
Share-type Securities Investment Fund
share
Domestic liste
GUOTAI  JUNAN  SECURITIES(HONGKONG) . )
5,150,082 | foreign capital 5,150,082
LIMITED
share
Industrial And Commercial Bank Of China-Huitianfu o
» Renminbi
Balanced Growth Share Type Securities Investment 5,000,000 di 5,000,000
ordinary
Fund
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share
. . ) Renminbi
Donghai Securities - Bank of Construction - Dongfeng .
4,997,969 | ordinary 4,997,969
No. 3 Integrated Assets Management Plan
share
. ) ] ) Renminbi
China Construction Bank - Huaxia Stably Increasing )
) o 4,388,497 | ordinary 4,388,497
and Mixed Type Securities Investment Fund
share
. . Renminbi
Agricultural Bank of China — Zhongyou Core .
o . 4,319,051 | ordinary 4,319,051
Optimized Share-type Securities Investment Fund
share
Domestic lister
Yuan Sainan 3,843,168 | foreign capital 3,843,168
share

between above shareholders

Note on the related relations or concerted actions

In the top 10 shareholders, there is no related relation between the
state-owned legal shareholder Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. and
other 9 shareholders; they are not the concerted actors as specified in the
Management Method for Information Disclosure for Change of Shares
Held by the Shareholders of Listed Companies.

The Company does not know whether there is related relation between the
top 10 holders of shares with no limited sales conditions or not and whether
they belong to the concerted actors as specified in the Management Method
for Information Disclosure for Change of Shares Held by the Shareholders

of Listed Companies or not.

Top ten shareholders with limited sales condition

Name of the holder

Trading of shares with limited sales

Shares with
of shares with condition
limited sales Limited sales condition
limited sales New tradable
condition held Tradable date
condition shares increased
02/17/2009 22,717,500 | Within 3 years since February 17,
Huangshan 02/17/2010 22,717,500 | 2009, the lowest price of such shares
Tourism Group 197,730,000 shall not be less than RMB 30 per
Co., Ltd. 02/17/2011 152,295,000 | share (in case of ex-equity or

ex-dividend, make related adjustment).

Note: As of the end of the report period, the maturing and tradable shares of the Company held
by Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. have not been unlocked through application, such
shares are still the shares limited to be sold.

2) Introduction to the controlling shareholder and actual controller of the Company

(1) The controlling shareholder

Company name: Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd.




SR SR AT PR /) 2011 4E4FE 4R

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
Establishment date: June 18, 1999
Registered capital: RMB 838,000,000
Nature of the company: State sole-owned limited company
Business scope: Mainly engaged with tourist service and reception, restaurant and recreation,
tourist commodity, hotel management, scenic resource management and travel agency
management, also engaged with advertisement, real estate, transportation, domestic trade and
consultancy service on introduction of foreign capital.

(2) The actual controller of the Company's controlling shareholder
Unit name: Huangshan City Huangshan Scenic Spot Management Committee
Nature of the unit: State administrative institutional unit
Main business: Protect resources of scenic spot and ecological environment of nature,
organize to implement the planning for scenic area to exploit resources of scenic spot
reasonably, check and supervise relevant construction projects, build, manage and protect
infrastructure and other public facilities to improve the service condition for tourism, be
responsible for forest reservation, tree planting, forest protection against fire, prevention and
cure for disease and pest in forest and prevention from water loss and soil erosion, make the
propagandizing and educational work for loving Huangshan and protecting Huangshan, and
manage other matters related to the protection for the scenic spot.

(3) Change of the controlling shareholder and its actual controller
During the report period the controlling shareholder and the actual controller were not
changed.

(4) The block diagram of property right and control relation between the Company and Huangshan
Tourism Group Co., Ltd.

Huangshan City .
) . Huangshan Tourism
Huangshan Scenic Huangshan  Tourism
100% 41.95% Development  Co.,
Spot Management Group Co., Ltd. > Ltd
Committee

3) In the report period the Company did not have any other legal person shareholders with shares

held over 10%.
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5. Directors, Supervisors and senior executives

1. Particulars of Directors, Supervisors and senior executives

Unit: Share
Reward got from the
Shares .
Shares held Company during the
. . .. | heldat |Cause of] .
Name Position Gender | Age Office term at beginning report period
end of | change
of year (RMB'0000) (before
year
tax)
Xu Jiwei Chairman of the Board | Male 47 | 05/2011-05/2014 4905 4905 0
'Ye Zhengjun  |Vice Chairman, Male 50 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 3173
president
Wang Yugiu  |Director, vice president| Male 46 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 27.44
Huang Shiwen [Director Male 41 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 0
Li Minghao  |Director, vice president| Male 46 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 27.33
Huang Huimin [Director, vice president| Male 39 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 279
land Board secretary '
Zhu Weidong  |Independent Director Male 50 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 3.6
Dai Bin Independent Director | Male 44 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 3.6
Lu Lin Independent Director | Male 49 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 3.6
'Ye Shumin Chief Supervisor Male 57 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 27.57
Hong Haiping [Supervisor Male 45 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 16.97
Cheng Wei Staff Supervisor Male 39 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 5.8
Uie Chuanfu  |Assistant president Male 47 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 22.72
Xu Xiyi IAssistant president Male 41 | 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 22.61
He Yifei Chief accountant and Male 43 05/2011-05/2014 0 0 1944
controller
Total 4 4
ota 905 90 239 61
5

Main work career of Directors, Supervisors and senior executives

(1) Directors

Xu Jiweli, post-graduate degree, senior economic engineer, member of CCP. He used to be the

Director, Vice Chairman of the Board and deputy general manager of the Company, director

general of Huangshan Travel Bureau, Party secretary and deputy secretary of Huangshan City

government, Vice Chairman and president of the Company. Now he is the secretary of CPC

Committee and vice director of the Management Committee of Huangshan Scenic Spot,

Chairman of the Board and president of Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd., and secretary of

CPC Committee and Chairman of the Board of the Company.

Ye Zhengjun, university degree, is a member of CCP. He used to be the deputy secretary of
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CPC committee and District chief of Huangshan District of Huangshan City, secretary of CPC
committee of Huangshan District of Huangshan City, and first secretary of CPC Committee of
Management Committee of Taiping Lake Scenic Spot. Now he is the vice director and vice
secretary of CPC Committee of the Management Committee of Huangshan Scenic Spot, and
Vice Chairman of the Board and president of the Company.
Wang Shugqiu, university degree, is a member of CCP. He used to be the general manager of
Yubinglou Hotel of Huangshan scenic area, general manager of Huangshan International Hotel
and general manager of Beihai Hotel of Huangshan scenic area. Now he is the Director and
Vice President of the Company.
Huang Shiwen, university degree, is a member of CCP. He used to be the deputy general
manager of Huangshan International Tourism Recreation Center, deputy manager of enterprise
development department of the Company, deputy chief of general manager's office and director
of administrative management center. Now he is Vice President of Huangshan Tourism Group
Co., Ltd. and Director of the Company.
Li Minghao, university degree, is a member of CCP. He used to be the general manager of
Anhui Overseas Tourism General Company, general manager of Anhui China International
Travel Service and deputy general manager of CYTS Anhui Co., Ltd. Now he is the Director
and Vice President of the Company.
Huang Huimin, Doctor degree, is a member of CCP. He used to be the chief of Board
secretary's office, securities representative of the Board of Directors, and deputy chief of
general manager's office of the Company. Now he is the Director, Board secretary and vice
president of the Company.
Zhu Weidong, doctor of management science, is professor and tutor of doctor. Now he is the
president of the School of Economics of Hefei Technical University, chairman of higher
engineering college branch of China Accounting Association, Director of China Accounting
Association, member of accounting information committee of China Accounting Association
and Independent Director of the Company.
Dai Bin, Doctor of Economics, professor, is a member of CCP. He used to be the assistant
principal of Beijing No. 2 Foreign Language Institute and president of Beijing Hospitality
Institute and vice president of China Tourism Academy. Now he is the president of China
Tourism Academy and Independent Director of the Company.
Lu Lin, Doctor of Science, professor, is deputy chief of tourist geography committee under the
Geographical Society of China. He used to be the president of Land Resources and Tourism
Institute of Anhui Normal University. Now he is the chief of scientific research section of
Anhui Normal University and the Independent Director of the Company.

(2) Supervisors
Ye Shumin, university degree, is a member of CCP. He used to be the general manager of

Huangshan China International Travel Service, deputy director general of Huangshan Travel

10
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Bureau and general manager of Huangshan China International Travel Service, assistant
general manager, deputy general manager and Director of the Company. Now he is the routine
deputy president of Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. and Chairman of the Supervisory
Committee of the Company.
Hong Haiping, university degree, is a member of CCP. He used to be deputy office chief of
Huangshan garden & forest bureau, assistant general manager and deputy general manager of
garden & forest development branch company. Now he is the general manager of the
Company's scenic spot development management company and Supervisor of the Company.
Cheng Wei, university degree, is a probationary member of CPC. He used to work in
Huangshan China International Travel Service, Guangzhou New Century Air Co., Ltd. and
Huangshan Overseas Travel Agency. Now he is the tourist guide of Huangshan City China
Travel Service, a subsidiary controlled by the Company, and the staff Supervisor.

(3) Other senior executives
Jie Chuanfu, post-graduate degree, senior engineer, is a member of CCP. He used to be the
deputy general manager of Huangshan Yungu Cableway Company and general manager of
Huangshan Yubing Cableway Company. Now he is the assistant President of the Company.
Xu Xiyi, university degree, accountant, is a member of CCP. He used to be the deputy general
manager of Lion Woods Hotel, deputy general manager of Taoyuan Guesthouse and general
manager of Xihai Hotel in Huangshan scenic area. Now he is the assistant President of the
Company.
He Yifei, master's degree, senior accountant, certified public accountant, is a member of CCP.
He used to be the chief of financial department of planning & finance section of Huangshan
Scenic Spot Management Committee, head of financial group of preparatory office of the
Company, deputy manager of financial department of the Company, manager of auditing
department, manager of financial department and controller of financial management center.

Now he is the chief accountant and controller of the Company.

2) The positions of Directors, Supervisors and senior executives in shareholder's units

o Whether get
Position in shareholder's
Name Name of shareholder . Office term rewards and
unit
allowance
U Jiwei Huangshan Tourism Group | Chairman of the November 2009 until No
u Jiwei
Co., Ltd. Board, president now
) Huangshan Tourism Group | Routine vice | Since December No
Ye Shumin .
Co., Ltd. president 2004
Huang Huangshan Tourism Group ) ) . Yes
Vice president Since March 2007
Shiwen Co., Ltd.

2. Annual rewards of Directors, Supervisors and senior executives

Decision-making process for The rewards of the Directors and Supervisors getting rewards from the Company shall be

11
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rewards of Directors,
Supervisors and senior

executives

examined by the Board of Directors of the Company and approved by the shareholders'
meeting then can be effective. For the rewards of the Company's senior executives, the
scheme shall be formulated by the salary & checking committee under the Board of

Directors, submitted to the Board of Directors for approval, and then can be implemented.

Basis for deciding the rewards
of Directors, Supervisors and

senior executives

The annual rewards of the Directors, Supervisors and senior executives were issued
according to the relevant regulations on wage administration and grade standard by the
personnel labor authorities of the city and province where the Company is at and the
performance checking system on the Company's management. The reward of the

Company's Independent Director has been examined and passed by the Board of Directors

of the Company and submitted to the shareholders' meeting for approval.

Actual payout status of the

rewards of the Directors, During the report period, the total rewards of the Company's Directors, Supervisors and
Supervisors and senior senior executives were RMB 2,396,100.
executives

3. Change of Directors, Supervisors and senior executives

1) During the report period because the office term of the 4 Board of Directors and 4th
Supervisory Committee were expired, based on relevant provisions of the Articles of

Association, the Company's Board of Directors and Supervisory Committee respectively

made the term-change election.

According to the resolution of the Company's 2010 annual shareholders' meeting convened
on May 27, 2011, Mr. Xu Jiwei, Mr. Ye Zhengjun, Mr. Wang Yugiu, Mr. Huang Shiwen, Mr.
Li Minghao, Mr. Huang Huimin, Mr. Zhu Weidong, Mr. Dai Bing and Mr. Lu Lin, total of
nine people were elected as the Directors of the 5th Board of Directors, in which Mr. Zhu
Weidong, Mr. Dai Bing and Mr. Lu Lin are Independent Directors; Mr. Ye Shumin and Mr.
Hong Haiping were elected as the Supervisor of the 5th Supervisory Committee, they and Mr.
Cheng Wei, the staff representative Supervisor generated through democratic election,
commonly compose the Company's 5th Supervisory Committee.

The announcement on above affairs was published in Shanghai Securities News, Hong Kong
Commercial Daily and the website of Shanghai Stock Exchange on May 29, 2011.

2) On May 27, 2011 the Company convened the 1st meeting of 5th Board of Directors, which
elected Mr. Xu Jiwei as Chairman of the Board, Mr. Ye Zhengjun as Vice Chairman of the
Board, engaged Mr. Ye Zhengjun as president of the Company, Mr. Wang Yugiu, Mr. Li
Minghao and Mr. Huang Huimin as vice president of the Company, Mr. Huang Huimin as
secretary of the Board, Mr. Jie Chuanfu and Mr. Xu Xiyi as assistant president of the
Company, and Mr. He Yifei as chief accountant and controller of the Company.

The announcement on above resolutions was published in Shanghai Securities News, Hong
Kong Commercial Daily and the website of Shanghai Stock Exchange on May 29, 2011.

3) In accordance with the resolution of 1st meeting of 5th Supervisory Committee convened on

May 27, 2011, Mr. Ye Shumin was elected as the Chairman of the Supervisory Committee

12
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of the Company.
The announcement on above resolution was published in Shanghai Securities News, Hong
Kong Commercial Daily and the website of Shanghai Stock Exchange on May 29, 2011.

4. The Company's employees

Total employees in service 3,732
Retired employees supported by the Company 165
Speciality

Type of speciality Number of people
Production personnel 2,351
Sales people 325
Technologist 448
Finance personnel 270
Administrative personnel 338

Educational status

Education level Number of people

Junior college degree or above 1,044

6. The Company's Governance Structure

1. Governance status of the Company
During the report period strictly observing the relevant regulations of the Company Law,
Securities Law, Listing Rules for Shares in Shanghai Stock Exchange and other relevant laws
and codes, the Company kept on improving the corporate juridical person management
structure and the internal control system.
During the report period the Company formulated the Work System on the Secretary of the
Board of Directors, completed the term-change election for the Board of Directors and
Supervisory Committee, and amended the Articles of Association according to actual
operation status.
During the report period, the Provincial Securities Regulatory Bureau came to the Company
to conduct a specific on-site annual report inspection activity, and claimed for correction on
the problem of horizontal trade competition in real estate business between the Company and
the Group Company. The Company has submitted the Report on Solving the Problem of
Horizontal Trade Competition to the provincial Securities Regulatory Bureau. In March 2012,
in accordance with relevant requirements of the regulatory authorities, the 4th meeting of 5th
Board of Directors examined and passed the Work Plan on Implementing the Internal Control
Norm of the Company.
As of end of the report period, the actual status of the Company's governance basically

13
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conformed to the requirements in regulatory files issued by China Securities Regulatory

Committee on governance of listed companies.

In future work, the Company will, based on its own conditions, further promote its internal

control system, strive to find the way for corporate governance conforming to the features of

its self development, further enhance the governance efficiency and improve the Company's

governance level.

2. Duty performance of the Directors

1) Director's attendance in Board meetings

Not attend in

Specified
Name of Independent | Attendances in | Attendances through Entrusted meeting in person
. . attendances in L Absences .
Director Director or not . person communication attendances continuously for 2
Board meeting .
times or not
Xu Jiwei No 5 4 4 1 0| No
Ye
. No 5 5 4 0 0| No
Zhengjun
Wang Yugiu | No 5 4 4 1 0 | No
Huang
) No 5 5 4 0 0 | No
Shiwen
Li Minghao | No 5 5 4 0 0| No
Huang
o No 5 5 4 0 0| No
Huimin
Zhu
. Yes 5 5 4 0 0| No
Weidong
Dai Bin Yes 5 4 4 1 0 | No
Lu Lin Yes 5 5 4 0 0| No

Board meetings convened in this year

Incl.: On-site meetings

Meetings convened through communication

Meetings convened on site and through communication

ol |, |O

2) Objection of Independent Directors to relevant events of the Company

During the report period the Independent Directors did not make any objection to relevant

matters of the Board of Directors of the Company.

3) Establishment and improvement of the work system related to Independent Directors, main

content of the system and duty performance of Independent Directors

The Company has formulated the Work System of the Independent Director and the Annual

Report Work System of the Independent Director to specify the conditions for position of the

Independent Director and the independence, special rights and the expressing of independent

14
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opinion.

During the report period, the Company's Independent Directors, based on the requirements of

related work systems and being responsible for the Company and its shareholders, especially

middle and small shareholders, performed their duties faithfully and diligently, expressed

their opinion actively, exercised their rights assigned by the Board of Directors prudently,

maintained the Company's whole interest and shareholders' equity, and played their role

actively.

In this year, the Independent Directors attended the Company's relevant meetings actively to

participate in important decisions, paid attention to the Company's governance status to

promote its operation, and expressed independent opinions with respect to the Company's

related transactions, engagement of the audit agency, engagement of senior executives and

guarantee for outside entities.

The Company's independence and integrity to its controlling shareholder in business,

personnel, assets, organization and finance.

Independent and

integrative or not

Remark

Independence and
integrity in business

Yes

The Company was independent of its controlling shareholder in

business and owns integrative capacity in business and

self-operation.

Independence and

integrity in personnel

Yes

The Company has made independence in the management of labor,

personnel and wage, set up independent human resource
management center being in charge of the personnel affair and
wage management of the Company, and formulated a series of
rules and regulations to make checking, awards and punishments to
the employees. The Company's president, vice president, principal
of finance, Board secretary and other senior executives all get
rewards from the Company, not from the controlling shareholder's

unit.

Independence and
integrity in asset

Yes

The Company owns independent exclusive selling rights for
entrance ticket, independent "Assets Planning and Sales Center",
"Assets Purchase & Delivery Center" and independent supporting
facilities for tourist service.

Independence and
integrity in
organization

Yes

The Company set up its organization structure completely
independent of its controlling shareholder. All the management
centers and management companies have their own staff members
with definite duties, cooperate together and do not work together
with the controlling shareholder in a same office.

Independence and

integrity in finance

Yes

The Company owns an independent financial department,
establishes accounting system and financial controlling system,

opens independent bank account and pays tax independently and

15
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legally.

4. Establishment and improvement of the internal control system of the Company

General plan for construction of

internal control

The goal of the Company's internal control is: to ensure reasonably the
Company's operation conforming to requirements of laws and statutes, its
assets being safe and the financial report and relevant information being true
and integrative, enhance the operating efficiency and effect and promote the
Company to realize its development strategy. Aimed at current status, the
Company will implement the construction for internal control with emphasis,
in stages and step by step.

Working plan for establishing and
improving the internal control system
and the implementation of the plan

In accordance with relevant provisions in the Guidance on Internal Control of
Listed Companies of Shanghai Stock Exchange and the Fundamental Norms
on Enterprise Internal Control System of the Ministry of Finance, the
Company shall, while constructing and implementing the internal control
system, consider comprehensively five factors, including internal environment,
risk assessment, control activities, information and communication and internal
supervision.

The Company has initially established a basic internal control system covering
all important operation processes, which has been implemented timely and
effectively and promoted the realization of the Company's various operation
objectives and financial targets.

Establishment of the inspection and
supervision department for internal

control

The Company establishes the audit committee under the Board of Directors as
the inspection and supervision department for internal control, and the audit
committee, based on relevant provisions in the Company Law, the
Management Principle of the Listed Companies and the Articles of
Association, makes supervision, checking and communication on the
Company's internal and external audit, implements supervision, checking and
evaluation of the internal control system, submits problems existing in the
internal control system and suggestions on improvements to the management,
and report the building of internal control system and the implementation to

the Board of Directors.

Self-assessment on internal supervision

and internal control

The Company establishes the audit department as its internal supervisory body.
During the report period, the audit department made internal tracing
supervision on the operating activities, financial revenue and expenditure and
economic benefit of the Company and its subsidiaries, conducted assessment
on the establishment and improvement of the Company's internal control

system, and report to the audit committee under the Board of Directors.

Arrangement of the Board of Directors

on the work related to internal control

The Board of Directors of the Company, through its audit committee, makes
inspection and supervision on the implementation of the internal control
system related to the financial statements to ensure the implementation of
internal control system. Meanwhile the Board of Directors establishes the
salary & checking committee under it, makes inspection on the duty

performance of the Directors, Supervisors and senior executives in accordance

16
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with the requirements specified by relevant systems of the Company, and
checks the Company's performance review, distribution of wage, bonus and

welfare.

Establishment and running of the
internal control system related to

financial report

The Company emphasizes the control on financial risks, formulates a series of
management systems on monetary fund, fixed assets, construction in progress
and inventories to strengthen the financial supervision, protects the safety of
assets and promotes the value retaining and increment of the Company's assets.

The defects in its internal control and

the correction on them

During the report period, the Company did not find there was any significant
defect in designing and implementing of its internal control system. The
Company will, based on the requirements of internal control norms for listed

companies, further improve its internal control system and ensure its

sustainable and healthy development.

5. Checking and incentive to senior executives
The Company has formulated a wage system related to performance. The Company will,
based on actual conditions, keep on improving its checking and incentive system, make its
senior executives perform according to their interest as same as the shareholders' interest,

and strive to realize the maximization of the Company's value.

6. The Company's disclosure of the report related to the internal control:

1) Whether the Company disclosed a self-assessment report for its internal control or not: No

2) Whether the Company disclosed the auditor's report related to internal control of the financial
report issued by the audit agency or not: No

3) Whether the Company disclosed a report on social responsibility or not: No

7. The Company's establishment of the Responsibility Reclaiming System on Significant Error
in Information Disclosure for Annual Report
During the report period the Company did not make any correction for significant accounting
error, nor any supplement or correction for significant missing information.

1) There was no significant accounting error corrected during the report period

2) There was no significant missing information supplemented during the report period

3) There was no performance forecast amended during the report period

8. Whether the Company has had the problem of horizontal trade competition and related
transaction caused by the reasons such as system reformed partially, industry peculiarities,
national policy or purchase and merger or not: Yes
The real estate business of the Company's controlling shareholder Huangshan Tourism Group
and that of the Company have the horizontal trade competition to certain degree or

potentially. In order to avoid and solve finally the horizontal trade competition or potential

17
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horizontal trade competition, safeguard the interest of all the investors in Huangshan Tourism
and promote the healthy and stable development of Huangshan Tourism and based on the
guidance thought of "development should be synchronized with management and business
scale should exist together with economic efficiency”, the Company now is considering to
solve this problem, strive to create condition to solve the problem of horizontal trade

competition step by step within 1 to 2 years.

7. Briefing to the Shareholders' Meetings

1. Annual shareholders' meeting

. . . o Date for information
The meeting Convening date Newspaper for information disclosure )
disclosure

2010 annual
Shanghai  Securities News, Hong
shareholders' May 27, 2011 May 28, 2011
Kong Commercial Daily
meeting

2. Provisional shareholders' meeting

During the report period the Company did not have any provisional shareholders' meeting.

8. Report of the Board of Directors

1. Discussion & analysis of the management

In 2011 faced with the complicated and changeable external environment, under the
leadership of the Board of Directors, the Company, in accordance with the set working target,
made the marketing as lead, strengthening of internal management as main line and raising
of income and tapping of potentials as means, led all the employees to grasp operation,
strengthen management and strive for development and economic efficiency. All levels of the
Company's staff members were working diligently to promote the work of the Company's
stepping forward stably and fulfilled all the economic indicators as scheduled.

In 2011 the Company totally received 2,744,000 tourists, an increase of 8.96% than the same
period of last year. Among them, there were 280,400 overseas tourists, an increase of 9.2%
than the same period of last year. The Company's cableway totally transported 4,670,000
mentimes, an increase of 11.19% than the same period of last year. In 2011 the Company's
real estate realized sales income of RMB 74,992,300. In this year it totally got business
income of RMB 1,601,227,400, an increase of 10.81% than the same period of last year, and
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net profit attributable to shareholders of the Company of RMB 256,127,400, an increase of
10.88% than the same period of last year.

1) In 2011 the Company mainly conducted following work:

(1) The marketing demonstrated new bright spot. In 2011 the Company focused on the theme
event, e-business and branch extension to promote the marketing powerfully. It conducted
more than 20 theme events with the subjects of four seasons, holidays, red tourism, hot
events and network marketing and adopted 8 marketing policies. In consideration of the
trend of network marketing, it has built a website named as "Wisdom Huangshan &
Excellent Tourism" and established good cooperative relation with other website such as
Passers-by Cattle and Ass Mom. Through above marketing activities, the Company can
ensure the sustained increase of the tourists to Huangshan.

(2) The Company got new results in business management. In the report period, the Company
further strengthen the internal control management, made all the work strictly such as
finance supervision, purchase and transportation of material, unifying of hotel ordering,
management on contracting site and up-hill promoting down-hill. Through promoting the
construction for tourism standardization, the Company has passed successfully the final
acceptance for the National Experimental Unit for Tourism Standardization. It adopts
multiple methods for training, such as meeting, competing and practice, to enhance the
comprehensive quality of the employees as much as possible. It strengthened the checking
on the equipment such as cableway and boiler tube and the potential safety hazard in
holidays, fireproofing or flood prevention period to enhance the capability of response in
disruptive events.

(3) The project construction has realized new progress. In the report period, Yubingfu No. 7 to
No. 27 buildings had been of the delivery conditions, Yubingfu No. 38 to No. 42 high level
buildings had been successfully capped, and the outside landscape and equipment
installation of Yucheng Crown Plaza Hotel had been basically completed. The sight-seeing
cable car project in Xihai Grand Canyon had started the civil work construction. the main
job of renovation project of Xihai Hotel had basically completed. The Company had further
improved the infrastructure of the scenic area and completed successively the upgrade
modification projects for water supply system, sewage disposal and garbage collection
transfer station.

(4) The brand image has been enhanced. In the report period the Company retook successfully
the trademark use right of Huangshan and Guest-greeting Pine, forming a featured
trademark system preliminarily. The Company had been awarded the title of advanced unit
of filing work in Anhui Province, the hotels and travel agencies under it had successfully
passed the check on 5A good-faith unit, 3 cableways had passed the check on national 5S
grade cableway, the subordinate garden development company had been awarded as the

National Civilization Unit, Huangshan City China Travel Service had been among National
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Top Hundred Travel Agencies, and Tuma E-business Company has been recognized among
the first batch of innovative development enterprises of modern service industry in Anhui
Province.

2) Main problem in operation

(1) The tightness of national macroeconomic policy and uncertainty of adjustment on relevant
industrial policy brings certain pressure on the Company's financing cost and financial cost.

(2) Along with the gradual execution of the Company's development strategy, a batch of key
projects have been completed and put into operation in progression. Because of the market

rearing stage, such projects possibly cannot reach the expected operation efficiency.

2) Main business divided by sectors and products

Unit: RMB
Increase or | Increase or | Increase or
| decrease of | decrease of | decrease of
By sector or by L ] Gross profit _ _ ]
Operating income Operating cost . operating operating | gross profit
product ratio (%) | )
income than | cost than last |ratio than last
last year (%) | year (%) year (%)
Hotel 356,930,144.51 251,743,477.43 29.47 11.62 0.57 7.75
Cableway 366,384,398.71 82,859,050.07| 77.38 10.53 5.74 1.03
576,292,120.50
Garden development 332,103,321.10 42.37 13.17 12.34 0.43
Tourist service 322,809,683.46 302,611,607.81 6.26 11.38 14.78 -2.77
For above:
Offset  from -126,778,471.95 -123,255,738.05
each other

3) The products or service with income or profit accounting for 10% or higher in main operating
income or main operating profit

Unit: RMB
It Main operating income Gross profit of main business Gross profit
em )
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%) margin (%)
Hotel 356,930,144.51|  20.70 105,186,667.08 15.36 29.47
Cableway 366,384,398.71|  21.25 283,525,348.64 41.39 77.38
Garden
576,292,120.50 33.42 244,188,799.4 35.64 42.37
development
Tourist service 322,809,683.46| 18.72 20,198,075.65 2.95 6.26
4) Notes on significant change of the Company's liabilities during the report period
Unit: RMB

Item 2011 2010 Increase or decrease
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(%)
Monetary fund 254,704,507.27 353,041,949.50 -27.85
Advance payment 73,584,092.73 56,711,381.60 29.75
Inventories 839,204,057.85 538,132,180.33 55.95
Investment real estate 5,611,805.64 - -
Construction in progress 615,934,789.22 198,106,786.17 210.91
Other non-current assets 4,350,000.00 2,880,000.00 51.04
Short-term loan 376,000,000.00 206,000,000.00 82.52
Accounts payable 95,429,315.12 77,130,686.55 23.72
Advance collections 243,820,945.67 137,933,654.66 76.77
Interest payable 1,228,964.22 202,915.55 505.65
Non-current liabilities due in
one year 15,000,000.00 - -
Other current liabilities - 1,400,000.00 -100.00
Long-term loan 82,624,580.00 61,624,580.00 34.08
Long-term payables 17,363,845.05 41,243,845.05 -57.90
Other non-current liabilities 9,000,000.00 - -
Undistributed profit 911,562,786.53 683,680,917.91 33.33

Reason of change:

(1) Decrease of monetary fund is mainly caused by increase of monetary investment in current
period.

(2) Increase of advance payment is mainly caused by the increase of advance engineering fund
in this year.

(3) Increase of inventories is mainly caused by the increase of expenditure of real estate
development by Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Estate Development Co., Ltd., a
subsidiary of the Company.

(4) Increase of investment real estate in the report period is because the real estate is built by
the Company's subsidiary Huangshan Tourism Yubin Real Estate Development Co., Ltd.,
transferred from the development cost under the inventories.

(5) The increase of construction in progress is mainly caused by the project of Crown Plaza
Hotel, project of Xihai Hotel and Xihai Grand Canyon Land Cable Car.

(6) The increase of other non-current assets is mainly caused by the increase of the deposit paid
by the expanded travel agencies of the Company.

(7) The increase of short-term loan is mainly caused by the increase of financing from bank
due to increase of investment in construction in progress in this year.

(8) The increase of accounts payable is mainly caused by increase of engineering fund payable
and the settlement for travel agency business payable.

(9) The increase of advance collections is mainly caused by the increase of purchase fund of
housing received in advance by Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Estate Development Co.,

Ltd., a subsidiary of the Company.
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(10) The increase of interest payable is mainly caused by the increase of loan in current period.

(11) The increase of non-current liabilities due in one year is caused by the transfer-in of the
long-term loan to be matured within 1 year.

(12) Other current liabilities has no balance at end of the report period, and this is mainly
because the fund appropriated to "Wisdom Huangshan" project was re-classified and
attributed into other non-current liabilities and the protection fund for Flower Hill &
Labyrinth scenic spot had already been used up.

(13) The increase of long-term loan is mainly caused by the increase of loan for investment in
the construction in progress in current period.

(14) The decrease of long-term payables is mainly caused by the loan of Huangshan
International Hotel for payment in acquiring the equity interest of the Group Company.

(15) The increase of other non-current liabilities is mainly because the fund appropriated to
"Wisdom Huangshan" project was re-classified, adjusted and attributed into other
non-current liabilities and the Flower Hill & Labyrinth scenic spot had obtained the
subsidy for supporting facilities of the laser singing and dancing show.

(16) The increase of undistributed profit is caused by the increase of net profit attributed to the
owner of the parent company.

5) Notes on significant change of the Company's income statement during the report period

Unit: RMB
Increase or
Item 2011 2010 decrease (%)
Financial expenses 17,673,737.28 14,486,940.22 22.00
Investment income (for loss filled in "—") 9,985,074.57 20,124,921.43 -50.38
Non-business expenditure 3,314,607.62 13,891,612.16 -76.14
Income tax expense 103,668,994.48 71,918,457.25 44.15

Reason of change:

(1) Increase of financial cost is mainly caused by the increase of interest expense due to the
increase of loan in this year.

(2) The decrease of investment income than last year is mainly caused by the decrease of the
cash bonus received from Huaan Securities this year.

(3) The decrease of non-business expenditure than last year is mainly caused by the decrease
of the loss from disposal of fixed assets this year.

(4) The increase of income tax expense is because in this year the increase of profit caused the

increase of the expense of tax payable and the expense of deferred income tax.

6) Notes on significant change of the Company's cash flow during the report period

Unit: RMB
Item 2011 2010 Increase or decrease (%)
Net cash flow from operating 277,164,470.02 255,124,529.07 8.64
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Net cash flow from investment -524,805,758.05 -156,547,972.54 235.24
Net cash flow from financing 149,306,246.92 78,763,453.35 89.56
Net increase of cash and cash -98,337,442.23 177,343,050.31 -

Reason of change:

(1) The increase of net cash flow from operating activities than last year is mainly caused by
increase of the income from entrance ticket of scenic spot and the cableway in current
year.

(2) The increase of net cash flow from operating activities than last year is mainly caused by
increase of the cash paid for purchase of fixed assets in current year.

(3) The increase of net cash flow from financing activities is mainly caused by the increase of
loan for financing of project in current year.

7) Operation results of the Company's main controlled companies and joint stock companies

(1) Huangshan Yubing Passenger Transport Cableway Co., Ltd. (controlled company)

This company has registered capital of RMB 19,000,000 with 80% equity interest held by the

Company, and its main business is passenger cableway transportation and sales of artistic

handicrafts. As of the end of the report period this company had total net assets of RMB

46,310,000, and realized net profit of RMB 80,354,700 in 2010.

(2) Huangshan Taiping Cableway Co., Ltd. (controlled company)

This company has registered capital of USD 6,980,000 with 70% equity interest held by the

Company, and its main business is passenger cableway transportation and service for ticket

booking, restaurant and shopping. In 2011 it got net profit of RMB 11,154,000.

(3) Huangshan Flower Hill & Labyrinth Tourism Development Co., Ltd. (controlled company)
This company was jointly invested and established by the Company and Huangshan Tunxi
Flower Hill Tourism Development Co., Ltd. in May 2000. In its registered capital of RMB
1,000,000 the Company holds 75% equity interest and Tunxi Flower Hill Tourism
Development Co., Ltd. holds 25% equity interest. The Flower Hill & Labyrinth scenic spot at
which the Flower Hill & Labyrinth Company is located, is a country-level key scenic spot,
and is located at eastern suburb of Tunxi which is in central zone of Huangshan City. In 2011
the Flower Hill & Labyrinth got net loss of RMB 1,990,000.

(4) Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. (joint stock company)

This company is a comprehensive securities company reorganized from Anhui Provincial

Securities Company through capital increase and equity expansion. It has registered capital of

RMB 2,205,000,000, and the Company originally invested RMB 100,000,000, holding 4.16%

equity interest in this company. During the report period the Company got investment income

of RMB 10,000,000.

(5) Changchun Clean-moon Pool Recreation Co., Ltd. (joint stock company)

This company has registered capital of RMB 10,000,000 with 20% equity interest held by the

Company, and its main business is passenger cableway and related tourist service. During the
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report period the Company got investment income of - RMB 15,000.

3) Outlook of the Company's future development

(1) For current market environment, the Company's chance and challenge in future development

(a) Chance:
Tourism industry has become a strategic backbone industry related to the national economy;,
and the present and future period is a key time for China to build an overall affluent society,
and is also a golden progressive stage and transformation and upgrading period for China's
tourism industry. In company with the speeding up of the step of industrialization,
informatization, urbanization, market and internationalization, the development of China's
tourism industry is confronted with new chances.
The policy environment for domestic tourist industry has obtained sustainable improvement.
Meanwhile the government promotes the listed companies to make merger and reorganization
and encourages such companies through the policy of uniting, consolidating, controlling and
joining the good enterprises in emerging industries to set foundation for the Company to
realize big-leap development.
Huangshan City now strives to become the Experimental City for Comprehensive Reform in
National Service Industry, and this will provide a favorable platform for the Company's
transformational development. In company with the sustainable improvement on the urban
construction, surrounding traffic and tourism infrastructure, the convenience of the tourism
will be enhanced distinctly. These have all created favorable conditions for sustainable rapid
development of the tourism industry.

(b) Challenge
Due to the multi-level and diversified demand for tourist consumption, the high-end leisure
and holiday tourism products are presented continuously in market. This has made high
requirements on the development of tourism products, and market competition is becoming
more and more furious.
The regulation and control of the government to the norm and policy of real estate industry
possibly make the Company's original development plan and products difficult to be
implemented as scheduled. This will increase the operating cost and influence the Company's
future operating performance to a certain extent.

2) Outlook of the Company's future development
In 2012, face with the new situation in the development of the tourism industry, the Company
will keep on the requirements for development not only restricted in the scenic area, tourism
and fixed mode, insist on making market as direction, efficiency as center and intensive
management as means, rely on management, further adjust the tourism resource, keep on
improving the industrial layout, enhance the Company's strength, and gradually form an

industrial system with clear main business, distinct feature of the industry and multiple
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development pattern to realize the maximization of the Company's value.

The Company's expected goal for business development in 2012 is: strive to receive totally
2,800,000 tourists and obtain operating income of more than RMB 1,700,000,000. In order to
fulfill above goal, the Company will focus on following work:

(1) Enhance the profitability of stock assets. The Company will, based on the annual operation
objectives, ensure the safety production, keep on deepening and implementing various
management means, solidify the fundamentals of management, direct actively the
co-development between various business groups, tap the potential to promote efficiency and
enhance in full power the profitability of the stock assets.

(2) Strengthen the marketing. The Company will pay close attention to the new situation, new
change and new trend of the tourism development, make planning in advance, design
measures in detail and integrate various elements to reach foresee ability, initiative, entirety
and pertinence. It will make full use of "Wisdom Huangshan" as the bearer, strengthen further
the development and construction of tourism e-business, build the Company's new platform
for cooperative communication of tourism information and strive to reach a new
breakthrough.

(3) Continuous strengthening of internal management. The Company will control strictly the
expenditure, implement strictly the stipulation on purchasing integration, strengthen the
process management and strengthen the checking and supervision. It will further exert the role
of the financial management system, electronic door lock system and human resource system
to enhance the management level. It will establish firmly the service idea of “people oriented
and customer oriented”, and keep on enhancing the satisfaction degree of the tourists in
accordance with the requirements of standardization, humanization and individualization.

(4) Promote the implementation of the internal control norms. In accordance with the deployment
and requirements of the regulatory authorities, the Company will make overall arrangement
and optimization for its internal control system and strive to promote all the management
work to realize the routinization, normalization, systematism and standardization to provide
powerful guarantee for realizing the Company's strategic development goal.

(5) Expand development space actively. The Company will, centered on the set development
strategy, adhere to the subject of "development and regulating”, make use of the favorable
conditions and chances in the development of tourism industry, detect actively the capital

operating mode of the Company and promote the Company's transformational development.

3. Investment of the Company
1) Entrusted financing and entrusted loan
Entrusted financing
The Company did not have any entrusted financing in current year.
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Entrusted loan
The Company did not have any entrusted loan in current year.

2) Utilization of raised capital

During the report period the Company did not have any raised capital or such capital raised in

previous period and left over in current period.

3) Projects using non-raised capital

Project name Project Project progress Income of project
amount
Xihai Hotel renovation project 17,500 Be under progress as scheduled /
Xihai Grand Canyon Subway | 12,000 Be under progress as scheduled /
Cable Car
Huangshan Yucheng Crowne | 60,000 Start business in April 2012 /
Plaza Hotel

Note: For the detailed contents of other projects invested with non-raised capital of the
Company during the report period, please refer to “construction in progress” in the notes of
accounting statement.

4. State the discussion result of the Board of Directors to the reason and influence of the changes
in the Company's accounting policies and accounting estimates
During the report period the Company did not have any change in accounting policy and

accounting estimate.

5. Routine work of the Board of Directors

1) Particulars of the Board meetings

(1) On March 24, 2011 the Board of Directors convened the 25th meeting of 4th Board through
communication, and it examined and passed the motion on application for loan for liquid fund
of RMB 110,000,000.

(2) On April 27, 2011, the Board of Directors convened the 26th meeting of 4th Board through
communication, which examined and passed the 2010 work report of president, the 2010 work
report of the Board of Directors, 2010 final account report and 2010 profit distribution proposal.
Relevant resolution announcement was published in Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong
Commercial Daily on April 29, 2011.

(3) On May 27, 2011, the Board of Directors convened the 1st meeting of 5th Board on site, and
the meeting examined and passed the motion on electing Mr. Xu Jiwei as Chairman of the
Board, Ye Zhengjun as Vice Chairman of the Board and the motion on engagement of Mr. Ye

Zhengjun as president of the Board. Relevant resolution announcement was published in
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Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Commercial Daily on May 28, 2011.

(4) On August 17, 2011 the Board of Directors convened the 2nd meeting of 5th Board through
communication, and it examined and passed the Company's 2011 interim report and the abstract
and the motion on capital increase of its wholly owned subsidiary. Relevant resolution
announcement was published in Shanghai Securities News and Hong Kong Commercial Daily
on August 19, 2011.

(5) On October 26, 2011 the Board of Directors convened the 3rd meeting of 5th Board through
communication, and it examined and passed the Company's 2011 3rd quarterly report, the
motion on purchase of housing as office of the subsidiary and the motion on establishment of
enterprise annuity system. Relevant resolution announcement was published in Shanghai

Securities News and Hong Kong Commercial Daily on October 28, 2011.

2) The execution of the Board of Directors to the resolutions of the shareholders' meetings
During the report period the Board of Directors of the Company worked diligently to execute
all the resolutions of the shareholders' meeting earnestly.
(1) Continued to engage Huapu Tianjian Certified Public Accountants (Beijing) as the
Company's audit agency in 2011.
(2) Completed the amendment on the Articles of Association.
(3) Disclosed the Company's periodic report timely, accurately and in all aspects.
(4) Issued allowance to the Independent Directors timely.
(5) Completed the term-change election fo the Company's Board of Directors and Supervisory
Committee.
(6) Fulfilled earnestly other relevant resolutions examined and passed by the shareholders'
meeting.

3) Establishment and improvement of the work system related to the audit committee under the
Board of Directors, main content of the system and the duty performance summary report
The Company's audit committee is composed of 5 Directors, including 3 Independent Directors,
and the chairman of committee is assumed by a professional accountant. In accordance with
relevant regulations of China Securities Regulatory Committee and Shanghai Stock Exchange,
the Company's audit committee, based on the principle of diligence and being responsible,
performed following duties:

(1) It reviewed earnestly the Company’s’ 2011 audit working plan and related information,
communicated with the certified public accountants of Huapu Tianjian Certified Public
Accountants being responsible for the Company's annual audit work, and confirmed the
schedule for audit work on the Company's 2011 financial report.

(2) It reviewed earnestly the financial accounting statements initially prepared by the Company

before the certified accountants for annual audit entered the Company, and issued a written
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review opinion.

(3) After the certified accountants for annual audit had issued a preliminary audit opinion, the
audit committee reviewed the Company's 2011 financial accounting statements again and
issued a written review opinion.

(4) After Huapu Tianjian Certified Public Accountants (Beijing) issued the 2011 auditor's report,
it made summary on the audit work of current year conducted by Huapu Tianjian Certified
Public Accountants (Beijing).

During the auditing process for the Company's 2011 financial accounting statements, the audit
committee gave full play to its supervisory responsibility and did not interfere the audit work
made by the audit agency to maintain the independence of audit.

4) Summary report on duty performance of the salary committee under the Board of Directors
The Company's salary & checking committee is composed of 5 Directors including 3
Independent Directors. During the report period the salary & checking committee under the
Board of Directors checked the rewards of the Company's Directors, Supervisors and senior
executives disclosed in the Company's 2011 annual report. The salary & checking committee
deems that, the rewards of the Company's Directors, Supervisors and senior executives was
decided according to the status of the annual operation objectives specified by the Board of
Directors. The allowance of Independent Directors was decided according to the standard for

allowance of Independent Director passed by relevant shareholders' meeting.

5) Establishment and improvement on management system for the user of external service
information
The Company's 19th meeting of 4th Board of Directors convened on March 24, 2010 examined
and passed the "Management System of Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd. for the
Learner of Insider Information and User of External Information”. (For full text of the system,

please visit the website of Shanghai Stock Exchange).

6) The declaration of the Board of Directors on the responsibility of internal control
The Board of Directors of the Company will, based on the Fundamental Norms for Enterprise
Internal Control and relevant provisions of the Securities Regulatory Committee and the stock
exchange, request and supervise the Company to further improve relevant internal control
system, strengthen the supervision on the internal control, analyze the defect of the internal
control and the reason, make correction timely and trace the correction for the internal control,

and make the Company's internal control system more effective and scientific.

7) The listed Company which should start to implement the internal control norm in 2012

discloses the work plan and executive plan on establishment and improvement of the internal
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control system

The Company will, based on the requirements of the Fundamental Norms for Enterprise

Internal Control issued by five ministries and commissions including the ministry of finance

and the Securities Regulatory Committee, the Guidance on Internal Control of Listed

Companies of Shanghai Stock Exchange and other relevant laws and codes, promote the

construction of internal control system in all aspects, the details are as follows:

First stage: Preparing stage for construction of internal control

(1) Decide the range for implementation of internal control norm and scheduling for the
implementation and clarify the responsible person.

(2) Convene the mobilizing meeting, state the significance and work plan for implementation
of internal control norm and transfer the idea and requirements for implementation of
internal control norm to relevant leaders, finance personnel and other managerial personnel
of the Company and its subsidiaries.

(3) With the help of professional consultant institution and in reference the requirements of the
Fundamental Norms for Enterprise Internal Control and relevant supporting guidance,
conducted arrangement and evaluation on the Company's current internal control system
and risk management system, appraise the effectiveness, scientificalness and efficiency of
current internal control system.

Second stage: The evaluation stage for current status of the internal control

(1) Make arrangement on the operation flow included in the implementation range of the
internal control norm, evaluate the key points of the Company's internal control system,
and diagnose the Company's measures for disposing the significant risk management.

(2) In reference to requirements of the Fundamental Norms for Enterprise Internal Control and
relevant supporting guidance, make evaluation on the implementation of the Company's
internal control system, correct the defect in implementation of the internal control, and
analyze in all aspects the risk possibly existing in all business processes of the Company's
operating process.

Third stage: The stage of formulating and carrying out the correction plan on defects of the

internal control

(1) Formulate a clear correction plan aimed at the confirmed defects of internal control.

(2) Organize the personnel in the Company's all departments to conduct the training for the
internal control process, define the requirements for construction of internal control system,
establish the employee's sense on internal control, cultivate the employee's idea on internal
control, and promote the trial running for construction of overall internal control system.

(3) Clarify all the operation flow inside the Company, define the key points of the Company's
internal control system, and formulate the measures for disposing the significant risk

management.
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(4) The executive group for construction of internal control organizes to inspect the correction
status and effect on the Company's internal control defects and amends unreasonable flow
process in the trial running process.

(The Work Plan on Implementing the Internal Control Norm of the Company was disclosed

on March 29, 2012, and for details please see the website of Shanghai Stock Exchange)

8) Establishment and improvement of the Management System on Registration of Learners of
Insider Information
The Company, in accordance with the Management Method on Information Disclosure of
Listed Companies, formulated the Registration System on Learners of Insider Information. The
Company, according to above regulations, implement strictly relevant provisions on
management of the learners of insider information to prevent the insider information from
being disclosed. During the report period the learners of the insider information did not make
use of the insider information to buy or sell the Company's share before disclosure of the

significant sensitive information which can influence the Company's share price.

9) Whether the Company and its subsidiaries are attributed into the list of the enterprises with

severe pollution declared by the environment protection authorities: No

The Company did not have any significant environment protection problem.

The Company did not have any other significant social safety problem.

6. The formulating and implementing of the cash dividend distribution policy

In accordance with the provision in Clause 173 of the Articles of Association, the Company's
profit distribution shall be: (1) The Company shall emphasize the reasonable investment
return of the investors in profit distribution, and the profit distribution policy shall keep
continuity and stability; (2) The Company may distribute the dividend in cash or with share,
and may conduct interim dividend distribution in cash. The actual distribution ratio should be
proposed based on the Company's operation status and relevant regulations of China
Securities Regulatory Committee by the Board of Directors, and examined and approved by
the shareholders' meeting. 3. If the Board of Directors does not make a proposal on profit
distribution in cash for a year of profitability, it should disclose the reason for not making a
profit distribution and the purpose of the undistributed fund left in the Company and the
Independent Directors should express their independent opinion on it.

Based on the Company's actual operating status in 2009 and 2010, the Board of Directors
decided not to distribute dividend to the shareholder, nor to transfer capital reserves into share

capital, and the undistributed profit shall be used for the Company's self development. The
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Independent Directors of the Company all expressed their independence opinion, and the

proposal was approved by relevant shareholders' meeting.

7. The proposal on profit distribution or transfer of capital reserves
Based on the audit of Huapu Tianjian (Beijing) Certified Public Accounts, in 2011 the net
profit attributed to the shareholders of parent company was RMB 256,127,405.82, after
appropriating surplus reserve of RMB 28,245,537.20, the undistributed profit realized in this
year should be RMB 227,881,868.62, plus the undistributed profit of RMB 683,680,917.91
carried forward from previous years, the undistributed profit should be RMB 911,562,786.53.
The Board of Directors of the Company suggested the plan of profit distribution as follows:

1) With total share capital of 471,350,000 shares at end of 2011 as the basis, distribute dividend of
RMB 65,989,000 in cash to all shareholders, offering cash dividend of RMB 1.40 for every 10
shares held, totally RMB 65,989,000. The remained undistributed profit shall be carried
forward to the next year.

2) The dividend of B share shall be distributed in US dollars. The exchange rate between US
dollar and Renminbi shall be calculated according to the middle price for US dollar against
Renminbi declared by the People's Bank of China in the first working day after approved by the
2011 annual shareholders' meeting.

3) The above cash dividends include tax.

For 2011 the Company shall not transfer capital reserves into share capital.
This distribution proposal should be submitted to the 2011 annual shareholders' meeting for

approval.

8. The Company's dividend distribution or capital reserves transferred to share capital in previous

3 years
Unit: RMB

Amount for dividend | Net profit attributable to shareholders Ratio of net profit attributable to

The year | distribution (including of the Company in the consolidated shareholders of the Company in
tax) statements consolidated statements (%)

2008 47,135,000 188,539,069 25.00
2009 / 159,837,758 /
2010 / 230,993,204 /

9. Report of the Supervisory Committee

1. Work of the Supervisory Committee

31



SR SR AT PR /) 2011 4E4FE 4R

Number of meetings held

4

Convening of the meeting of Supervisory Committee

Topic of the meeting of Supervisory Committee

16th meeting of 4th Supervisory Committee was convened
on April 27, 2011

1. The Company's 2010 work report of Supervisory
Committee. 2. The Company's 2010 annual report and the
abstract. 3. The motion on term-change election of the
Supervisory Committee. 4. The motion on disposal of the
Company's assets. 5. The Company's 2011 1st quarterly

report.

The 1st meeting of 5th Supervisory Committee was

convened on May 27, 2011.

The motion on electing Mr. Ye Shumin as chairman of the

Supervisory Committee of the Company.

The 2nd meeting of 5th Supervisory Committee was
convened on August 17, 2011.

2011 interim report and abstract

The 3rd meeting of 5th Supervisory Committee was
convened on October 26, 2011.

1. The Company's 2011 3rd quarterly report. 2. The motion
on purchase of housing as office of the subsidiaries.

2. The independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee to the Company's operation

During the report period the Company made its decision procedure legally and established a

perfect internal control system. The Company's Directors and managers did not any behavior

violating laws, codes and the Articles of Association or infringing the benefits of the

Company and its investors while performing their duties.

3. The independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee to the Company's financial status

The Company engaged Huapu Tianjian Certified Public Accountants (Beijing) to make audit

on the Company's 2011 financial report and issue a standard auditor's report with unqualified

opinion. The Supervisory Committee deems that this report has truly, accurately and

objectively reflected the Company's financial status and operation results in 2011. The

Company has strict financial system and perfect internal control system and did not have any

behavior of violating the financial system and infringing the benefits of investors.

4. The Supervisory Committee's independent opinion to the Company's actual investment with the

last raised fund

During the report period the Company did not make any investment with the raised capital.

5. The independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee to the Company's purchase and sale of

assets

During the report period the Company did not make any acquisition of assets.

6. The independent opinion of the Supervisory Committee to the Company's related transactions

During the report period the Company made the related transactions strictly in accordance

with the negotiated price, relevant provisions and legal procedures; the pricing on the related
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transactions was fair and reasonable; no behavior of infringing the benefits of the Company
and its investors existed.

10. Major Events

1. Important lawsuits and arbitrations

In this year the Company did not have any important lawsuits and arbitrations.

2. The events related to bankruptcy and reorganization, suspension of listing or terminating of
listing in stock market

In this year the Company did not have any event related to bankruptcy and reorganization.

3. The equity interest of other listed company and financial firms held by the Company

1) Equity interest of non-listed financial firms held by the Company

Change of
» Equity ratio]  Closing Profit and owner's ]
Initial . . o Subject of
Name of the] Shares in the balance of lossinthe |equity in ) Source of
. investment . bookkeeping
firm held company | book value | report period |the report . share
(RMB) ) operation
(%) (RMB) (RMB) period
(RMB)
Huaan Long-term . .
» ) Financial
Securities 100,000,000 4.16 31,580,000 10,000,000 equity o
. contribution
Co., Ltd. investment

4. The Company's purchase and sale of assets and merger events during the report period

In this year the Company did not have any purchase and sale of assets and merger events.

5. The Company's important related transactions during the report period

1) During the report period the Company did not have any important related transaction, such as
assets acquisition and sale and joint investment.
2) For details of other related transactions of the Company during the report period, please see the

"Relations of Related Parties and the Transactions" in the Notes of the financial statements.
6. Important contracts and the implementation

1) The trusteeship, contracting and leasing with the profit brought to the Company accounting for

10% or higher of the Company's total profit of current period
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(1) Trusteeship

The Company did not have any trusteeship in current year.

(2) Contracting

The Company did not have any contracting in current year.

(3) Leasing

The Company did not have any leasing in current year.

2) Guarantee

The Company did not have any guarantee in current year.

3) Other important contracts

The Company did not have any other important contract.

7. Implementation of commitments

1) The commitments of the listed Company, the controlling shareholder and the actual controller

during the report period or left over from previous period

Commitments

Content of commitment

Implementation

Commitment
due to equity

reform

Commitment for equity reform: 1. The non-tradable shares held by it are not
allowed to be traded or transferred within 12 months since the date of obtaining the
right of trading in market; 2. After expiration of above period of 12 months the
shares sold through stock exchange should not exceed 5% of the total share capital
within 12 months, nor exceed 10% within 24 months.

On June 24, 2008, Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. committed that,
197,730,000 shares with limited sales condition of Huangshan Tourism held by it
would be locked continuously for 2 years in addition to the tradable time
committed originally in equity reform, and for 3 years since February 17, 2009, the
minimum sale price for such shares would not be less than RMB 30 per share
(adjusted in case of ex-right and ex-dividend).

Fulfill its
commitment

strictly.

8. Engagement and disengagement of accounting firm

Unit: RMB'0000

Whether change the public accounting firm engaged or not: No

The firm now engaged

Name of domestic public accounting firm

(Beijing) Co., Ltd.

Huapu Tianjian Certified Public Accountants

Reward to the domestic public accounting firm 80

Service period of the domestic public accounting firm 5 years

9. Punishment to the listed Company and its Directors, Supervisors, senior executives,

shareholders and actual controller and correction status

In this year the Company and its Directors, Supervisors, senior executives, shareholders and

actual controller were not checked, punished and criticized publicly by China Securities
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Regulatory Committee and condemned by the stock exchange.

10. Remark on other major events

The Company did not have any other major event.
11. Index on information disclosure

Website for information disclosure: http://www.sse.com.cn

Newspaper for publication and page

Event Publication date
number
Announcement on resolutions of 26th | Shanghai Securities News page B24,
meeting of 4th Board & notice on convening | Hong Kong Commercial Daily page | April 29, 2011
of 2010 annual shareholders' meeting A22 and 27
) Shanghai Securities News page B24,
Announcement on resolutions of 16th . ) .
) ] ) Hong Kong Commercial Daily page | April 29, 2011
meeting of 4th Supervisory Committee
A23 and 27
Announcement on providing guarantee for . . .
o Shanghai Securities News page B24 April 29, 2011
controlled subsidiary
Shanghai Securities News page B23
Abstract of 2010 annual report and 24, Hong Kong Commercial | April 29, 2011
Daily page A22
Shanghai Securities News page B24,
2011 1sr quarterly report Hong Kong Commercial Daily page | April 29, 2011
A23
. Shanghai Securities News page 25,
Resolution announcement on 2010 annual ) )
. Hong Kong Commercial Daily page | May 28, 2011
shareholders' meeting
A8
. Shanghai Securities News page 25,
Announcement on Resolutions of 1st ) )
. . Hong Kong Commercial Daily page | May 28, 2011
Meeting of 5th Board of Directors
A8
) Shanghai Securities News page 25,
Announcement on Resolutions of 1st . .
. . . Hong Kong Commercial Daily page | May 28, 2011
Meeting of 5th Supervisory Committee A8
. Shanghai Securities News page 25,
Announcement on election of staff . .
. Hong Kong Commercial Daily page | May 28, 2011
Supervisor
A8
Abstract of 2011 Interim Report Shanghai Securities News page B22 August 19, 2011
Announcement on Resolutions of 2nd

Meeting of 5th Board of Directors

Shanghai Securities News page B22

August 19, 2011

Announcement on capital increase of the

wholly owned subsidiary

Shanghai Securities News page B22

August 19, 2011

2011 3rd quarterly report

Shanghai Securities News page B19

October 28, 2011

Announcement on resolutions of 3rd meeting
of 5th Board of Directors

Shanghai Securities News page B19

October 28, 2011
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Announcement on resolutions of 3rd meeting . .
. . Shanghai Securities News page B19
of 5th Supervisory Committee

October 28, 2011

Announcement on the related transaction for . .
Shanghai Securities News page B19

purchase of assets

October 28, 2011

11. Financial Report

KUAISHENZI [2012] No. 1362

Auditor's Report

To all shareholders of Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.:

We conducted the audit to the attached financial statements of Huangshan Tourism Development

Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as Huangshan Tourism), including the consolidated balance sheet

and the balance sheet of parent company as of December 31, 2011, the consolidated income

statement and income statement of parent company, the consolidated cash flow statement and the

cash flow statement of parent company, and the consolidated statement of changes in shareholders'

equity and the statement of changes in shareholders' equity of 2011, and the notes to the financial

statements.

1. The responsibility of the management to the financial statements

To prepare and present fairly the financial statements is the responsibility of the management of

Huangshan Tourism, and such responsibility includes: (1) to prepare the financial statements in

accordance with the provisions of the Enterprise Accounting Standard and make the statements

realize a fair presentation; (2) to design, implement and keep necessary internal control in

ordert to make the financial statements not having significant misreport due to fraud or error.

2. Responsibility of the certified public accountants

Our responsibility is to express the audit opinion to the financial statements on the basis of

implementation of audit work. We conducted the audit work in accordance with the provisions
of the Auditing Standards for CPAs of China. The Auditing Standards for CPAs of China

requires us to observe the code of professional morality for the CPAs of China to plan and

implement the audit work to obtain reasonable assurance for existing or non-existing of

significant misreport in the financial statements.
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The audit work involves conducting of audit procedure, which is used to obtain the audit
evidence for the amount and disclosure of the financial statements. The selected audit
procedure rests on the judgment of the certified public accountant, including the evaluation to
the risk of significant misreport in the financial statements caused by fraud or error. While
making the risk assessment, we considered the internal control related to the preparing of
financial statements and the fair presentation to design a suitable audit procedure, but not in the
purpose of expressing opinion to the effectiveness of internal control. The audit work further
includes the appraisal to the suitability of the accounting policy selected by the management
and the rationality of the accounting estimate made by the same and the appraisal to the total
arrangement of the financial statements.

We believe, we have obtained full and proper audit evidences to provide foundation for

expressing the audit opinion.

3. Audit opinion
We deem that, the financial statement of Huangshan Tourism has been prepared in accordance
with the provisions of the enterprise accounting standard in all significant aspects, it has fairly
reflected Huangshan Tourism's consolidated and parent company's financial status as of
December 31, 2011, and the consolidated and parent company's operation results and cash flow
in 2011.

Huapu Tianjian Certified Public Accountants (Beijing)
China certified public accountant: Sun Jing
China certified public accountant: Zhu Zongrui

China certified public accountant: Huang Yagiong

Beijing, China

April 24, 2012

1. Financial statements
Consolidated Balance Sheet
December 31, 2011
Prepared by: Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.
Unit: RMB

Item Note Closing balance Beginning balance

Current assets:
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Monetary fund

5/1)

254,704,507.27

353,041,949.50

Deposit reservation for balance

Landings to banks and other

institutions

financial

Transactional financial assets

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable

5/2)

48,114,177.28

42,564,795.71

Advance payment

5/3)

73,584,092.73

56,711,381.60

Premium receivable

Reinsurance accounts receivable

Reinsurance contract reserves receivable

Interest receivable

5/4)

79,533.33

67,519.44

Dividend receivable

Other receivables

5/5)

8,844,365.84

9,920,703.34

Redemptory monetary capital for sale

Inventories

5/6)

839,204,057.85

538,132,180.33

Non-current assets due in one year

Other current assets

5/7)

1,254,121.13

1,382,702.52

Subtotal of current assets

1,225,784,855.43

1,001,821,232.44

Non-current assets:

Disbursement of entrusted loans and advances

Salable financial assets

Held-to-maturity investments

Long-term receivables

Long-term equity investment

5/8)

60,069,845.47

60,084,770.90

Investment real estate

5/9)

5,611,805.64

Fixed assets

5/10)

918,721,814.17

947,088,412.88

Construction in progress

5/11)

615,934,789.22

198,106,786.17

Engineering material

Disposal of fixed assets

Productive biological assets

Oil gas assets

Intangible assets

5/12)

76,505,162.12

79,056,451.75

Expenditure for development

Goodwill
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Long-term prepaid expenses 5/13) 51,281,832.57 50,158,586.60
Deferred income tax assets 5/14) 35,556,201.98 36,340,003.96
Other non-current assets 5/16) 4,350,000.00 2,880,000.00
Subtotal of non-current assets 1,768,031,451.17 1,373,715,012.26
Total of assets 2,993,816,306.60 | 2,375,536,244.70
Current liabilities:
Short-term loan 5/17) 376,000,000.00 206,000,000.00
Loan from central bank
Deposits from customers and interbank
Borrowings from banks and other financial
institutions
Transactional financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable 5/18) 95,429,315.12 77,130,686.55
Advance collections 5/19) 243,820,945.67 137,933,654.66
Financial assets sold for repurchase
Handle charge and commission payable
Staff salary payable 5/20) 28,356,032.72 28,189,394.46
Tax payable 5/21) 67,167,518.37 59,476,584.58
Interest payable 5/22) 1,228,964.22 202,915.55
Dividend payable 5/23) 3,283,256.12 2,981,002.74
Other payables 5/24) 303,777,815.67 261,711,820.12
Reinsurance accounts payable
Reserves for insurance contract
Acting trading securities
Acting underwriting securities
Non-current liabilities due in one year 5/25) 15,000,000.00
Other current liabilities 5/26) 1,400,000.00
Subtotal of current liabilities 1,134,063,847.89 775,026,058.66
Non-current liabilities:
Long-term loan 5/27) 82,624,580.00 61,624,580.00
Bonds payable
Long-term payables 5/28) 17,363,845.05 41,243,845.05
Special payables
Estimated liabilities
Liabilities for deferred income tax 5/14) 4,496,134.92 5,036,765.84
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Other non-current liabilities 5/29) 9,000,000.00
Subtotal of non-current liabilities 113,484,559.97 107,905,190.89
Total of liabilities 1,247,548,407.86 882,931,249.55
Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity):
Paid-in capital (or share capital) 5/30) 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00
Capital reserves 5/31) 131,835,012.55 138,032,929.20
Less: Treasury stock
Specific reserves
Surplus reserves 5/32) 212,282,684.99 184,037,147.79
Provision for normal risk
Undistributed profit 5/33) 911,562,786.53 683,680,917.91
Conversion variation of foreign currency
statements
Subtotal of owner's equity of parent company 1,727,030,484.07 | 1,477,100,994.90
Minority interest 19,237,414.67 15,504,000.25
Total of owner's equity 1,746,267,898.74 | 1,492,604,995.15
Total of liabilities and owner's equity 2,993,816,306.60 | 2,375,536,244.70
Legal representative: Xu Jiwei  Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei Chief of
accounting dept.: He Yifei
Balance Sheet of Parent Company
December 31, 2011
Prepared by: Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.
Unit: RMB
Item Note Closing balance Beginning balance
Current assets:
Monetary fund 183,790,692.71 296,013,550.85
Transactional financial assets
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable 11/1) 20,091,973.45 18,994,166.93
Advance payment 64,664,074.00 6,627,281.23
Interest receivable 79,533.33 67,519.44
Dividend receivable
Other receivables 11/2) 599,788,110.11 479,145,288.18

Inventories

12,541,285.78

11,953,686.38

Non-current assets due in one year

Other current assets
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Subtotal of current assets 880,955,669.38 812,801,493.01
Non-current assets:
Salable financial assets
Held-to-maturity investments
Long-term receivables
Long-term equity investment 325,519,102.16 174,382,027.59
Investment real estate
Fixed assets 818,616,722.90 837,909,270.01
Construction in progress 516,616,669.93 172,297,180.24
Engineering material
Disposal of fixed assets
Productive biological assets
Oil gas assets
Intangible assets 80,355,934.45 82,944,239.99
Expenditure for development
Goodwill
Long-term prepaid expenses 22,724,974.03 19,111,526.19
Deferred income tax assets 33,914,235.98 34,465,251.82
Other non-current assets 100,000.00 130,000.00
Subtotal of non-current assets 1,797,847,639.45 1,321,239,495.84
Total of assets 2,678,803,308.83 | 2,134,040,988.85
Current liabilities:
Short-term loan 376,000,000.00 206,000,000.00
Transactional financial liabilities
Notes payable
Accounts payable 30,808,301.37 33,973,408.57
Advance collections 7,759,045.95 5,448,413.61
Staff salary payable 23,273,993.36 23,734,567.93
Tax payable 64,640,416.09 30,210,802.70
Interest payable 1,228,964.22 202,915.55
Dividend payable
Other payables 317,922,858.90 311,120,716.46
Non-current liabilities due in one year
Other current liabilities
Subtotal of current liabilities 821,633,579.89 610,690,824.82

Non-current liabilities:
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Long-term loan 82,624,580.00 12,624,580.00
Bonds payable
Long-term payables 6,000,000.00 26,800,000.00
Special payables
Estimated liabilities
Liabilities for deferred income tax
Other non-current liabilities 2,000,000.00
Subtotal of non-current liabilities 90,624,580.00 39,424,580.00
Total of liabilities 912,258,159.89 650,115,404.82
Owner's equity (or shareholders' equity):
Paid-in capital (or share capital) 471,350,000.00 471,350,000.00
Capital reserves 145,402,880.49 145,238,687.55
Less: Treasury stock
Specific reserves
Surplus reserves 210,249,550.18 182,004,012.98
Provision for normal risk
Undistributed profit 939,542,718.27 685,332,883.50
Subtotal of owner's equity (or shareholders' equity) 1,766,545,148.94 | 1,483,925,584.03
Total of liabilities and owner's equity (or shareholders'
2,678,803,308.83 | 2,134,040,988.85
equity)
Legal representative: Xu Jiwei  Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei Chief of
accounting dept.: He Yifei
Consolidated Income Statement
January to December, 2011
Unit: RMB
ltem Note Amount of current Amount of
period previous period
1. Gross operating income 1,601,227,357.84 | 1,444,986,557.59
Incl.: Operating income 5/34) | 1,601,227,357.84 | 1,444,986,557.59

Interest income

Earned premium

Income from handling charge and commission

2. Gross operating cost

1,235,861,745.08

1,137,188,023.61

Incl.: Operating cost

916,503,187.47

857,150,457.18

Interest expense

Expenditure due to handling charge and
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commission

Surrender value

Net payments for insurance claims

Net reserves for insurance  contract

appropriated

Policy dividend payment

Reinsurance premium

Business tax and extra 5/35) 67,956,918.13 59,097,679.68

Selling expenses 5/36) 14,041,256.22 11,928,414.80

Management expenses 5/37) 214,903,468.91 189,521,581.68

Financial expenses 5/38) 17,673,737.28 14,486,940.22

Loss from depreciation of assets 5/39) 4,783,177.07 5,002,950.05
Plus: Income from change of fair value (for loss

filled in "—")

Investment income (for loss filled in "—") 5/40) 9,985,074.57 20,124,921.43

Incl.: Investment income from affiliated

124,921.43

enterprises and joint ventures

Exchange gain (for loss filled in "—")

3. Operating profit (for loss filled in "—") 375,350,687.33 327,923,455.41
Plus: Non-operating income 5/41) 2,354,560.11 2,672,614.31
Less: Non-operating expenses 5/42) 3,314,607.62 13,891,612.16
Incl.: Loss from disposal of non-current assets 2,664,259.85 13,515,369.52

4. Gross profit (for gross loss filled in "—") 374,390,639.82 316,704,457.56
Less: Income tax expenses 5/43) 103,668,994.48 71,918,457.25

5. Net profit (for net loss filled in "—") 270,721,645.34 244,786,000.31
Net profit attributed to the owners of parent company 256,127,405.82 230,993,203.69
Minority's profit and loss 14,594,239.52 13,792,796.62

6. Earnings per share:

1) Basic earnings per share 5/44) 0.54 0.49

2) Diluted earnings per share 5/44) 0.54 0.49

7. Other composite income

8. Total amount of composite income 270,721,645.34 244,786,000.31

Total composite income attributed to owners of parent
256,127,405.82 230,993,203.69
company
Total composite income attributed to minority
14,594,239.52 13,792,796.62
shareholders
Legal representative: Xu Jiwei  Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei Chief of
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accounting dept.: He Yifei

Income Statement of Parent Company
January to December, 2011

Unit: RMB
e Note Amount of current Amount of
period previous period
1. Operating income 11/4) | 1,064,540,355.30 948,775,884.86
Less: Operating cost 11/4) 586,664,739.90 537,023,094.23
Business tax and extra 46,101,382.79 39,703,835.40
Selling expenses 51,509.11
Management expenses 166,022,853.90 152,500,612.63
Financial expenses -8,588,406.14 1,214,032.74
Loss from depreciation of assets -268,895.53 7,270,521.37
Plus: Income from change of fair value (for loss filled
in"—"
Investment income (for loss filled in "—") 11/5) 74,268,813.33 34,603,520.32
Incl.: Investment income from affiliated
enterprises and joint ventures 12492143
2. Operating profit (for loss filled in " —") 348,825,984.60 245,667,308.81
Plus: Non-operating income 967,141.77 878,941.93
Less: Non-operating expenses 3,097,549.35 8,783,726.59
Incl.: Loss from disposal of non-current
assets 2,663,732.32 8,649,574.81
3. Gross profit (for gross loss filled in "—") 346,695,577.02 237,762,524.15
Less: Income tax expenses 64,240,205.05 32,395,349.39
4. Net profit (for net loss filled in "—") 282,455,371.97 205,367,174.76
5. Earnings per share:
1) Basic earnings per share
2) Diluted earnings per share
6. Other composite income
7. Total amount of composite income 282,455,371.97 205,367,174.76

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei
accounting dept.: He Yifei

Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
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January to December, 2011

Unit: RMB

Item

Note

Amount of current
period

Amount of previous
period

1. Cash flow from operating activities:

Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of

service

1,672,287,268.85

1,471,708,988.07

Net increase of deposit from customers and

interbank

Net increase of loan from central bank

Net increase of interbank fund borrowed from

other financial institutions

Cash received from premium of original insurance

contract

Net cash received from reinsurance

Net increase in deposit and investment from policy

holders

Net increase in disposal of transactional financial

assets

Cash from receiving of interest, handling charge

and commission

Net increase of borrowed interbank fund

Net increase in repurchase business funds

Tax return received

Cash related to other operating activities received

5/45(1)

21,070,863.47

10,359,467.65

Subtotal of cash inflow from operating

activities

1,693,358,132.32

1,482,068,455.72

Cash paid for purchase of goods and acceptance of

service

612,525,007.00

567,197,661.04

Net increase of loan and advance to customers

Net increase of deposit in central bank and

interbank

Cash paid for claims of original insurance contract

Cash for payment of interest, handling charge and

commission

Cash for payment of insurance policy dividend

Cash paid to and for employees

193,806,629.00

166,958,141.28
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Taxes paid 198,139,117.62 186,502,048.43
Cash paid related to other operating activities 5/45(2) 411,722,908.68 306,286,075.90
Subtotal of cash outflow from operating
1,416,193,662.30 1,226,943,926.65
activities
Net cash flow from operating activities 277,164,470.02 255,124,529.07
2. Cash flow from investment activities:
Cash received from disinvestment
Cash received from investment income 10,000,000.00 20,088,443.00
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
434,539.10 451,267.10
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries
and other business units
Cash related to other investment activities
5/45(3) 6,418,124.15 3,647,946.55
received
Subtotal of cash inflow from investment
16,852,663.25 24,187,656.65
activities
Cash paid for purchase of fixed assets, intangible
540,420,274.18 180,735,629.19
assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid for investment
Net increase of mortgaged loan
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and
other business units
Other cash paid related to investment activities 5/45(4) 1,238,147.12
Subtotal of cash outflow from investment
541,658,421.30 180,735,629.19
activities
Net cash flow from investment activities -524,805,758.05 -156,547,972.54
3. Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from absorbing investment
Incl.: Cash absorbed by subsidiaries from
investment of minority shareholders
Cash received from loan 458,000,000.00 266,500,000.00
Cash received from issuing bonds
Other cash received related to financing activities | 5/45(5) 7,000,000.00 15,698,500.00
Subtotal of cash inflow from financing
465,000,000.00 282,198,500.00
activities
Cash paid for debt settlement 255,080,000.00 176,829,534.83
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Cash paid for distribution of dividend and profit or

39,813,753.08 26,605,511.82
for payment of interest
Incl.: Dividend and profit paid by subsidiaries to
15,768,681.31 13,596,630.55
minority shareholders
Other cash paid related to financing activities 5/45(6) 20,800,000.00
Subtotal of cash outflow from financing
315,693,753.08 203,435,046.65
activities
Net cash flow from financing activities 149,306,246.92 78,763,453.35
4. Impact of change in exchange rate on cash and
. -2,401.12 3,040.43
cash equivalents
5. Net increase of cash and cash equivalents -98,337,442.23 177,343,050.31
Plus: Beginning balance of cash and cash
353,041,949.50 175,698,899.19
equivalents
6. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 254,704,507.27 353,041,949.50
Legal representative: Xu Jiwei  Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei Chief of
accounting dept.: He Yifei
Cash Flow Statement of Parent Company
January to December, 2011
Unit: RMB
Amount of current | Amount of previous
Item Note
period period
1. Cash flow from operating activities:
Cash received from sale of goods and rendering of
. 1,043,462,570.45 972,182,499.93
service
Tax return received
Cash related to other operating activities received 11,558,517.55 5,797,141.18
Subtotal of cash inflow from operating
o 1,055,021,088.00 977,979,641.11
activities
Cash paid for purchase of goods and acceptance of
] 131,558,927.67 117,260,945.84
service
Cash paid to and for employees 147,252,905.60 122,892,837.60
Taxes paid 92,470,966.88 125,032,915.99
Cash paid related to other operating activities 439,114,984.20 405,408,825.97
Subtotal of cash outflow from operating
o 810,397,784.35 770,595,525.40
activities
Net cash flow from operating activities 244,623,303.65 207,384,115.71
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2. Cash flow from investment activities:

Cash received from disinvestment 6,068,366.75
Cash received from investment income 74,121,250.72 20,088,443.00
Net cash received from disposal of fixed assets,
. . 327,439.10 63,815.00
intangible assets and other long-term assets
Net cash received from disposal of subsidiaries
and other business units
Cash related to other investment activities received 5,138,703.10 3,381,872.81
Subtotal of cash inflow from investment
L 79,587,392.92 29,602,497.56
activities
Cash paid for purchase of fixed assets, intangible
482,723,323.62 120,545,747.70
assets and other long-term assets
Cash paid for investment 150,000,000.00
Net cash paid for acquisition of subsidiaries and
other business units
Other cash paid related to investment activities 1,238,147.12
Subtotal of cash outflow from investment
o 633,961,470.74 120,545,747.70
activities
Net cash flow from investment activities -554,374,077.82 -90,943,250.14
3. Cash flow from financing activities:
Cash received from absorbing investment
Cash received from loan 456,000,000.00 206,000,000.00
Cash received from issuing bonds
Other cash received related to financing activities 15,698,500.00
Subtotal of cash inflow from financing
. 456,000,000.00 221,698,500.00
activities
Cash paid for debt settlement 216,000,000.00 149,829,534.83
Cash paid for distribution of dividend and profit or
. 21,671,990.06 10,806,628.72
for payment of interest
Other cash paid related to financing activities 20,800,000.00
Subtotal of cash outflow from financing activities 258,471,990.06 160,636,163.55
Net cash flow from financing activities 197,528,009.94 61,062,336.45
4. Impact of change in exchange rate on cash and
. -93.91 -58.51
cash equivalents
5. Net increase of cash and cash equivalents -112,222,858.14 177,503,143.51
Plus: Beginning balance of cash and cash 296,013,550.85 118,510,407.34
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equivalents
6. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents 183,790,692.71 296,013,550.85
Legal representative: Xu Jiwei  Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei Chief of

accounting dept.: He Yifei

49




Consolidated Change of Owner's Equity
January to December, 2011

Unit: RMB

Item

Amount of current period

Owner's equity attributed to parent com

pany

Paid-in capital (or

share capital)

Capital reserves

Less: Treasury

stock

Specific reserves

Surplus reserves

Provision for

normal risk

Undistributed profit

Other

Minority interest

Total of owner's
equity

1. Balance at end

of last year

471,350,000.00

138,032,929.20

184,037,147.79

683,680,917.91

15,504,000.25

1,492,604,995.15

Plus: Change of
accounting

policy

Correction of
errors in

previous period

Other

2. Beginning
balance of

current year

471,350,000.00

138,032,929.20

184,037,147.79

683,680,917.91

15,504,000.25

1,492,604,995.15

3. Increase or
decrease in
current period
(for decrease

filled in "—")

-6,197,916.65

28,245,537.20

227,881,868.62

3,733,414.42

253,662,903.59

1) Net profit

256,127,405.82

14,594,239.52

270,721,645.34

2) Other
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composite

income

Subtotal of

above 1) and 2)

256,127,405.82

14,594,239.52

270,721,645.34

3) Capital
invested or
reduced by the

owner

-6,197,916.65

5,210,109.59

-987,807.06

(1) Capital
invested by

the owner

(2) Payment for
shares
attributed to

owner's equityj

(3) Other

-6,197,916.65

5,210,109.59

-987,807.06

4) Profit

distribution

28,245,537.20

-28,245,537.20

-16,070,934.69

-16,070,934.69

(1) Appropriated
surplus

reserves

28,245,537.20

-28,245,537.20

(2) Appropriated
provision for

normal risk

(3) Distribution to

owners (or

-16,070,934.69

-16,070,934.69
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shareholders)

(4) Other

5) Internal
transfer of

owner's equity|

(1) Capital
reserves
transferred to
capital (or

share capital)

(2) Surplus
reserves
transferred to
capital (or

share capital)

(3) Surplus
reserves

covering loss

(4) Other

6) Specific

reserves

(1) Appropriated
in current

period

(2) Used in

current period
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7) Other

4) Profit

distribution

471,350,000.00

131,835,012.55

212,282,684.99

911,562,786.53

19,237,414.67

1,746,267,898.74

(1) Appropriated
surplus

reserves

(2) Appropriated
provision for

normal risk

(3) Distribution to
owners (or

shareholders)

(4) Other

5) Internal
transfer of

owner's equityy

(1) Capital
reserves
transferred to
capital (or

share capital)

(2) Surplus
reserves
transferred to
capital (or

share capital)
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(3) Surplus

reserves

covering loss

(4) Other

6) Specific

reserves

(1) Appropriated
in current

period

(2) Used in

current period

Unit: RMB

Amount of current period

Owner's equity attributed to parent company

Item

Paid-in capital (or

share capital)

Capital reserves

Less: treasury

stock

Specific

reserves

Surplus reserves

Provision for

normal risk

Undistributed profit

Other

Minority interest

Total of owner's

equity

=

. Balance at end of lasf]

current year

car 471,350,000.00 | 164,978,551.40 163,500,430.31 446,278,809.50 16,063,901.88 | 1,262,171,693.09
Y

Plus: Change of

accounting policy

Correction of errorg

in previous period

Other -26,945,622.20 26,945,622.20
2. Beginning balance off
471,350,000.00 | 138,032,929.20 163,500,430.31 473,224,431.70 16,063,901.88 | 1,262,171,693.09
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3. Increase or decrease
in current period (for
decrease filled in "—

")

20,536,717.48

210,456,486.21

-559,901.63

230,433,302.06

1) Net profit

230,993,203.69

13,792,796.62

244,786,000.31

2) Other composite

income

Subtotal of above 1)

and 2)

230,993,203.69

13,792,796.62

244,786,000.31

3) Capital invested on

reduced by the owner

(1) Capital invested b

the owner

(2) Payment for shares
attributed to owner's

equity

(3) Other

4) Profit distribution

20,536,717.48

-20,536,717.48

-14,352,698.25

-14,352,698.25

(1) Appropriated

su rplus reserves

20,536,717.48

-20,536,717.48

(2) Appropriated
provision for normal

risk

(3) Distribution to
owners (or

shareholders)

-14,352,698.25

-14,352,698.25
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(4) Other

5) Internal transfer of

owner's equity

(1) Capital reserves
transferred to capital

(or share capital)

(2) Surplus reserves
transferred to capital

(or share capital)

(3) Surplus reserves

covering loss

(4) Other

6) Specific reserves

(1) Appropriated in

current period

(2) Used in current

period

7) Other

K. Closing balance of

current period

471,350,000.00

138,032,929.20

184,037,147.79

683,680,917.91

15,504,000.25

1,492,604,995.15

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei

Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei
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Change of Owner's Equity of Parent Company
January to December, 2011

Unit: RMB

Item

Amount of current period

Paid-in capital (or
share capital)

Capital reserves

Less: Treasury Specific Provision for

Surplus reserves

stock reserves normal risk

Undistributed profit

Total of owner's equity

=

last year

. Balance at end of]

471,350,000.00

145,238,687.55

182,004,012.98

685,332,883.50

1,483,925,584.03

Plus: Change of
accounting

policy

Correction of
errors in

previous period

Other

N

. Beginning
balance of

current year

471,350,000.00

145,238,687.55

182,004,012.98

685,332,883.50

1,483,925,584.03

W

. Increase or
decrease in
current period
(for decrease

filled in "—")

164,192.94

28,245,537.20

254,209,834.77

282,619,564.91

1) Net profit

282,455,371.97

282,455,371.97

2) Other composite

income
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Subtotal of above

1) and 2)

282,455,371.97

282,455,371.97

3) Capital invested
or reduced by the

owner

164,192.94

164,192.94

(1) Capital invested

by the owner

(2) Payment for
shares attributed

to owner's equity

(3) Other

164,192.94

164,192.94

4) Profit

distribution

28,245,537.20

-28,245,537.20

(1) Appropriated

surplus reserves

28,245,537.20

-28,245,537.20

(2) Appropriated
provision for

normal risk

(3) Distribution to
owners (or

shareholders)

(4) Other

5) Internal transfer

of owner's equity|

(1) Capital reserves

transferred to
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capital (or share

capital)

(2) Surplus reserves
transferred to
capital (or share

capital)

(3) Surplus reserves

covering loss

(4) Other

6) Specific reserves

(1) Appropriated in

current period

(2) Used in current

period
7) Other
K. Closing balance
471,350,000.00 | 145,402,880.49 210,249,550.18 939,542,718.27 1,766,545,148.94
of current period
Unit: RMB

Amount of current period

Item

Paid-in capital (or
share capital)

Capital reserves

Less: Treasury
stock

Specific
reserves

Surplus reserves

Provision for normal
risk

Undistributed profit

Total of owner's equity

1. Balance at

end of last year

471,350,000.00

145,238,687.55

161,467,295.50

500,502,426.22

1,278,558,409.27

Plus: Change
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of accounting

policy

Correction of
errors in
previous

period

Other

N

. Beginning
balance of

current year

471,350,000.00

145,238,687.55

161,467,295.50

500,502,426.22

1,278,558,409.27

w

. Increase or
decrease in
current
period (for
decrease

filled in"—")

20,536,717.48

184,830,457.28

205,367,174.76

1) Net profit

205,367,174.76

205,367,174.76

2) Other
composite

income

Subtotal of

above 1) and 2)

205,367,174.76

205,367,174.76

3) Capital

invested or
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reduced by

the owner

(1) Capital
invested by

the owner

(2) Payment for
shares
attributed to

owner's

equity

(3) Other

4) Profit

distribution

20,536,717.48

-20,536,717.48

1
Appropriated
surplus

reserves

20,536,717.48

-20,536,717.48

(@)
Appropriated
provision for

normal risk

(3) Distribution
to owners (or

shareholders)

(4) Other

5) Internal
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transfer of

owner's

equity

(1) Capital
reserves
transferred to
capital (or

share capital)

(2) Surplus
reserves
transferred to
capital (or

share capital)

(3) Surplus
reserves

covering loss

(4) Other

6) Specific

reserves

1
Appropriated
in current

period

(2) Used in
current

period

62




S LRI R SR AT PR W) 2011 4E4F 4R

7) Other

4. Closing
balance of
current

period

471,350,000.00

145,238,687.55

182,004,012.98

685,332,883.50

1,483,925,584.03

Legal representative: Xu Jiwei

Principal in charge of accounting: He Yifei

Chief of accounting dept.: He Yifei
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Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.

Notes to Financial Statements
As of December 31, 2011

(currency unit: RMB, except specially indicated)

I. Company profile

With an initial of 113,000,000 state-owned legal person shares, Huangshan Tourism
Development Co., Ltd. Chereinafter referred to as "the Company") was established solely by
Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as "Huangshan Tourism Group Co.,
Ltd.") with its own net assets in Huangshan, Anhui of China on November 18, 1996. On
October 30, 1996 the Company was approved to issue 80,000,000 domestic listed foreign
capital shares (B share) on November 18, 1996. On April 17, 1997 it was approved to issue
40,000,000 domestic listed Renminbi ordinary shares (A share). According to the resolution of
the shareholders' meeting held on October 15, 1999, the Company transferred its capital
reserves into 69,900,000 shares by increasing 3 shares for every 10 shares held (with
233,000,000 shares as the basis). According to the resolution of the shareholders' meeting held
on October 13, 2006, the Company transferred its capital reserves into 151,450,000 shares by
increasing 5 shares for every 10 shares held (with 302,900,000 shares as the basis). On July 13,
2007 China Securities Regulatory Committee approved this private issuance of 17,000,000
shares by the Company in the Notice on Approving the Private Issuance of Shares of
Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd. (ZJFXZ [2007]1 No. 178). Thus, the Company's
registered capital has been changed into RMB 471,350,000.00 and the share capital has
increased into 471,350,000 shares.

Both A share and B share of the Company are listed in Shanghai Securities Exchange, share
name: Huangshan Tourism (A share), Huangshan B Share (B share); share code: 600054 (A
share), 900942 (B share).

The Company's business scope: Tourist reception and service, development and sales of tourist
commodities, tourist transportation, food service, exploitation on tourism resource, organizing
of trade activities related to tourism, information consultation and development operation and
leasing of real estate.

I1. The Company's main accounting policies, accounting estimates and correction of error
from previous period
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27.Basis for preparing financial statements
The Company conducts confirmation and measurement and prepares financial statements
based on the continuity assumption, actual transactions and events and the provisions

explained in Enterprise Accounting Standard, application guidance and codes.

28.Declaration on Observing of Enterprise Accounting Standard
The financial statements prepared by the Company according to above basis meet the
requirements of the Enterprise Accounting Standard, and has truly and completely reflected
the Company's relevant information such as its financial status on December 31, 2011 and

operating results and cash flow in 2011.

29. Accounting period
The Company adopts Gregorian calendar system, i.e., from January 1 to December 31 as an

accounting year.

30.Recording currency

The Company uses Renminbi as the standard money on account.

31. Accounting process for consolidation under same control and different control

(4) Consolidation under same control
The assets and liabilities acquired by the Company in business merger shall be measured in the
book value of the merged party at the date of merger. For the difference between the book
value of net assets acquired by the Company and the book value of the consideration paid for
merger (or the total face value of the related shares), the capital reserves shall be adjusted; and
if the capital reserve is insufficient for offset, the retained income shall be adjusted.

(5) Consolidation under different control
For the difference by which at the date of purchase the merger cost is greater than the fair
value of the net assets recognized by the purchaser and acquired in the merger, the Company
shall deem this as goodwill. If the merger cost is less than the fair value of the net assets
recognized by the purchaser and acquired in the merger, first the Company shall check the
measurement on the fair value of all the acquired assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognized by the purchaser party and on the merger cost, and if after check the merger cost is
still less than the fair value of the net assets recognized by the purchase party and acquired in
merger, the difference shall be attributed to the net profit or loss of current period.

(6) Impairment test of goodwill
For the goodwill obtained in merger, the Company shall make impairment test at end of each
year, and the test shall be made in combination with relevant assets group(s); comparing the
account value (including the account value of shared goodwill) and reclaimable amount of
relevant assets group(s), if the reclaimable amount of the relevant assets group(s) is lower than

the account value, then it shall confirm the loss from impairment of goodwill.
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32.Preparation of consolidated financial statements

All the subsidiaries which can be controlled by the Company and the entities with special
purpose (hereinafter referred to as "consolidated companies™) should be included into the
consolidation range. The consolidated companies, if with adopted accounting period and
accounting policies inconsistent with the parent company, have already adjusted their financial
statements according to the accounting period and accounting policies of parent company.
Based on the financial statements of parent company and the adjusted financial statements of
the consolidated companies, the parent company should adjust long-term equity investment of
the consolidated companies with equity method to prepare the financial statements. The
mutual internal transactions and fund flow among the parent company and the consolidated

companies can be offset in consolidation.

33. Standard for confirming cash and cash equivalents

Cash means the cash on hand in an enterprise and the deposit which can be used for payment
at any time. Cash equivalents mean the investments with short term (generally due in 3 months
from the purchasing date), high liquidity, low risk of value fluctuation and easy to be

converted to cash with known amount.

34.Foreign currency operations and conversion of foreign currency statements

®)

®

(4)

@

For initial confirmation of a transaction with foreign currency, the Company adopts the spot
exchange rate at the date of transaction to convert the foreign currency into the recording
currency.

At the date of balance sheet, the Company will dispose monetary items of foreign currency
and non-monetary items of foreign currency in accordance with following provisions:

For monetary items of foreign currency, the spot exchange rate at the date of balance sheet
shall be used in conversion. The exchange balance due to the difference between the spot
exchange rate at the date of balance sheet and the spot exchange rate at initial confirmation or
at the date of previous balance sheet, shall be attributed to the profit and loss of current period.
For the non-monetary items of foreign currency measured with historical cost, still the spot
exchange rate at the date of transaction shall be used, and the amount of recording currency
shall not be changed.

Conversion of foreign currency statements

Before making conversion for the financial statements for overseas operation, the Company
first shall adjust the accounting period and accounting policy for overseas operation, making
them consistent with the accounting period and accounting policy of the enterprise, then shall
prepare the financial statements with related currency (other than the recording currency) in
accordance with the adjusted accounting policy and accounting period, and then make
conversion for the financial statements for overseas operation.

The items of assets and liabilities in balance sheet shall be converted with the spot exchange
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rate at the date of balance sheet, and the items under owner's equity, except the "undistributed
profit", shall be converted with the spot exchange rate at the date of occurring.

® The items of income and expense in the income statement shall be converted with the spot
exchange rate or approximate value of spot exchange rate at the date of the deal occurring.

® The generated conversion difference of the foreign currency financial statements, in preparing
of consolidated financial statement, shall be presented under the owner's equity of the
consolidated balance sheet as conversion variation of foreign currency statements

individually.

35.Financial instruments

(6) Financial assets are divided into following four types:

® Financial assets measured in fair value and having its change attributed into profit and loss of
current period
This mainly refers to shares, bonds, funds and derivative instruments not used as effective
hedge instrument, held by the Company for sale in the near future. It includes the transactional
financial assets and the financial assets directly appointed to be measured in fair value and
with its change attributed into profit and loss of current period. Such assets shall make the fair
value obtained in initial measurement as the initial confirmation amount, and related
transaction cost shall be attributed to the profit and loss of current period while occurring. If
the payment contains the cash dividend declared but not distributed yet or the bond interest
expired but not drawn yet, these shall be separately confirmed as receivables. The interest or
cash dividend obtained during the holding period shall be confirmed as investment income. At
the date of balance sheet, the Company shall measure such financial assets in fair value and
make their change attributed into profit and loss of current period. In disposal of such
financial assets, the difference between its fair value and initial book amount shall be
confirmed as investment income, and meanwhile the profit and loss due to change of fair
value shall be adjusted.

® Held-to-maturity investments
This mainly refers to the national bond with fixed interest rate and company's bond with
floating interest rate, having fixed maturity date and fixed or ascertainable reclaimable amount
and held by the Company with clear intention and ability to maturity date. For such financial
assets, the sum of the fair value obtained and the related transaction cost shall be made as the
initial confirmation amount. The bond interest matured but not drawn yet, included in the
payment, shall be separately confirmed as receivable. For held-to-maturity investments during
holding period, the interest income shall be calculated according to the amortized cost and real
interest rate, and attributed to investment income. In disposal of held-to-maturity investments,
the difference between the obtained price and the book value of the investment shall be
attributed into investment income.

@ Receivables
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()

(8)

9)

Receivables include accounts receivable and other receivables. Accounts receivable refers to
the receivables due to sale of goods or rendering of service by the Company. For accounts
receivable, the contractual or agreed price to be received from the purchase party shall be
made as initial confirmation amount.

Salable financial assets

It mainly refers to the financial assets, held-to-maturity investments, loan and financial assets
in receivables which have not been measured in fair value by the Company and whose change
shall be attributed into profit and loss of current period. For salable financial asset, the sum of
the fair value in obtaining of the financial assets and the related transaction cost shall be made
as initial confirmation amount. The bond interest with interest payment period expired but not
drawn yet or the cash dividend declared but not distributed, which are contained in the
payment, shall be separately confirmed as receivables. The interest or cash dividend obtained
during the period for holding of the salable financial asset shall be attributed into investment
income. At the date of balance sheet, the salable financial asset shall be measured in fair value
and the change of fair value shall be attributed into capital reserves. In disposal of salable
financial asset, the difference between the price obtained and the book value of the financial
assets shall be attributed into investment income, and meanwhile the amount related to the
disposed portion in the total change in fair value originally directly attributed into owner's
equity, shall be attributed into investment income.

Financial liabilities shall be divided into following two types in initial confirmation:

The financial liabilities measured in fair value and having its change attributed into profit and
loss of current period, shall includes the transactional financial liabilities and the financial
liabilities designate as measured in fair value and having its change attributed into profit and
loss of current period; such financial liabilities shall be measured in fair value in initial
confirmation, the related transaction cost shall be directly attributed into profit and loss of
current period, and the change of fair value shall be attributed into profit and loss of current
period at the date of balance sheet.

Other financial liabilities refers to such financial liabilities other than that measured in fair
value and having their change attributed into profit and loss of current period.

Confirmation method for fair value of main financial assets and financial liabilities:

For financial assets or financial liabilities having active market, the fair value shall be
confirmed according to the offer in active market.

For financial instruments having no active market, the Company shall adopt assessment
technique to confirm the fair value.

Transfer of financial assets

While having transferred nearly all risks and rewards in the ownership of financial assets to
the transfer-in party, the Company shall terminate the confirmation for this financial asset.

While the whole transfer of the financial assets meets the condition for terminating of
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confirmation, the Company shall attribute the difference between following two items into

profit and loss of current period:

C. The book value of transferred financial assets.

D. The sum of the consideration received for transfer and the aggregated amount of change
in fair value originally directly attributed into owner's equity.

If partial transfer of the financial assets meets the condition for terminating of confirmation,
the total book value of the transferred financial assets shall be divided into the part with its
confirmation terminated and the part with its confirmation not terminated respectively as per
the corresponding fair value, and the difference between following two amounts shall be
attributed to the profit and loss of current period:

C. The book value of the part with its confirmation terminated.

D. The sum of the consideration for the part with its confirmation terminated and the amount
related to the part with its confirmation terminated in the aggregated amount of change in
fair value originally directly attributed into owner's equity.

@ If the transfer of the financial assets does not meet the condition for terminating of
confirmation, the Company shall continue to confirm such financial assets, and confirm the
consideration received as a financial liability.

(10)The testing for impairment of financial assets and the appropriation of provision for
impairment

(3@ The Company shall appropriate the provision for impairment while there are following
evidences indicating the impairment of the financial assets:

J. The issuing party or debtor has met severe financial difficulties.

K. The debtor violates the contract terms, such as default or overdue in reimbursement of
interest or principal.

L. The creditor makes concession to the debtor with financial difficulties in consideration of
economy or law.

M. The debtor may go into liquidation or proceed to other financial reorganization;

N. The financial assets cannot continue to trade in active market due to severe financial
difficulties of the issuing party.

O. Itis impossible to recognize whether the cash flow of an asset in a group financial assets
has decreased or not, but through total appraisal to the disclosed data, you can find for this
group of financial assets the estimated future cash flow since the initial confirmation has
already decreased and can be measured.

P. The technical, market, economy or legal environment for the debtor has significant
unfavorable change occurring, and this possibly makes the investor of equity instrument
unable to reclaim the cost of the investment.

Q. The fair value of investment in equity instrument falls down severely or not temporarily.

R. Other objective evidences indicating impairment of the financial assets.
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@

At the date of balance sheet the Company adopts different methods to make impairment tests

for different kinds of financial assets, and appropriates the provision for impairment:

D. Transactional financial assets: Reflected in fair value at the date of balance sheet and the
change of fair value shall be attributed to profit and loss of current period.

E. Held-to-maturity investments: For the held-to-maturity investments with objective
evidences indicating impairment of such investments, the Company shall calculate and
confirm the loss from impairment according to the difference between the book value and
the current value of estimated future cash flow at the date of balance sheet.

F. Salable financial asset: At the date of balance sheet, the Company shall make analytical
judgment on the impairment of salable financial asset to make sure whether the fair value
of the financial assets will decrease persistently or not. In general, if the fair value of
salable financial assets has decreased greatly or after consideration of various related
factors the decreasing trend is expected to be not provisional, the Company may deem the
salable financial asset has been impaired and confirm the loss from impairment. If the
salable financial asset is impaired, the Company shall, in confirmation of the loss from
impairment, transfer the aggregate losses due to decrease of fair value originally
attributed to the owner's equity out and attribute them to the loss from impairment of
assets.

36.Testing method for impairment of receivables and the way for appropriation of

(4)

(®)

provision for impairment

At the date of balance sheet the Company checks book value of receivables; in case objective
evidences exist to indicate the impairment, the Company shall appropriate the provision for
impairment.

The receivables with significant individual amount and provisions for bad debt appropriated
individually

The standard for judging the significant individual amount: The Company deems the
receivables (including accounts receivable and other receivable) with the amount of more than
RMB 1 million as significant individual amount.

Appropriation of provisions for bad debt for significant individual amount: For the receivables
with significant individual amount, an impairment test shall be separately conducted. If there is
objective evidence indicating its impairment, the Company shall confirm the loss from
impairment according to the difference by which the current value of future cash flow is lower
than the book value, and appropriate the provisions for bad debt accordingly.

The receivables with provisions for bad debt appropriated according to combinations

The basis for defining combination:

For the receivables from non-related party with significant individual amount and not impaired
through individual test and the receivables from non-related party with non-significant

individual amount, the Company shall make combination with account age as the feature of
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credit risk.

The Company shall adopt the aging analysis method for appropriation of the combination

defined as per the feature of credit risk. It shall, based on actual loss ratio of the receivables

in various segment divided as per account age in previous year, define the ratio for

appropriated provision for bad debt in various account age segment of current year in

consideration of current situation to calculate the provisions for bad debt appropriated in

current year. The detailed appropriation ratio is as follows:

Appropriation ratio for accounts
Account age .
receivable (%)

Appropriation ratio for other

receivables (%)

Within 1 year 3% 3%
1-2 years 50% 50%
More than 2 years 100% 100%

(6) The receivables with non-significant individual amount but with provisions for bad debt

appropriated individually

For the receivables with non-significant individual amount but with objective evidence

proving its impairment, the provision for bad debt appropriated as per aging analysis method

cannot reflect the actual condition, and the Company shall make the impairment test separately,

and confirm the loss from impairment according to the difference by which the current value

of future cash flow is lower than the book value, and appropriate the provisions for bad debt

accordingly.

37.Inventories

(6) Classification of inventory: Inventory means the commodities, materials and work-in-process

under production (building) progress held by the Company in day-to-day operation activities

for sale or use, including commodity stocks such as foodstuff and beverage, circulating

materials and spare parts, development cost of real estate, developed products, etc.

(7) Valuation method for issuing of inventories: The Company shall valuate the issuing of

inventories as per weighed average method except the developed real estate products, whose

actual cost shall be confirmed through individual confirmation method. See follows:

(3 Accounting method for the land used in development: The land purchased for development

shall be attributed to the "development cost—expropriation of land and the cost for relocation

and compensation™ after the land price has paid as per the "land transfer agreement” and the

certificate of property right has been obtained. For a project with unit operation, all the cost

shall be transferred into the development product after completion of the developed house

property; for a project developed in installments, the cost shall be attributed to the cost of

commodity house in each period as per the ratio of the actual floor area of the products

developed in each period in the total area of the land used for development. The land planned

to be developed in future period shall be still kept in the "development cost—expropriation of

land and the cost for relocation and compensation”.
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@ The accounting method for the expense of public supporting facilities: A. The public
supporting facilities unable to be transferred with compensation: For the project developed in
installments, the Company shall appropriate in advance the public supporting facilities
expense (not occurring yet) in the development cost, and after the developed products in each
period have been completed with the final acceptance, the expense shall be attributed to the
cost of commodity house in each period as per the ratio of the floor area of the products
developed in each period in the total area of the land used for development. For the project
developed as a whole unit, the actual expenditure shall be attributed into the development cost,
and the public supporting facilities expenses shall, after completion of the developed house
property, be transferred into the cost of the commodity housing. B. The public supporting
facilities able to be transferred with compensation: Each supporting facilities project shall be
independently made as cost accounting object and attributed into cost.

(8) Inventory system: The Company adopts perpetual inventory system, making stock-taking at
least once a year, and the gain or loss from stock-taking shall be attributed to the profit and
loss of current year.

(9) The inventories at the date of balance sheet shall be measured as per the lower between the
cost and net realizable value, and if the inventory cost is higher than net realizable value, the
Company will appropriate the provision for depreciation of inventories and attributed it into
profit or loss of current period.

The net realizable value of inventories shall be confirmed based on the acquired reliable
evidence and in consideration of the factors such as the purpose for holding the inventory and
the events after the balance sheet date.

® During regular production and operation process, for the inventories directly used for sale
such as the finished goods and real estate development product, the net realizable value shall
be decided as per its estimated selling price reduced by estimated selling expenses and related
tax. For the inventories held for implementing sales agreement or service contract, the
Company shall make the contract price as valuation basis of the net realizable value; if the
amount of inventories held are bigger than the order amount in the sales contract, the
Company shall make general sales price as the valuation basis for the net realizable value of
the exceeding part of the inventories. For the material used for sale, the market price shall be
made as the measuring base for the net realizable value.

® For the inventories needed to be built or processed, such as the development cost of real estate,
in the normal production and operation process, the net realizable value shall be decided
according to the estimated price of the finished goods built or produced reduced by the cost to
be occurred until completion of the project, the estimated selling expenses and the related tax.
If the net realizable value of the finished goods is higher than cost, the inventory shall be
valuated according to cost; if the fall of the cost for constructing or processing indicates that

the net realizable value of the finished goods is lower than cost, the inventory shall be
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measured according to the net realizable value and the provision for depreciation of the
inventory shall be appropriated according to the difference.

The provision for depreciation of inventories shall be appropriated as per individual
inventories, and for the inventories with big amount and lower price, appropriated as per
classified groups of inventories.

If the influencing factors for writing down inventory value before the date of balance sheet
have disappeared, the Company shall restore the amount wrote down, and return the amount
in the appropriated provision for depreciation of inventories, which shall be attributed to the

net profit or loss of current period.

(10)Amortization of circulating material: Amortized with one-off writing off method or multiple

38.

(®)

@

amortization method upon taking such material from warehouse.

Long-term equity investment
Confirmation for the cost of long-term equity investment
Long-term equity investment shall be measured respectively based on following conditions

The investment cost for long-term equity investment due to business merger shall be decided

as per following provisions:

A. In the business merger under same control, if the merging party makes cash payments,
transfer of non-cash assets or debt assuming as the consideration for merger, then the book
value of owner's equity of the merged party obtained at the date of merger shall be made as
the initial investment of long-term equity investment. For the difference between the initial
investment cost of long-term equity investment and the book value of the paid cash,
transferred non-cash assets and the incurred debts, the capital reserve (share premium) shall
be adjusted; and if the balance of the capital reserve (capital reserves) is insufficient for
offset, the retained income shall be adjusted.

B. For the business merger under same control, if the merging party uses equity securities as
the consideration for merger, then the book value of owner's equity of the merged party
obtained at the date of merger shall be made as the initial investment of long-term equity
investment. If the total face value of issued shares is made as share capital, then for the
difference between the initial investment cost of long-term equity investment and the total
face value of issued shares the capital reserve (share premium) shall be adjusted; and if the
capital reserve (share premium) is insufficient for offset, the retained income shall be
adjusted.

C. For the business merger under different control, the fair value of the paid assets, incurred
or assumed liabilities and issued equity securities for acquiring the control right of the seller
at the date of purchase, shall be confirmed as a combined cost, i.e. the initial investment
cost of long-term equity investment.

For the long-term equity investments acquired in the way other than business merger, the

Company shall decide the investment cost according to following provisions:
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A. For the long-term equity investment acquired through cash payments, the actually paid
purchase price shall be made as the investment cost. The investment cost includes the
expenses, tax and other necessary expenditures directly related to the long-term equity
investment, but the cash dividend declared but not drawn, contained in the actually paid
price, shall be separately recorded as an receivable item.

B. For the long-term equity investment acquired by issuing equity securities, the fair value of
equity securities shall be made as the investment cost.

C. For the long-term equity investment made by the investors, the value specified in the
investment contract or agreement shall be made as the investment cost, except that the
value specified in the contract or agreement is unfair.

D. For the long-term equity investment acquired through exchange of non-monetary assets, if
the exchange is of commercial nature or the fair value of the swap-in assets or the
swap-out assets can be measured reliably, the fair value of the swap-out assets and related
tax shall be made as the initial investment cost, and the difference between the fair value
of the swap-out assets shall be attributed into the net profit or loss of current period. If the
exchange of non-monetary assets is not of above two conditions at the same time, the
book value of the swap-out assets and related tax shall be made as the initial investment
cost.

E. For the long-term equity investment acquired through debt reorganization, the fair value of
the acquired equity interest shall be made as the initial investment cost and the difference
between the initial investment cost and the book value of creditor's rights shall be
attributed into the net profit or loss of current period.

(6) Subsequent measurement and confirmation method for profit and loss

The Company shall, based on whether having joint control or significant influence on the

invested unit, adopt cost method or equity method for accounting operation to long-term

equity investment.

® For the long-term investment with cost accounting method, the Company shall add or retract
the investment to adjust the cost of long-term equity investment. When obtaining the cash
dividend or profit declared to issue by the invested unit, the Company shall, besides the cash
dividend or profit contained in the price or consideration actually paid in investment, declared
but not issued, confirm the investment income of current period according to the cash
dividend or profit declared and issued by the invested unit.

® For the long-term equity investment calculated with equity method, the Company shall, after
acquisition of the long-term equity investment, make adjustment on the financial statements of
the invested unit according to the Company's accounting policy and accounting period while
calculating the profit and loss on investments, then offset the profit and loss from internal
transactions between the Company, affiliated enterprises and joint ventures according to the

portion which should be enjoyed or shared by the Company through calculation, confirmation
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the profit and loss on investment and adjust the book value of long-term equity investment. If
the fair value of relevant assets and liabilities of the invested unit is different from the book
value while the Company has acquired the investment, the Company shall make adjustments
in consideration of the appropriated depreciation amount, amortized amount and provision for
assets depreciation of the invested unit while calculating the net profit or net loss which
should be shared by the investing enterprise subsequently. The Company shall consider the
principle of materiality for above adjustments, and in case of anyone of following conditions,
the Company shall, based on the book value of net profit of the invested unit and after
adjustment of the unrealized profit and loss of internal transactions, calculate and confirm the
profit and loss on investments.

D. The fair value of various recognized assets of the invested unit cannot be confirmed
reasonably while the investment has been acquired.

E. The difference between the fair value and book value of the recognized assets of the
invested unit is of no significance while making investment.

F. Due to other reasons, the Company cannot acquire the relevant information of the
invested unit, nor make adjustment on the net profit or loss of the invested unit according
to the principle specified in the standard.

If unidentified loss from investment still exists in case the book value of long-term equity
investment has been wrote down to zero under equity method, the Company shall continue to
make confirmation based on the book value of other long-term equity. If the investment
contract or agreement specified other extra obligation for compensating for loss to be
performed, the Company shall confirm and estimate the loss amount to be assumed according
to the provisions in No. 13 Enterprise Accounting Standard--Contingencies.

For the long-term equity investment calculated with equity method, the Company shall use the

cash dividend or profit acquired by the investing enterprise from the invested unit to offset the
book value of long-term equity investment. The portion by which the cash dividend or profit
acquired from the invested unit exceeds the confirmed profit and loss adjustment, shall be
deemed as the return of the investment cost and used to offset the cost of long-term equity
investment.

Confirmation of the reasons for joint control and significant influence on the invested unit

In case of any of following conditions, confirm the joint control on the invested unit:

A. Anyone of the parties cannot control the production and operating activities of the joint
venture independently.

B. The decision-making for basic operating activities of the joint venture needs unanimous
agreement of all the parties.

C. All the parties may appoint one of the parties to manage the day of day activities of the
joint venture through a contract or agreement, but this party must exercise the right of

management under the financial and operational policies unanimously agreed by all the
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(8)

39.

parties. When the invested unit is under a legal reorganization or bankruptcy, or its ability
of transferring fund to the investing party is strictly confined for long time, generally the
investing parties may not be able to exercise joint control on the invested unit. But if the
joint control can be proved to exist, the parties to the joint venture still can adopt equity
method to make accounting according to the standard for long-term equity investment.
In case of any of following conditions, confirm the significant influence on the invested unit:
A. assign representative(s) to the Board of Directors or similar organization of the invested
unit; B. participate in the policy-making process in the invested unit, including the
formulating of dividend distribution policy; C. have significant transaction with the invested
unit; D. assign managerial personnel to the invested unit; E. provide the invested unit with key
technical material.
Testing method for depreciation of long-term equity investment and the way for appropriation
of provision for depreciation:
The Company, at the date of balance sheet, makes individual checking on long-term equity
investment, judge whether long-term equity investment has the evidence of depreciation or not
according to changes in the operation policy, legal environment, market demand, industry and
profitability of the invested unit. When the reclaimable amount of the long-term equity
investment is lower than its book value, the Company shall appropriate the provision for
depreciation of long-term equity investment according to the difference by which the
reclaimable amount is lower than the book value of long-term equity investment. The loss
from depreciation of assets shall, once being confirmed, not be returned in the accounting

period afterwards.

Investment real estate
The investment real estate is the real estate held for earning rent and/or capital appreciation. It
mainly includes:

(4) The leased-out land use right.

(5) The land use right held and to be transferred after appreciation.

(6) The leased-out building.
The Company adopts the cost mode to conduct subsequent measure for the investment real
estate.
The Company shall make the cost of the investment real estate reduced by the accumulated
depreciation and the straight-line method, and then calculate the depreciation or amortization
according to the straight-line method and estimated usable age limit, attributed into the net
profit or loss of current period.
At the date of balance sheet, the Company shall make the valuation according to the lower
between the cost of the investment real estate and the reclaimable amount, and if the
reclaimable amount is lower than the cost, appropriate the provision for depreciation according
to the difference between them. If the value of the investment real estate with the provision for
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depreciation already appropriated has been recovered again, the provision for depreciation

appropriated before cannot be recovered.

40. Fixed assets

(5) Confirmation conditions: Fixed assets are the tangible assets with higher unit value and
service life of more than one year held for production of goods, rendering of service, lease or
operating management. Fixed assets shall be confirmed according to the actual cost in
acquisition while following conditions can all be met:

(3 The economic interest related to the fixed assets will most likely flow into the enterprise.

@ The cost of the fixed assets can be measured reliably.

The subsequent expenditure for fixed assets, if meeting the confirmation conditions for fixed
assets, shall be attributed into the cost of fixed assets; and if not, attributed into profit or loss of
current period.

(6) Depreciation method for various fixed assets: The Company shall, since the month next to the
month while the fixed assets reach the specified usable condition, use straight-line method to
appropriate depreciation, and the depreciation period and annual depreciation confirmed
according to the type of fixed assets, estimated economic life and estimated net residual value

are as follows:

Ty De-preciation Residual rate (%) Annual depreciation
period (years) rate (%)

House and building 20-40 3.00 2.43-4.85
Cableway equipment 24 3.00 4.04
Mechanical equipment 6-20 3.00 4.85-16.17
Communication equipment 3-14 3.00 6.93-32.33
Transportation equipment 5-10 3.00 9.70-19.40
Other equipment 5-8 3.00 12.13-19.40

For the fixed asset with its provision for depreciation already appropriated, the
Company will deduct the appropriated provision for depreciation of fixed assets
while appropriating the depreciation provisions.
At end of each year, the Company shall recheck the service life, estimated net residual value
and depreciation method of fixed assets. If the service life is different from the life originally
estimated, the service life of fixed assets shall be adjusted.

(7) Testing method for depreciation of fixed assets and the way for appropriation of provision for
depreciation
The Company shall make judgment on various fixed assets at the date of balance sheet. When
the assets have an evidence of depreciation, the Company shall estimate its reclaimable
amount; if the reclaimable amount of the assets is lower than its book value, the Company
shall write down the book value of the assets to its reclaimable amount, the reduced amount

shall be confirmed as loss from depreciation of assets and attributed to the profit and loss of
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current period and the provision for assets depreciation shall be appropriated. The loss from

depreciation of assets shall, once being confirmed, not be returned in the accounting period

afterwards. In case of following evidences, the Company shall appropriate provision for

depreciation in full according to individual items of fixed assets:

® The fixed assets which has not been used for long time, will not been used in foreseeable
future, and has no resale value;

(@ The fixed assets which can no longer be used due to the reasons such as technological
advance;

The fixed assets which can be used but with a great number of unacceptable products;

@ The fixed assets which is damaged and no longer has use value and resale value;

Other fixed assets which cannot bring economic interest to the Company substantially.

(8) The confirmation basis, valuation method and depreciation method of the fixed assets under
financing lease: The Company shall confirm the leasing of fixed assets as a financial leasing
when the rented fix assets have transferred substantially all risks and rewards related to the
assets. The cost of the fixed assets acquired through financial leasing, shall be confirmed as
per the lower between the fair value of the leased assets and the current value of the least
leasing payment at the date of leasing. For the fixed assets acquired through financing leasing,
the Company shall adopt the depreciation policy as same as that for self-owned fixed assets to
appropriate the provision for depreciation of leased assets. If the Company can reasonably
confirm it will acquire the ownership of the leased assets at expiration of the leasing period, it
shall appropriate the provision for depreciation within the service life of the leased assets; if
not, appropriate the provision for depreciation within the shorter period between the leasing
period and the service life of the leased assets.

41. Construction in progress
(4) Type of construction in progress
Construction in progress is calculated according to project classification.

(5) The standard and time point for construction in progress transferred to fixed assets
For construction in progress, the Company shall make all the expenditures for this asset to
reach usable condition as the account value of the fixed assets. This should include building
expenses, original cost of machinery equipment, other expenditure necessary for making the
construction in progress meet the preset usable condition, and the borrowing cost for a
specific loan for the item before the assets meeting the preset usable condition or for a
general loan applied in the construction in progress. If a project with its installation or
construction completed has met the preset usable condition, the Company shall transfer the
construction in progress into the fixed assets. For the fixed assets reaching usable condition
but not preparing the final account for completion, the Company shall, since the date of
reaching usable condition, transfer the estimated value into fixed assets according to project

budget and cost or actual cost of the project and appropriate the provision for depreciation
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according to the Company's policy for depreciation of fixed assets; after the procedure for
final account for completion has been ended, the Company shall adjust the original
temporarily estimated value as per actual cost, but not adjust the original appropriated
provision for depreciation.

(6) Testing method for depreciation of construction in progress and the way for appropriation of

®

42.

provision for depreciation

The Company shall make overall checking on construction in progress at the date of balance
sheet. If there is an evidence indicating the construction in progress is depreciated, the
Company shall estimate its reclaimable amount; if the reclaimable amount of the assets is
lower than its book value, the Company shall write down the book value of the assets to its
reclaimable amount, the reduced amount shall be confirmed as loss from depreciation of
assets and attributed to the profit and loss of current period and the provision for assets
depreciation shall be appropriated. The loss from depreciation of assets shall, once being
confirmed, not be returned in the accounting period afterwards. If any of following cases
exists, the Company shall make test for depreciation of construction in progress:

The project in progress has been suspended for long period and is expected not possibly to
restart in 3 years;

The construction in progress lags behind in both performance and technique, and the
economic interest brought to the Company shall be of big uncertainty.

Other cases which are enough to prove that the project in progress has substantially
depreciated.

Borrowing cost

(3) Confirmation principle for capitalization of borrowing cost and the capitalization period

@ © ®

The Company's borrowing cost which can be directly attributed to the purchasing or producing
of the assets and meanwhile meet the conditions of capitalization, shall be capitalized and
attributed to the cost of related assets:

The expenditure for assets has already occurred.

The borrowing cost has already occurred.

The purchase or production activities needed for making the assets reach usable conditions
have started.

Other loan interest, discount or premium and exchange difference shall be attributed into profit
and loss of current period.

If for the assets meeting capitalization conditions, the purchase and construction process or
production process is interrupted abnormally and the interrupting period exceeds 3 months, the
capitalization of borrowing cost shall be suspended.

When the assets with its purchase and construction or production meeting the capitalization
condition have reached expected usable or salable condition, the capitalization of borrowing
cost shall be stopped, and the borrowing cost occurring later shall be confirmed as expenses
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43.
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®

while occurring.

Calculation procedure for the capitalized amount of borrowing cost

If the special loan is borrowed for purchase or production of the assets meeting the condition
of capitalization, the interest charges of special loan actually occurring in current period
deducted by the interest income of the not-used-loan fund in the bank or the income obtained
from temporary investment shall be confirmed as the capitalized amount of the interest charge
of special loan.

If the Company uses the general loan in order to purchase or produce the assets meeting the
conditions of capitalization, it shall use the weighted average of the portion by which the total
expenditure for assets exceeds the special loan multiplied by the capitalization rate of the
occupied general loan to calculate the interest amount of the general loan which should be

capitalized.

Intangible assets
Valuation method for intangible assets
Enter to account according to its actual cost when acquired.

Service life and amortization for intangible assets

Estimating of service life of intangible assets with limited service life:

Estimated service
Item . Reason
life

Land use right 50 years Legal use right

Confirm service life in reference of the period
Software and other 5 years o o
when bringing economic interest to the Company

At end of each year, the Company shall recheck the service life and amortization method of
the intangible assets with limited service life. After rechecking, the service life and
amortization method of the intangible assets shall not be different from the original estimation.
If the Company cannot predict the period within which the intangible assets bring economic
interest to the enterprise, it shall deem such assets as intangible assets with uncertain service
life. For the intangible assets with uncertain service life, the Company shall recheck their
service life at end of each year; if the service life is still uncertain through rechecking, the
Company shall make test for depreciation at the date of balance sheet. When the reclaimable
amount of intangible asset is lower than its book value, the Company shall write down the
book value of the asset to its reclaimable amount, the reduced amount shall be confirmed as
loss from depreciation of assets and attributed to the profit and loss of current period and the
depreciation provision for intangible assets shall be appropriated. The loss from depreciation
of intangible assets shall, once being confirmed, not be returned in the accounting period
afterwards. If any of following cases exists, the Company shall make test for depreciation of

intangible assets:
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A. This intangible asset has been substituted by other new technique and its capability for
creating economic benefits for the enterprise suffers significant detrimental impact;
B. Market price of this intangible asset falls down greatly in current period and may not
restore in remained period;
C. Other evidences indicating fully that the book value of this intangible asset has exceeded
the reclaimable amount.
® Amortization for intangible assets
For the intangible assets with limited service life, the Company shall judge its service life
while having acquired such assets, and use make systematic and reasonable amortization
(straight-line method/workload method) within the service life; the amortized amount shall be
attributed to the profit or loss of current period as per beneficial items. The amortized amount
should be the cost reduced by estimated residual value. For the intangible assets with the
provision for depreciation appropriated, the Company shall reduce the accumulated
depreciation provision for intangible assets and make the residual value zero. But the
following condition should be an exception: a third party commits to purchase the intangible
asset after end of the service life of the intangible asset, or the information for the estimated
residual value can be obtained according to an active market and such market shall most
likely exist after end of the service life of the intangible asset.
The intangible assets with uncertain service life should not be amortized. The Company shall
recheck the service life of intangible assets with uncertain service life at end of each year; if
an evidence exists and indicates the service life of the intangible assets is limited, the
Company shall estimate the service life and conduct reasonable amortization within the
estimated service life.
(6) Standard for dividing the research phase and development phase in a research and
development project
@ The Company shall make the preparation activities for information and related aspects for
further development as the research phase, and the expenditure in the research phase of
intangible assets shall be attributed to the profit or loss of current period.
® The development activities after completion of the research phase in the Company shall be
made as the development phase.
® The expenditure in development phase which meets following conditions shall be confirmed
as intangible assets:
F. Complete the intangible assets and make it usable or salable with feasibility technically.
G. Have the intention of completing this intangible asset and using or selling it.
H. The way for generating economic interest by the intangible asset, includes the proof that
the products produced with this intangible asset have a market or this intangible asset self
has a market, and if the intangible asset is used inside the Company, it can be proved to be

useful.
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I. Have the support with sufficient source of technique and finance and other resources to
complete the development of this intangible asset, and the ability to use or sell this
intangible asset.

J. The expenditure in the development phase of this intangible asset can be measured
reliably.

44.1Long-term prepaid expenses
Long-term prepaid expenses shall be amortized in the beneficial period averagely, in which the
expenditure for renovation of fixed assets rent in the way of operating lease shall be amortized

in the way of realizing best expected economic interest.

45, Staff salary payable

The employee's rewards of the Company include: wage, bonus, allowance and subsidy,
employee's welfare cost, social insurance cost, housing provident fund, trade union expenses
and employee's education expenses, compensation for releasing labor relation with employees
and other expenditure for obtaining service provided by the employees. Except the
compensation offered due to release of the labor relation with employees, the employee's
rewards shall be confirmed in the period when the employees provide service, and attributed to
related cost expenses according to the beneficial object of the service provided by employees.
When the Company has already formulated a formal plan on release of labor relation or
submitted a voluntary unemployment suggestion, will soon make implementation and cannot
cancel the plan on release of labor relation or unemployment suggestion, the compensation
offered for release of labor relation with employees shall be confirmed as estimated liabilities
and attributed to profit and loss of current period.

The Company joins the employees' social security system established by local government,
general including the endowment insurance, insurance for unemployment, medical insurance,
housing provident fund and other social security fund. Social insurance cost and housing
provident fund generally should be appropriated according to a certain ratio of the gross wages
and on the base of not exceeding the higher limit, and should be submitted to the labour and
social security authorities and administrative agency of housing provident fund. The

appropriation ratio is as follows:

Item Appropriation ratio (%)
Endowment insurance 20.00
Insurance for unemployment 2.00
Medical insurance 6.00
Employment injury insurance 1.20
Maternity insurance 1.00
Housing provident fund 20.00

46.Estimated liabilities
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The obligation related to contingencies, if meeting all following conditions, shall be confirmed
as estimated liabilities:

(4) The obligation is the current obligation borne by the Company.

(5) The fulfillment of the obligation shall most likely cause the economic interest flowing out
from the Company.

(6) The amount of the obligation can be measured reliably.
The estimated liabilities shall be measured initially in accordance with the best estimated
expenditure needed for fulfilling related current obligation and in overall consideration of the
factors related to contingencies such as risk, uncertainty and time value of currency. The
Company shall, at each date of balance sheet, recheck the book value of estimated liabilities. If
there is a clear evidence indicating this book value cannot reflect the current best estimate, the

Company shall conduct adjustment on the book value according to the current best estimate.

47.1ncome

(4) Income from selling of goods
When the Company has transferred the main risk and reward due to the ownership of goods
transferred to the purchaser, the Company has neither kept the continual management right
related to the ownership nor exercised effective control to the sold goods, the received amount
can be measured reliably, the related economic benefit most likely flow into the enterprises,
and the related cost incurred or to be incurred can be measured reliably, then the income from
selling of goods can be confirmed as being realized. The confirmation of the income from
selling of real estate development shall be as follows:
When the Company has transferred the important risk and reward due to the ownership of
house property to the purchaser and will no longer exercise continual management right and
actual control to the house property, the related income has been received or the proof for
receipt of payment has been obtained, and the cost related to the selling of the house property
can be measured reliably, then the business income can be confirmed as being realized. This
means that, after the Company has made filing with relevant authorities upon completion of
the housing, signed a sales contract, obtained the payment proof from the purchaser, issued the
invoice and handled the formalities for delivery of the commodity housing, then the income
can be confirmed as realized.

(5) Income from providing of labor service
If the transaction results for providing service by the Company at the date of balance sheet can
be estimated reliably, the completion percentage method shall be adopted to confirm the
income from providing of labor service. The progress for the labour service provided shall be
decided according to the ratio of the labour service already provided accounting for the total
labour service which should be provided.
The total amount of income from providing of labor service shall be decided according to the

contractual or agreed price received or receivable, but except the unfair contractual or agreed
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price received or receivable. The income from labor service of current period shall be
confirmed at the date of balance sheet with the total amount of income from labor service
multiplied by the completion progress percentage and then reduced by the accumulated
income from labor service in previous accounting periods. Meanwhile, the labor service cost
of current period shall be carried forward with the estimated overall cost of the labour service
multiplied by the completion progress percentage and then reduced by the accumulated service
cost in previous accounting periods.
In case the result of the transaction result of the labour service cannot be estimated reliably at
the date of balance sheet, make disposal according to following conditions respectively:

@ If the service cost is estimated to be able to get compensation, make confirmation according to
the amount of service cost already incurred.
Provide income from labor service, and make the same amount carried forward to service cost.

@ If the service cost is estimated not to be able to get compensation, attribute the service cost
already incurred into the net profit or loss of current period, not confirming the income from
labor service.

(6) Income from transfer of assets use right
If the economic interest related to the transaction most likely flows into the enterprise and the
income amount can be measured reliably, confirm the income from transfer of assets use right
respectively according to following conditions:

(3 The amount of interest income shall be confirmed according to the time and actual interest
rate of the Company's monetary fund used by other party.

@ The amount of royalty income shall be confirmed according to the chargeable time and

method specified in related contract or agreement.

48. Government subsidy

(4) Scope and classification
The Company shall get monetary assets or non monetary assets from the government without
consideration, but the government subsidy shall not include the capital invested by the
government as an enterprise owner.
The government subsidy is divided into the one related to assets and the one related to income.

(5) Conditions for confirmation of government subsidy
The government subsidy meeting attached conditions and actually received by the Company,
shall be confirmed as government subsidy.

(6) Measuring of government subsidy

@ If the government subsidy is a monetary asset, it shall be measured as per the amount received
or to be received; if the government subsidy is a non-monetary asset, it shall be measured as
per fair value; and if the fair value cannot be obtained reliably, measured as per nominal
amount.

® The government subsidy related to assets shall be confirmed as deferred income, and allocated
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®

49,

@)

averagely during the service life of the related assets and attributed into the profit and loss of

current period. But, the government subsidy measured in nominal amount shall be directly

attributed to profit and loss of current period.
The government subsidy related to income shall be disposed according to following
conditions:

C. The subsidy used as compensation for related expenses or loss of the Company during
future period shall be confirmed as deferred income, and attributed into the profit and loss
of current period during the period for confirmation of related cost.

D. The subsidy used as compensation for the related cost or loss of the Company which has

already occurred, shall be directly attributed into the profit and loss of current period.

Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

The Company shall, based on the temporary difference between the book value and taxation

base of assets and liability at the date of balance sheet, use debt method of balance sheet to

calculate the deferred income tax.

Confirmation of deferred income tax assets

For the offsettable temporary difference, offsettable loss and tax credits which can be

transferred to subsequent years, the Company shall confirm resulted deferred income tax

assets within the limit of the future taxable income amount which is very likely obtained to
offset the offsettable temporary difference, offsettable loss and tax credits. Meanwhile, the

deferred income tax assets generated from initial confirmation of assets or liabilities in a

transaction with all the following features shall not be confirmed:

A. This transaction is not a business merger.

B. The transaction will impact neither the accounting profit nor the taxable amount of income
(or offsettable loss).

If the offsettable temporary difference related to investment in the subsidiaries, affiliated

companies and joint ventures meets following conditions, the Company shall confirm the

related deferred income tax assets:

A. The temporary difference will most likely return in the foreseeable future.

B. The Company will most likely obtain the taxable amount of income for offsetting the
temporary difference.

C. For the offsettable loss and tax credits which can be transferred to subsequent years, the
Company should confirmed corresponding deferred income tax assets in the limit of the
future taxable income amount which is very likely acquired to offset the offsettable loss
and tax credits.

At the date of balance sheet, the Company shall recheck the book value of deferred income

tax assets. If in future period, the Company will most likely not obtain adequate taxable

amount of income to offset the benefit of the deferred income tax assets, the Company shall
write down the book value of the deferred income tax assets. If it can most likely obtain
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(4)

adequate taxable amount of income, the amount wrote down shall be returned.

The liabilities for deferred income tax shall be confirmed according to various temporary

difference of tax payable; meanwhile, the liabilities for deferred income tax generated from

initial confirmation of assets or liabilities in a transaction with all the following features shall

not be confirmed:

The temporary difference of tax payable is generated in following transactions:

C. Initial confirmation of goodwill

D. Initial confirmation of assets or liabilities generated from the transactions with following
features: such transaction is not a business merger, and the occurring of the transaction
influences neither taxable income amount nor offsettable loss.

For the temporary difference of tax payable related to investment in subsidiaries, joint

ventures and affiliated enterprises, the time for return of such temporary difference can be

controlled and such temporary difference will most likely not returned in foreseeable future.

50. Operating lease and financing lease

The lease for which all risks and rewards related to the assets ownership have been

substantially transferred is financing lease, and the others are all operating lease.

(3) Operating lease

®

The Company shall, as the lessee in the operating lease, attribute the rent expense of operating
lease into the net profit or loss of current period with straight-line method or according to the
quantity of the leased assets in various periods of the lease term. If the lessor provides rent
free period, the Company shall amortize the total amount of the rent with straight-line method
or other reasonable method in the whole lease term not excluding the rent free period, and in
the rent free period the rent expense and related liabilities shall be confirmed. If the lessor has
assumed some expense of the lessee, the Company shall make amortization for the total rent
expense deducted by such expense in the lease term.

The initial direct expense shall be attributed into the net profit or loss of current period. The
contingent rental, if specified in the agreement, shall be attributed to the profit and loss of
current period while actually incurred.

If the Company is the lessor in the operating lease, the rent received shall confirmed as
income with straight-line method in the lease term. If the lessor provides rent free period, the
lessor shall allocate the total amount of the rent with straight-line method or other reasonable
method in the whole lease term not excluding the rent free period, and in the rent free period
the lessor shall also confirm the income from rent. If the lessor has assumed some expense,
the Company shall allocate the balance of the total rent deducted by such expense in the lease
term.

The initial direct expense shall be attributed into the net profit or loss of current period. The
expense with big amount shall be capitalized and, in the whole operating lease term and
according to the base same with the confirmation of the rent income, attributed into the net
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profit or loss of current period. The contingent rental, if specified in the agreement, shall be
attributed to the gaining of current period while actually incurred.

(4) Financing lease

@ When being as the lessee in financing lease, the Company shall, at the start date of lease term,
make the lower between the fair value of the leased assets and the current value of least
payment for lease at the start date of lease as the account value of the assets leased in, the least
payment for lease as the account value of long-term payable, and the difference as the
unconfirmed financing charges. The charge shall be allocated in the periods within the lease
term with actual interest rate method, confirmed as the financing charges of current period and
attributed into financial cost.
The initial direct expense incurred shall be attributed into the rented asset value.
When appropriating the depreciation of asset in the financing lease, the Company shall adopt a
depreciation policy consistent with self-owned depreciable assets, and the depreciation period
shall be decided by the lease contract. If the Company can reasonably confirm it will acquire
the ownership of the leased assets at expiration of the leasing period, the service life of the
leased assets since the start date of the lease term shall be deemed as the depreciation period; if
not, the shorter period between the lease term and the service life of the leased assets shall be
deemed as the depreciation period.

® When being as the lessor in financing lease, the Company shall, at start date of the lease term,
make the sum of the least receivable from lease and the initial direct expense at start date of
lease as the account value of the financing lease receivable, attributed into the long-term
receivable of balance sheet, and record the non-guaranteed residual value. The Company shall
make the difference between the sum of the least receivable from lease, initial direct expense
and non-guaranteed residual value and the current value as the unrealized financing income,
adopt actual interest rate to confirm it as income form lease in each period of the lease term

and attribute it into the income from lease/business income.

51.Changes in main accounting policy and accounting estimate
In the report period the Company did not have any change in its accounting policy and

accounting estimate.

52.Caorrection for accounting error in previous period

In the report period the Company did not have any correction for error in previous period.

I11. Taxation

3. Main taxes and tax rate

Type of tax Basis of taxation Tax rate
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Value added tax Taxable sales amount 17%
Business tax* Taxable turnover 3%-. 5%
Urban maintenance and ) )

Payable circulation tax 5%. 7%

construction tax

) Taxable original value of house
Housing property tax 1.2%. 12%

property, taxable lease income

Business income tax Taxable amount of income 25%

*Note: (1) For the Company's garden tickets, the tax should be paid as per 3% of operating income.
(2) For the Company's cableway and hotel, the tax should be paid as per 5% of operating
income.
(3) For the Company's travel agency, the tax should be paid as per 5% of the balance of
operating income deducted by the hotel and meal cost, traffic expenses and other

expenses paid to other units on behalf of the tourists.

4. Other taxes
The Company shall calculate and pay the other taxes in accordance with national or local

relevant regulations.

IV. Business merger and consolidated financial statements
4. Subsidiaries

(4) Subsidiaries acquired through establishing or investment (Unit: RMB'0000)

Balance of
Actual invers]tertnent
Full name of | Type of the |Registration . Registered . contributionat | .
- .. Business nature . Business scope in the
subsidiary subsidiary address capital end of the .
eriod subsidiary
P for other
projects
Huangshan
::sz:enng er Huangshan | Cablewa Cable way transport for
g Controlled -g Y 1,900.00| passenger, sale of artistic 1,520.00
Transport Scenic Spot|  transport .
handicrafts
Cableway
Co., Ltd.
Provide cable car
transportation in scenic spot
for domestic and overseas
Huangshan tourists, make passenger
Taiping Huangshan Cableway 697.50| operations for tourist
Cableway Controlled Clt)/;?::mc transport (USD) | groups and provide ticket 488.25 (USD) i
Co., Ltd. booking, food and shopping
service (operate with valid
license and quality
certificate if needed)
Huangshan Wholly Huangshan Tourist 289.00 |Inbound tourism, outbound 289.00 -
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Overseas owned City Tunxi service tourism, domestic tourism,
Travel subsidiary District information consultation
Agency service, sales of artistic
handicrafts, calligraphy and
painting and computer,
general merchandise
R&D and promotion for
web marketing system for
tourism in the scenic spot
Huangshan (operate with license if
Tuma Huangshan Tourist needed), sales of tourism
Tourism Controlled | City Tunxi . 500.00 products in Internet 495.00
. L service - .
E-business District (operate with license, valid
Co., Ltd. until November 14, 2010),
provide consultancy service
for ticket, hotel, tour line
and self-driving travel.
Tourist r tion, servi
Huangshan ourist recep c_) , service
. (excluding
Flower Hill ;
& Labvrinth Huangshan | Development accommodation);
Tourisn’)ll Controlled | City Tunxi of scenic 100.00 | development and sales of 300.00
District spot tourism products; food
Development service; development of
Co., Ltd. ; develop
tourism resource
Huangshan
Hui Cultural Huangshan Tourist Tourist reception and
Tourism Controlled | City Tunxi service 336.80| service, development and 235.76
Development District sales of tourism souvenir
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Agent, planning, design,
Pipeng Huangshan Tourist issue and production of
Cultural Controlled | City Tunxi service 500.00| advertisement, marketing 450.00
Development District planning, tourism
Co., Ltd. information consultation
Huangshan
Zhonghai . .
Holid% ! Huangshan Tourist Domestic tourism, sales of
y Controlled | City Tunxi . 100.00| artistic handicrafts and 51.00
Travel - service .
. District souvenirs
Service Co.,
Ltd.
Huangshan
. Meeti hibiti
Zhonghal Wholly Huangshan _ ee_tlng and_ ex |b|t|_on
Meeting and . . Tourist service, tourism service
L owned City Tunxi . 10.00 . 10.00
Exhibition - L service (excluding travel agency
. subsidiary District .
Service Co., business)
Ltd.
Sales agency of air
Huangshan passenger transport for
. - ional airli
IC—:|IJZn shan Wholly Huangshan Tourist ;:Tif:: tcl)?rlilao: Irllr;enor
uangshar owned | City Tunxi _ 180.00 ng Fong, 180.00
Air Tourism - L service Macao and Taiwan, sales
. subsidiary District .
Service Co., agency of air passenger
Ltd. transport for domestic
airlines
Huangshan Wholly Huangshan Hotel Hotel management and
Tourism owned City Tunxi management 100.00 | consultation, development 100.00
Lotus Hotel | subsidiary District g and sales of tourist
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Management commodities, exploitation
Co., Ltd. on tourism resource, and
organizing of trade
activities related to tourism
Huangshan
-\I;?Jltj)rllr?m Real Wholly Huangshan Real estate ?)?lrzlz;)lpe?tzrt]; alr;:s(:ei?)rlztigfn
g owned City Tunxi 20,000.00 ' i 20,000.00 -
Estate . L development real estate (operate with
subsidiary District . -
Development valid license if needed)
Co., Ltd.
Sales of hotel supplies,
souvenir and artistic
Huangshan handicrafts, operate
| b Icoholi
(H)udishan Wholly Huangshan Commercial bevz\:zrigel;i(r:]oan(:jl;il
. g owned City Tunxi . 50.00 g¢. 9 . ' 50.00 -
Tourism & subsidiar District trading local specialty and
Commercial y subsidiary foodstuffs (valid
Co., Ltd. until December 4, 2012),
information consultation
service
Licensed business: food and
beverage service (including
cool dishes, excluding
decorated cake and
Beijing . .
. omophagic marine
Huishang
Guli Beijing Restaurant products). General
Controlled | Dongcheng 500.00 business: restaurant 465.20 -
Restaurant S management . .
District management, information
Management . .
consultation (excluding
Co., Ltd. - . .
intermediary service),
meeting service and
organizing of culture and
artistic communication
Huangshan Domestic and inbound
Tum_a Wholly Huangshan _ to_urism §eryice (operating
International . . Tourist with valid license), sale of
owned City Tunxi . 30.00 - . 30.00 -
Travel subsidiar District service artistic handicrafts, order
Agency Co., y tickets for vehicle or ship,
Ltd. hotel service
(Continued)
Balance of the owner's equity
of parent company after
Amount of offsetting the portion by
Ratio minority which the loss of current
. f Wheth — interest used iod b by the minorit
Full name of Shareholding 0_ e_ e Minority INerest Used period borne by the minority
. . voting consolidated . to offset shareholders of the
subsidiary ratio (%) . interest L L
power in statements minority subsidiary exceeds the
(%) profitand  [peginning balance of owner's
loss equity of the subsidiary
shared by the minority
shareholders
Huangshan
Yubing Passenger
Transport 80.00 80.00 Yes 9,262,947.86 - -
Cableway Co.,
Ltd.
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Huangshan
Taiping
Cableway Co.,
Ltd.

70.00 70.00 Yes 10,024,084.14 -

Huangshan
Overseas Travel 100.00| 100.00 Yes - -
Agency

Huangshan Tuma
Tourism
E-business  Co.,
Ltd.

99.00 99.00 Yes 108,730.65 -

Huangshan
Flower Hill &
Labyrinth
Tourism
Development
Co., Ltd.

75.00 75.00 Yes 1,538,008.31 498,528.48

Huangshan Hui
Cultural  Tourism
Development Co.,
Ltd.

70.00 70.00 Yes 240,363.62 54,091.57

Huangshan
Pipeng Cultural
Development
Co., Ltd.

90.00 90.00 Yes 243,923.52 -

Huangshan
Zhonghai

Holiday  Travel
Service Co., Ltd.

51.00 51.00 Yes 48,589.75 -

Huangshan
Zhonghai
Meeting and 100.00| 100.00 Yes - -
Exhibition
Service Co., Ltd.

Huangshan City
Huangshan  Air
Tourism  Service
Co., Ltd.

100.00| 100.00 Yes - -

Huangshan
Tourism  Lotus
Hotel 100.00| 100.00 Yes - -
Management Co.,
Ltd.

Huangshan
Tourism Yubing
Real Estate 100.00| 100.00 Yes - -
Development
Co., Ltd.

Huangshan Old
Huishang
Tourism & 100.00| 100.00 Yes - -
Commercial Co.,
Ltd.

Beijing Huishang
Guli Restaurant
Management Co.,
Ltd. *Note

93.04 93.04 Yes -1,638,739.43 | 3,252,726.84
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Huangshan Tuma
International
Travel Agency
Co., Ltd.

100.00

100.00

Yes

Note: At beginning of the year the Company's shareholding ratio was 70.00%. On November 8,

2011, based on the transfer agreement signed by the Company and Beijing Weidiya
Scientific Trading Co., Ltd., the Company's actual contribution ratio changed to 93.04%.

(5) Subsidiaries acquired due to business merger under same control

L . Registered
Full name of | Type of the Registration Business . .
. . capital Business scope
subsidiary subsidiary address nature
(RMB'0000)
Accommaodation, restaurant, sales of foodstuff,
Hyan_gshan Huangshan Hotel t_)e\{erage, toba(_:co, wine, c_alligraphy and
Xihai  Hotel | Controlled . . 222.60 | painting and tourism souvenir, kara OK song
Co., Ltd. Scenic Spot operation and dance hall, sauna massage, and beauty
treatment and hairdressing.
(Continued)
Actual Balance of net _ Ratio of Whether
Full name of contribution at | investment in the | Shareholding . . o
- . voting consolidated Minority interest
subsidiary end of year subsidiary for ratio (%) )
(RMB'0000) other projects power (%) | in statements
Huangshan
Xihai Hotel Co., 5,646.53 - 94.00 94.00 Yes -590,493.75
Ltd.
(6) Subsidiaries acquired due to business merger under different control
o . Registered
Full name of Type of the Registration Business ) ]
o o capital Business scope
subsidiary subsidiary address nature
(RMB'0000)
Inbound tourism, domestic tourism, sale of
Hu.angshan City Wholly Huangshan City| Tourist artistic handicrast and tourist map, food
China  Travel owned . . 295.00| and beverage service (operated by a branch
Service subsidiary Tunxi District service Xinan Household Restaurant), sale of wine
(operate with valid license if needed)
Huangshan Wholl . . .
China y Huangshan City| Tourist InbOL{nd tourlsm, domestic tourism,
International owned Tunxi District ) 150.00| translation of foreign language, sales of
o unxi Distric service : : -
Travel Service subsidiary tourism souvenir and handicrafts
(Continued)
Actual Balance of net .
Full name of contribution at investment in the Shareholding Ratl_o of Whe_ther Minority
- . . voting consolidated .
subsidiary end of year subsidiary for other ratio (%) ower (%) | in statements interest
(RMB'0000) projects P
Huangshan ~  City 295.00 - 100.00|  100.00 Yes
China Travel Service
Huangshan  China -
International Travel 150.00 100.00 100.00 Yes
Service

5. Note on change of consolidation range
The Company's subsidiary Huangshan Tuma Tourism E-business Co., Ltd. made investment of
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RMB 300,000 to establish Huangshan Tuma International Travel Agency Co., Ltd. this year.

6. New entities included into consolidation range this year

Name of company

Net assets at end of year

Net profit in the period from March
to December, 2011

Huangshan Tuma International

Travel

Agency Co., Ltd. 306,416.22 6,416.22
V. Notes on main items of consolidated financial statements
6. Monetary fund
12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Item Foreign Conversion Amount in Foreign Conversion Amount in
curreney rate Renminbi currency rate Renminbi
amount amount
Cash: - - 963,521.32 - - 1,310,066.99
Renminbi - - 948,815.55 - - 1,288,124.79
uss$ 2,305.00 6.3009 14,523.57 2,305.00 6.6227 15,265.32
JYE 500.00 0.0811 40.55 20,438.00 0.0813 1,660.79
NT$ 150.0 0.2147 3221 150.00 0.2271 34.07
HK$ 135.00 0.8107 109.44 5,855.00 0.8509 4,982.02
Bank deposit: - - | 253,740,985.95 - - | 351,731,882.51
Renminbi - - | 253,739,202.39 - - | 351,730,006.96
Uss$ 283.50 6.29 1,783.56 283.20 6.6227 1,875.55
Other monetary
fund: ) ) ) ) ) )
Total - - | 254,704,507.27 - - 353,041,949.50

(1) In the monetary fund at end of the year there was no such fund with limited use due to pledge

or frozen and with potential risk of reclamation.

(2) At end of the year the monetary fund decreased by 27.85% than beginning of the year, and

this is mainly caused by increase of capital investment in current period.

7. Accounts receivable

(6) The accounts receivable shall be presented as per types

Type

12/31/2011

Book balance

Provisions for bad debt

Amount

Ratio (%)

Amount Ratio (%)

The accounts receivable with significant
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individual amount and provisions for bad

debt appropriated individually

The accounts receivable with provisions

for bad debt appropriated according to 61,374,693.45 100.00 13,260,516.17 21.61

combinations

Incl.: The combination with account age

61,374,693.45 100.00 13,260,516.17 21.61

as the credit risk feature

The accounts receivable with
non-significant individual amount but
with provisions for bad debt appropriated
individually

Total 61,374,693.45 100.00 13,260,516.17 21.61

(Continued)

12/31/2010

Book balance Provisions for bad debt

Type

Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)

The accounts receivable with significant
individual amount and provisions for bad - - - -

debt appropriated individually

The accounts receivable with provisions

for bad debt appropriated according 56,003,195.88 100.00 13,438,400.17 24.00

to combinations

Incl.: The combination with account age

56,003,195.88 100.00 13,438,400.17 24.00

as the credit risk feature

The accounts receivable with
non-significant individual amount but
with provisions for bad debt appropriated

individually

Total 56,003,195.88 100.00 13,438,400.17 24.00

The accounts receivable with provisions for bad debt appropriated with aging analysis method

in combinations

12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Account age Book balance Provisions for Book balance Provisions for
Amount Ratio (%) bad debt Amount Ratio (%) bad debt
Within 1 year | 47,435,222.99 77.29 1,423,056.69 42,489,094.30 75.87 1,274,672.85
1 % 2 years 4,204,021.98 6.85 2,102,011.00 2,700,748.52 4.82 1,350,374.26
Over 2 years 9,735,448.48 15.86 9,735,448.48 10,813,353.06 19.31 10,813,353.06
Total 61,374,693.45 100.00 | 13,260,516.17 56,003,195.88 100.00 13,438,400.17
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in total shares with voting power in the Company.

(9) Top five units for the amount of accounts receivable

(8) In accounts receivable of the report period, there is no any shareholder holding 5% or higher

Relation with the

Ratio in total accounts

Name of unit Amount Age limit )
Company receivable (%)
Huangshan Scenic Spot Within 3
) Actual controller 7,714,275.05 12.57
Management Committee years
Huangshan Huizhou Tourism .
Client 2,748,421.30 | Over 3 years 4.48
General Company
Hong Kong Hengxin Group . Within 2
Client 2,305,800.00 3.76
Co., Ltd. years
Huangshan Huayuan Travel . .
Client 1,461,955.00 | Within 1 year 2.38
Agency
Huangshan City government Client 1,456,613.84 | Over 3 years 2.37
Total 15,687,065.19 25.56

(10) Accounts receivable from related parties

. Relation with the Ratio in total accounts
Name of unit Amount .
Company receivable (%)
Huangshan Scenic Spot
) Actual controller 7,714,275.05 12.57
Management Committee
Total 7,714,275.05 12.57
8. Advance payment
(2) Prepaid accounts
® The prepaid accounts shall be presented as per account age
12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Account age
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Within 1 year 72,745,020.31 98.86 10,587,066.22 18.67
1to 2 years 499,554.00 0.68 45,587,309.31 80.38
2 to 3 years 21,272.50 0.03 476,784.10 0.84
Over 3 years 318,245.92 0.43 60,221.97 0.11
Total 73,584,092.73 100.00 56,711,381.60 100.00
Note: The prepaid account is mainly the prepaid engineering fund.
® Top five units for the amount of prepaid accounts
. Relation with Reason for
Name of unit Amount Account age
the Company unsettlement
Suzhou Gold Mantis Construction . . Unsettled
Supplier 20,123,421.50 | Within 1 year

Decoration Co. Ltd.
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Shenzhen Great Wall Furniture ) o Unsettled
. o Supplier 15,356,267.00 | Within 1 year .
Decoration Engineering Co., Ltd. engineering fund
Anhui Province Alarm Fire Safety ) o Unsettled
. . Supplier 5,000,000.00 | Within 1 year . .
Engineering Co., Ltd. engineering fund
Anhui Province Xinda Equipment ) o Unsettled
Supplier 3,630,655.00 | Within 1 year .
Import And Export Co., Ltd. engineering fund
Anhui Haowei Construction Group ) o Unsettled
Supplier 2,800,000.00 | Within 1 year .
Co., Ltd. engineering fund
Total 46,910,343.50

@ In prepaid accounts of the report period, there is no any shareholder holding 5% or higher in

total shares with voting power in the Company.

The prepaid accounts at end of the year increased by 29.75% than beginning of the year, and

this is mainly caused by the increase of the prepaid engineering fund in this year.

9. Interest receivable

Item 12/31/2010 Increase in this year Decre;zzrin this 12/31/2011
Interest of fixed deposit 67,519.44 79,533.33 67,519.44 79,533.33
Total 67,519.44 79,533.33 67,519.44 79,533.33
10. Other receivables
(2) The other receivables shall be presented as per types
12/31/2011
Type Book balance Provisions for bad debt
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Other  receivables  with  significant
individual amount and provisions for bad - - - -
debt appropriated individually
The accounts receivable with provisions for
bad debt appropriated according to 32,877,467.26 100.00 24,033,101.42 73.10
combinations
Incl.: The combination with account age as
the credii risk feature 32,877,467.26 100.00 24,033,101.42 73.10
Other receivables with non-significant
individual amount but with provisions for - - - -
bad debt appropriated individually
Total 32,877,467.26 100.00 24,033,101.42 73.10
(Continued)
12/31/2010
Type Book balance Provisions for bad debt
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
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Other  receivables  with  significant

individual amount and provisions for bad

debt appropriated individually

The accounts receivable with provisions for
bad debt

combinations

appropriated according to

29,442,792.52

100.00

19,522,089.18

66.31

Incl.: The combination with account age as

the credit risk feature

29,442,792.52

100.00

19,522,089.18

66.31

Other receivables with non-significant
individual amount but with provisions for

bad debt appropriated individually

Total

29,442,792.52

100.00

19,522,089.18

66.31

The other receivables with provisions for bad debt appropriated with aging analysis method

in combinations

12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Account age Book bhalance Provisions for Book balance Provisions for
Amount Ratio (%) bad debt Amount Ratio (%) bad debt
Within 1 year 7,689,681.83 23.39 230,690.46 5,304,005.60 18.02 159,120.18
1to 2 years 2,770,748.97 8.43 1,385,374.50 9,551,635.90 32.44 4,775,817.98
Over 2 years 22,417,036.46 68.18 22,417,036.46 14,587,151.02 49.54 14,587,151.02
Total 32,877,467.26 100.00 24,033,101.42 29,442,792.52 100.00 19,522,089.18

(3) In other receivables of the report period, there is no any shareholder holding 5% or higher in

total shares with voting power in the Company.

(4) Top five units in the amount of other receivables

) Relation with the Ratio in total of other
Name of unit Amount Account age .
Company receivables (%)
Beijing Zhongshi Taiping Business Within 3
Not related party 7,939,162.47 24.15
Management Co., Ltd. years
Qiyun  Mountain  Management
. Not related party 3,201,974.20 | Over 3 years 9.74
Committee
Huangshan City Real Estate Within 3
o Not related party 3,155,336.75 9.60
Administration Bureau years
Beijing  Daxing  Development
Not related party 1,000,000.00 | Over 3 years 3.04
Company
Dongyu Hill Guesthouse Not related party 692,395.00 | Over 3 years 211
Total 15,988,868.42 48.64

47. Inventories
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(6) Classification of inventories

12/31/2011
Item Provision for Provision for
Book balance . Book value Book balance o Book value
depreciation depreciation
Commodity
97,690,870.35 450,048.83 | 97,240,821.52 39,607,240.72 - 39,607,240.72
stocks
Incl.:
Developed 92,316,364.05 450,048.83 | 91,866,315.22 25,232,837.08 - 25,232,837.08
product
Circulating
. 21,960,118.00 - | 21,960,118.00 12,315,927.15 - 12,315,927.15
material
Development
. 720,003,118.33 - | 720,003,118.33 | 486,209,012.46 - | 486,209,012.46
cos
Total 839,654,106.68 450,048.83 | 839,204,057.85 | 538,132,180.33 - | 538,132,180.33
(7) Provision for depreciation of inventories
. Appropriated amount Decrease in this year
Type of inventory 12/31/2010 ] 2011/12/31
In current year Recovered Transferred
Commodity stocks - 450,048.83 - 450,048.83
Total - 450,048.83 - 450,048.83

(8) Provision for depreciation of inventories

Item

Basis for appropriating
provision for depreciation

of inventories

Reason for recovering the
provision for depreciation of

inventories this year

Ratio of the recovered
amount this year accounting
for closing balance of the

year of the inventory

Commodity stocks

The cost is lower than net

realizable value

(9) The closing balance of the year of inventories increased by 55.95% than beginning of the year,

and this is mainly because the Company's subsidiary Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Estate

Development Co., Ltd. increased their expenditure for development of real estate this year.

(10)The Company made the developed land in inventory as mortgage to get loan of RMB

49,000,000 from China Construction Bank Huangshan Scenic Spot branch. As of December
31, 2011, the balance of this loan was RMB 15,000,000.

48. Other current assets

Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Heating fee and other 86,959.47 -
Insurance fee - 65,261.74
House rent 1,167,161.66 1,317,440.78
Total 1,254,121.13 1,382,702.52
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49. Long-term equity investment

(4) Book value

12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Invested unit Provision for Provision for
Book cost . Book value Book cost o Book value
impairment impairment
Investment in joint
venture
Investment in
affiliated 5,935,921.70 - | 5,935,921.70 5,950,847.13 - 5,950,847.13
companies
Other equity
] 123,952,931.97 | 69,819,008.20 | 54,133,923.77 | 123,952,931.97 | 69,819,008.20 | 54,133,923.77
investments
Total 129,888,853.67 | 69,819,008.20 | 60,069,845.47 | 129,903,779.10 | 69,819,008.20 | 60,084,770.90
(5) Details of long-term equity investment
) Accounting Cost of Increase or
Invested unit . 12/31/2010 12/31/2011
method investment decrease
Huangshan City Yellow River
Cost method 1,440,000.00 1,399,008.20 - 1,399,008.20
Guesthouse
Changchun  Clean-moon  Pool Equity
. 5,926,036.00 5,950,847.13 -14,925.43 5,935,921.70
Recreation Co., Ltd. method
Huangshan Hot Spring Scenic Zone
United Tourism Management Co., | Cost method 23,666,174.48 22,553,923.77 - 22,553,923.77
Ltd.
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. Cost method | 100,000,000.00 | 100,000,000.00 - | 100,000,000.00
Total 131,032,210.48 | 129,903,779.10 -14,925.43 | 129,888,853.67
(Continued)
Shareholding Votmg_ ll;lote on |nhcon;|s:3f1ce Appropriated
_ ratio in the POWer ratio between shareholding | prqyision for | provision for Cash
Invested unit invested unit inthe [ratio and voting power| . . dividend
(%) invested | ratio in the invested impairment impairment Ividends
unit (%) unit this year
Huangshan City Yellow
] 23.22 23.22 1,399,008.20 -
River Guesthouse
Changchun  Clean-moon
] 20.00 20.00 - -
Pool Recreation Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Hot Spring
Scenic  Zone  United
. 30.00 30.00 - -
Tourism Management Co.,
Ltd.
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. 4.16 4.16 68,420,000.00 - | 10,000,000.00
Total 69,819,008.20 10,000,000.00

(6) Investment in affiliated enterprise
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50.

Fi/agt'?n;f Total s at Total Total net Total
: otal assets a otal ne
Name of Shareholding power of the liabilities at operating | Net profit
. ted Unit ratio of the Company in end of the dof th assets at end ) hi hi
invested uni o end of the income this is year
Company (%) the invested year of the year
] year year
unit (%)
Changchun
Clean-moon
Pool 20.00 20.00 | 30,059,345.88 379,737.42 | 29,679,608.46 | 6,902,054.00 | -74,627.15
Recreation
Co., Ltd.
Investment real estate
(5) Investment real estate measured as per cost
o Decrease in this
Item 12/31/2010 Increase in this year 12/31/2011
year
1. Total of original book
- 5,897,851.44 5,897,851.44
value
House & building - 5,897,851.44 5,897,851.44
2. Total of accumulated
depreciation and
- 286,045.80 286,045.80
accumulated
amortization
House & building - 286,045.80 286,045.80
3. Total of net book value
of investment real - 5,611,805.64 5,611,805.64
estate
House & building - 5,611,805.64 5,611,805.64
4. Total accumulated
amount of the
provision for - - -
impairment of
investment real estate
House & building - - -
5. Total of book value of
. - 5,611,805.64 5,611,805.64
investment real estate
House & building - 5,611,805.64 5,611,805.64

(6)

()

Investment real estate with no certificate of title

Item

Reason for certificate of title not obtained yet

Housing

Under handling

The investment real estate added in the report period was built by the Company's subsidiary

Huangshan Tourism Yubin Real Estate Development Co., Ltd., transferred in from the

development cost under inventories.
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(8) In the report period for the investment real estate, there is no pledge, guarantee or other

instance which may limit the ownership.

51. Fixed assets

(4) Fixed assets

Item 12/31/2010 Increase in this year Decrease in this year 12/31/2011
1. Total of original
1,524,010,140.61 49,710,770.09 - 98,602,731.55 | 1,475,118,179.15
book value
House and building 953,029,717.58 26,647,866.34 - 4,583,764.69 975,093,819.23
Cableway equipment 307,901,009.28 26,000.00 - 85,649,540.33 222,277,468.95
Machinery equipment 119,937,782.80 4,493,789.23 - 2,704,511.43 121,727,060.60
Communication
. 3,318,622.32 36,870.00 - 262,238.00 3,093,254.32
equipment
Transportation
. 29,605,753.17 3,054,925.58 - 2,148,901.72 30,511,777.03
equipment
Other equipment 110,217,255.46 15,451,318.94 - 3,253,775.38 122,414,799.02
Increase in this Appropriated
year amount this year
2. Total off
accumulated 565,990,057.91 - 74,109,272.11 87,691,495.08 552,407,834.94
depreciation
House and building 244,099,123.53 - 41,866,481.75 2,569,474.17 283,396,131.11
Cableway equipment 172,259,528.83 - 9,953,838.33 78,866,489.79 103,346,877.37
Machinery equipment 76,259,314.62 - 10,245,604.57 1,913,558.49 84,591,360.70
Communication
. 3,092,062.59 - 65,113.83 254,370.86 2,902,805.56
equipment
Transportation
. 20,136,993.70 - 2,108,774.62 2,083,173.61 20,162,594.71
equipment
Other equipment 50,143,034.64 - 9,869,459.01 2,004,428.16 58,008,065.49
3. Total of net book
958,020,082.70 - - 922,710,344.21
value of fixed assets
House and building 708,930,594.05 - - 691,697,688.12
Cableway equipment 135,641,480.45 - - 118,930,591.58
Machinery equipment 43,678,468.18 - - 37,135,699.90
Communication
. 226,559.73 - - 190,448.76
equipment
Transportation
. 9,468,759.47 - - 10,349,182.32
equipment
Other equipment 60,074,220.82 - - 64,406,733.53
4. Total of provisions
10,931,669.82 - 6,943,139.78 3,988,530.04

for impairment
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House and building 126,048.00 - - 126,048.00
Cableway equipment 10,805,621.82 - 6,943,139.78 3,862,482.04
Machinery equipment - - - -
Communication
equipment
Transportation
equipment
Other equipment - - - -
5. Total of book value

. 947,088,412.88 - - 918,721,814.17
of fixed assets
House and building 708,804,546.05 - - 691,571,640.12
Cableway equipment 124,835,858.63 - - 115,068,109.54
Machinery equipment 43,678,468.18 - - 37,135,699.90
Communication

. 226,559.73 - - 190,448.76
equipment
Transportation

_ 9,468,759.47 - - 10,349,182.32
equipment
Other equipment 60,074,220.82 - - 64,406,733.53

This year appropriated depreciation amount is RMB

74,109,272.11

In the report period the original cost of construction in progress transferred into fixed assets
was RMB_38,323,697.94 .

(5) Fixed assets leased out through operating lease

Item Book value
House and building 14,095,900.52
Machinery equipment 130,858.71
Transportation equipment 341,882.37
Other equipment 25,527.56

Total

14,594,169.16

(6) At end of the year for the fixed assets, there is no pledge, guarantee or other instance which

may limit the ownership.

52. Construction in progress

(4) Book balance of construction in progress

12/31/2011

12/31/2010

Item Provision for Provision for
Book balance o Net book value | Book balance o Net book value
impairment impairment
Xihai Hotel project 87,610,575.46 - | 87,610575.46 | 25,128,065.13 - | 25,128,065.13
Reconstruction of
Flower Hill & 10,066,060.62 - | 10,066,060.62 245,821.00 - 245,821.00
Labyrinth
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Xihai Grand Canyon gq 613 769 40 - | 69,613,769.40 | 11,831,045.77 - 11,831,045.77

Land Cable Car

Crowne Plaza Hotel 441,853,249.81 - | 441,853,249.81 | 158,276,203.70 - | 158,276,203.70

Road project in scenic | 5 593 162 00 - | 3,293,062.00 - - -

spots

Wisdom

Huangshan--control 1,060,257.41 - 1,060,257.41 - - -

center

Huangshan  rubbish

collecting and 871,284.60 - 871,284.60 - - -

transshipment project

Other projects 1,566,529.92 - 1,566,529.92 2,625,650.57 - 2,625,650.57
Total 615,934,789.22 - | 615,934,789.22 | 198,106,786.17 - | 198,106,786.17

(5) Change of engineering projects

Budget Other : ;
_ g Increase in this | Transferred to | Ratio of project
Project name balance 12/31/2010 fixed . decrease this investment in
ear ixed assets
(RMB'0000) Y year budget (%)
Xihai Hotel project 17,500.00 | 25,128,065.13 62,482,510.33 - - 50.06%
Flower Hill &
Labyrinth  second 2,347.42 245,821.00 9,965,745.62 - - 42.88%
phase upgrading
Wisdom
Huangshan--control 6,085.00 - 1,060,257.41 - - 1.74%
center
Xihai Grand
Canyon Land Cable 12,000.00 | 11,831,045.77 57,782,723.63 - - 58.01%
Car
Crown Plaza Hotel 70,000.00 | 158,276,203.70 | 283,577,046.11 - - 63.12%
Other projects - 2,625,650.57 53,628,119.85 | 38,323,697.94 | 12,344,701.96 -
Total 198,106,786.17 | 468,496,402.95 | 38,323,697.94 | 12,344,701.96
(Continued)
Accumulated Incl.: Capitalization
_ Construction amount of Capitalization rate of Fund
Project name o amount of . . 12/31/2011
progress capitalization interests this interests this resources
of interests year year (%)
o ) Under .
Xihai Hotel project - - - Self-raised 87,610,575.46
progress
Flower Hill &
) Under ]
Labyrinth  second - - - Self-raised 10,211,566.62
) progress
phase upgrading
Wisdom
Under )
Huangshan--control - - - Self-raised 1,060,257.41
progress
center
Xihai Grand Under 1,336,966.44 |  1,336,966.44 |  6.047% Loan, 69,613,769.40

Canyon Land Cable
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Car progress self-raised
Crown Plaza Hotel Under 5,241,560.02 4,974,941.58 6.047% Loan, 441,853,249.81
progress self-raised
Other projects - - - - - 5,585,370.52
Total 6,578,526.46 6,311,908.02 - - 615,934,789.22
Other decrease of construction in progress this year is mainly caused by transferring to
long-term prepaid expenses.
(6) For the construction in progress, there is no pledge, guarantee or other instances which may
limit its ownership.
53. Intangible assets
(3) Intangible assets
Item 12/31/2010 Increase in this year Decrease in this year 12/31/2011
1. Total of original book
value 110,169,362.22 344,800.00 - 110,514,162.22
Land use right 107,934,474.22 - - 107,934,474.22
Software and other 2,234,888.00 344,800.00 - 2,579,688.00
2 Tot'al c.)f accumulated 31,112,910.47 2,896,089.63 - 34,009,000.10
amortization
Land use right 30,502,981.77 2,448,787.23 - 32,951,769.00
Software and other 609,928.70 447,302.40 - 1,057,231.10
3. Total of net book
value of intangible 79,056,451.75 - - 76,505,162.12
assets
Land use right 77,431,492.45 - - 74,982,705.22
Software and other 1,624,959.30 - - 1,522,456.90
4. Total of provisions
for impairment ) ) ) )
Land use right - - - -
Software and other - - - -
5. Total of book value
of intangible assets 79,056,451.75 - - 76,505,162.12
Land use right 77,431,492.45 - - 74,982,705.22
Software and other 1,624,959.30 - - 1,522,456.90

Amortized amount this year: RMB

2,896,089.63 ,

(4) For the intangible assets, there is no pledge, guarantee or other instances which may limit its

ownership.
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54. Long-term prepaid expenses

. . . Reason for
Increase this Amortized this Other
Item 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 other
year year decrease
decrease
Road 11,301,960.16 1,912,492.52 4,247,367.93 - 8,967,084.75 -
Maintenance cost of
) 5,805,545.52 2,784,543.88 4,205,719.29 - 4,384,370.11 -
scenic spots
Expenditure for old
scenic area
maintenance  and 2,713,622.09 8,779,627.20 3,095,989.91 - 8,397,259.38 -
new scenic area
development
Decoration and
) 17,509,159.68 7,788,352.69 5,943,927.36 - | 19,353,585.01 -
reconstruction
Other 12,828,299.15 1,296,703.00 3,945,468.83 - | 10,179,533.32 -
Total 50,158,586.60 22,561,719.29 21,438,473.32 - | 51,281,832.57 -

55. Deferred income tax assets, deferred income tax liabilities

(2) Deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities are not presented in the net

amount after deduction.

@) Confirmed deferred income tax assets and deferred income tax liabilities

Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Deferred income tax assets:
Bad debt provision for accounts receivable 2,989,191.18 3,101,978.91
Bad debt provision for other receivables 2,793,215.69 2,980,437.98
Provision for depreciation of long-term equity
. 17,454,752.05 17,454,752.05
investment
Book value of fixed assets less than taxation base 720,862.60 1,102,776.56
Book value of intangible assets less than taxation

11,098,180.46 11,700,058.46

base
Deferred income 500,000.00 -

Total 35,556,201.98 36,340,003.96
Liabilities for deferred income tax: 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Depreciation of fixed assets 4,496,134.92 5,036,765.84

Total 4,496,134.92 5,036,765.84

(B Details of taxable difference and deductible difference items

Item

Amount of temporary difference

Taxable difference items

Depreciation of fixed assets

17,984,539.62
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Subtotal 17,984,539.62
Deductible difference items
Bad debt provision for accounts receivable 11,956,764.70
Bad debt provision for other receivables 11,172,862.76
Provision for impairment of long-term equi
) P J quity 69,819,008.20
investment
Book value of fixed assets less than taxation base 2,883,450.41
Book value of intangible assets less than taxation

44,392,721.82
base
Deferred income 2,000,000.00
Subtotal 142,224,807.89

56. Details of provision for assets impairment

Increase in Decrease in this year
Item 12/31/2010 . 12/31/2011
this year Recovered Transferred
1. Provision for bad accounts 32,960,489.35 | 4,333,128.24 - - 37,293,617.59
Incl.: Provision for impairment
. 13,438,400.17 -177,884.00 - - 13,260,516.17
of accounts receivable
Provision for
o _ 19,522,089.18 | 4,511,012.24 - - 24,033,101.42
impairment of other receivables
2. Provision for depreciation of
_ _ 450,048.83 - - 450,048.83
inventories
3. Provision for impairment of
o 69,819,008.20 - - - 69,819,008.20
long-term equity investment
4. Provision for impairment of
) 10,931,669.82 - - 6,943,139.78 3,988,530.04
fixed assets
Total 113,711,167.37 4,783,177.07 - 6,943,139.78 111,551,204.66
57. Other non-current assets
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Deposit of travel bureau 4,350,000.00 2,880,000.00
Total 4,350,000.00 2,880,000.00
At end of the year the other non-current assets increased by 51.04% than beginning of the year,
and this is mainly because the Company's travel agency increase the paid deposit due to
expanding of the travel agency business.
58. Short-term loan
(2) Classification of short-term loan:
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Credit loan 376,000,000.00 206,000,000.00
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Total

376,000,000.00

206,000,000.00

At end of the year the short-term loan increased by 82.52% than beginning of the year, and

this is mainly caused by the increase of bank financing due to increase of investment in the

construction in progress by the Company this year.

59. Accounts payable

(3) Book balance

Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Within 1 year 90,261,627.35 69,610,896.62
1to 2 years 2,753,577.40 4,211,486.54
2 to 3 years 369,735.55 1,358,696.68
Over 3 years 2,044,374.82 1,949,606.71

Total 95,429,315.12 77,130,686.55

(4) In accounts payable of the report period, there is no any fund to be paid to the shareholders or

related parties holding 5% or higher of the total shares with voting power of the Company.

60. Advance collections

(4) Book balance of accounts received in advance

Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Within 1 year 196,214,546.33 136,945,021.87
1to 2 years 47,277,818.50 352,790.62
2 to 3 years 67,841.10 436,120.93
Over 3 years 260,739.74 199,721.24
Total 243,820,945.67 137,933,654.66

(5) During the report period in accounts received in advance there was no fund received in

advance from the shareholders or related parties holding more than 5% (including 5%) of the

total shares with voting power of the Company.

(6) The accounts received in advance with account age over 1 year are mainly the housing

purchase fund received in advance by the subsidiary Huangshan Tourism Yubing Real Estate

Development Co., Ltd.

61. Staff salary payable

Item 12/31/2010 Increase in this year | Decrease in this year 12/31/2011
Wage, bonus, allowance and
) 23,681,596.76 140,391,305.02 139,968,209.15 24,104,692.63
subsidy
Employee welfare cost - 13,375,903.93 13,375,903.93 -
Social insurance cost 406,546.01 20,772,630.46 21,081,781.40 97,395.07
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IncI.:IMedicaI Insurance 192,265.44 4,910,547.17 5,059,061.91 43,750.70
premiums
B-asic endowment 207,911.25 13,667,628.22 13,824,922.21 50,617.26
insurance cost
. Unemployment 4,245.86 1,005,049.54 1,007,753.89 1,541.51
insurance expense
. Employment injury 1,952.28 552,033.80 553,043.89 942.19
insurance
Maternity insurance 171.18 637,371.73 636,999.50 543.41
Housing provident fund 2,412,214.16 11,414,436.59 11,460,023.12 2,366,627.63
Labour union expense 493,097.50 2,123,883.94 2,101,210.04 515,771.40
Staff education cost 1,195,940.03 1,883,602.29 1,807,996.33 1,271,545.99
Non-monetary welfare - 27,696.00 27,696.00 -
Total 28,189,394.46 189,989,458.23 189,822,819.97 28,356,032.72
As of December 31, 2011, in staff salary payable there is no any arrearage.
62. Tax payable
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Business income tax 75,671,337.98 58,417,104.74
Business tax -5,443,806.92 262,136.26
City construction tax -585,343.03 -59,422.07
Housing property tax 689,358.00 415,396.99
Value added tax -144,251.95 -1,602,723.47
Personal income tax -867.61 335,994.82
Land use tax 211,972.68 1,181,593.66
Surtax for education expenses -317,188.10 -68,159.83
Vegetable fund 673,062.51 568,558.07
Water conservancy fund 36,641.41 22,858.20
Stamp duty 4,523.21 2,883.19
Other - 364.02
Land value increment tax -3,627,919.81 -
Total 67,167,518.37 59,476,584.58

The tax in the end of year is negative, and this is mainly because the subsidiary Huangshan

Tourism Yubing Real Estate Development Co., Ltd. paid tax according to the housing purchase

fund received in advance.

63. Interest payable

Item

12/31/2011

12/31/2010
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Bank loan interest 1,228,964.22 202,915.55

Total 1,228,964.22 202,915.55

The interest payable at end of the year increased by RMB 1,026,000 than beginning of the

year, and this is mainly caused by the increase of loan this year.

64. Dividend payable

) Reason for no payment after
Name of unit 12/31/2011 12/31/2010 Lo
expiration for 1 year
China Travel Scenic Spot
3,283,256.12 2,981,002.74 -
Investment Co., Ltd.
Total 3,283,256.12 2,981,002.74 -
65. Other payables
(5) Book balance
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Within 1 year 251,103,652.93 209,427,972.26
1to 2 years 16,392,838.73 12,675,545.78
2 to 3 years 6,037,111.76 16,441,220.82
Over 3 years 30,244,212.25 23,167,081.26
Total 303,777,815.67 261,711,820.12

(6) The funds from the shareholders and other related parties holding 5% or higher of the total

voting shares of the Company in the report period:

. Relation with the
Name of unit 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Company
Huangshan Tourism Group Co.,
Ltd Parent company 61,548,356.63 38,160,067.13
Huangshan Scenic Spot
) Actual controller 170,892,246.80 162,758,173.00
Management Committee
Total 232,440,603.43 200,918,240.13

(7) The other payables with big amount and account age over 1 year are mainly the loan obtained

by the Company and its subordinate operation units from Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd.

(8) Other payables with big amount

Name of unit 12/31/2011 Nature of fund Account age

Huangshan Scenic Spot Earnings shared from

170,892,246. 80 Within 2 years

Management Committee entrance ticket

Huangshan Tourism Group Co.,

61,548,356.63 Loan
Ltd.

1 to 3 years and more

109



SR R SRR AT IR 22 7] 2011 SE4E 4R A

Huangshan Tianhai Reception . o
Centre 11,282,039.87 Agency receipt Within 2 years
Zhongji Construction Group Project quality
Co., Ltd. 4196,717.00 assurance deposit Over3 years
Beijing Weidiya Scientific
Trading Co, Ltd. 3,445,754.00 Loan 2 to 3 years
Total 251,365,114.30
66. Non-current liabilities due in one year
(3) Classification of non-current liabilities due in one year
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Long-term loan due in 1 year 15,000,000.00 -
Bonds payable due in 1 year - -
Bonds payable due in 1 year - -
Total 15,000,000.00 -
(4) Long-term loan due in 1 year
(3 Long-term loan due in 1 year
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Mortgage loan 15,000,000.00 -
Total 15,000,000.00 -
@ Particulars of long-term loan due in 1 year
Beginning Inferest 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Lending unit date of Eor;d|::;e ;Tf:n‘:; rate Foreign Chinese Foreign Chinese
loan %) currency currency currency currency
amount amount amount amount
China
Construction
Bank Huangshan| 2/8/2010 12/24/2012| RMB | 6.22 - | 15,000,000.00
Scenic Spot
branch
Total - | 15,000,000.00

® The long-term loan due in one year of the Company is the loan mortgaged with inventory.

67. Other current liabilities

Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Deferred income - 1,400,000.00
Total - 1,400,000.00
The details of deferred income are as follows:
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
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Government subsidy related to assets

Fund assigned to "Wisdom Huangshan" project 1,000,000.00
Protection fund of Flower Hill & Labyrinth
. 400,000.00
scenic spot
Total 1,400,000.00

The fund assigned to "Wisdom Huangshan" project was reduced by RMB 1,000,000 this year,

which has been reclassified to other non-current liabilities.

68. Long-term loan

(5) Classification of long-term loan

Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Mortgage loan - 59,000,000.00
Credit loan 82,624,580.00 2,624,580.00
Total 82,624,580.00 61,624,580.00
(6) Main long-term loan
2011.12.31 2010.12.31
Beginnin End date of | Type of | Interest ; ; ; ;
Lending unit ginning yp 0 Foreign Chinese Foreign Chinese
date of loan loan currency | rate (%) | cyrrency currency currency | currency
amount amount amount amount
China
Construction
Bank Huangshan 1/27/2011 | 1/27/2014 RMB 5.56% 80,000,000.00
Scenic Spot
branch
Total 80,000,000.00

(7) In the closing balance of the year of long-term loan there is no loan overdue.

(8) The long-term loan at end of the year increased by 34.08% than beginning of the year, and this

is mainly caused by the increase of loan for investment in the construction in progress in

current period.

69. Long-term payables

(2) Particulars of long-term payables

Unit 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Pujia (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. 11,363,845.05 14,443,845.05
Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. 6,000,000.00 26,800,000.00
Total 17,363,845.05 41,243,845.05
70. Other non-current liabilities
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
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Deferred income 9,000,000.00 -

Total 9,000,000.00 -

The details of deferred income are as follows:
Item 12/31/2011 12/31/2010

Government subsidy related to assets

Fund assigned to "Wisdom Huangshan" project 6,000,000.00 -

Subsidy for supporting facilities of laser singing

and dancing show in Flower Hill & Labyrinth 1,000,000.00 -

scenic spot

Subsidy for rubbish transfer station of scenic spot 2,000,000.00 -
Total 9,000,000.00 -

71. Share capital

Before change Increase or decrease (+,—) After change

Item Ratio New Bonus Transferred
Quantity share from capital  Other Subtotal Quantity  |Ratio (%)
(%) . share

issued reserves

1. Shares with
limited sales
condition

1) State-owned
share

2) State-owned

19,773.00| 41.950 - - - - - 19,773.00| 41.950
legal person share

3) Other domestic
share

Incl.: Domestic
legal person share

Domestic natural
person share

4) Foreign capital
share

Incl.: Overseas
legal person share

Overseas natural
person share

Subtotal of shares
with limited sales 19,773.00| 41.950 - - - - - 19,773.00| 41.950
condition

2. Shares with no
limited sales
conditions

1) Renminbi

. 11,762.00| 24.953 - - - - - 11,762.00| 24.953
ordinary share

2) Domestic listed
foreign capital 15,600.00| 33.097 - - - - - 15,600.00| 33.097
share

3) Overseas listed
foreign capital - - - - - - - - -
share
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4) Other - - - - - - - - -

Subtotal of shares
with no limited 27,362.00| 58.050 - - - - - 27,362.00| 58.050
sales conditions

3. Total shares 47,135.00| 100.00 - - - - - 47,135.00| 100.00

72. Capital reserves

Item 12/31/2010 Increase in this year | Decrease in this year 12/31/2011
Share premium 136,473,308.80 - 6,362,109.59 130,111,199.21
Other capital reserves 1,559,620.40 164,192.94 - 1,723,813.34

Total 138,032,929.20 164,192.94 6,362,109.59 131,835,012.55

The decrease of share premium in this year is because this year the Company purchase the
equity interest of minority shareholders of its subsidiary Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant
Management Co., Ltd. and the consideration paid is greater than the net assets of the
subsidiary calculated since the date of purchase and as per the newly-increased ratio.

Increase of other capital reserves in this year is caused by the equity adjustment formed by
purchase of the minority interest of the subsidiary Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant
Management Co., Ltd.

73. Surplus reserves

Item 12/31/2010 Increase in this year | Decrease in this year 12/31/2011

Statutory surplus reserves 184,037,147.79 28,245,537.20 - | 212,282,684.99

Discretionary surplus

reserves

Total 184,037,147.79 28,245,537.20 - | 212,282,684.99

The increase of surplus reserves in this year is because the Company appropriated 10% of net
profit in this year as the statutory surplus reserves according to relevant regulations in the
Company Law and the Articles of Association of the Company.

74. Undistributed profit

Item 2011 2010
Undistributed profit at end of last year before
. 683,680,917.91 446,278,809.50
adjustment
Total adjustment for undistributed profit at beginning
o - 26,945,622.20
of the period (increase +, decrease -)
Undistributed profit at beginning after adjustment - 473,224,431.70
Plus: Net profit attributed to owners of parent
256,127,405.82 230,993,203.69

company this year

Surplus reserves to cover loss - -

Other transferred in - -
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Less: Appropriated statutory surplus reserves 28,245,537.20 20,536,717.48
Appropriated discretionary surplus reserves - -
Appropriated provision for normal risk - -
Ordinary share dividend payable - -
Ordinary share dividend transferred to share

capital ) )

Undistributed profit at end of year 911,562,786.53 683,680,917.91

75. Operating income and operating cost
(4) Operating income
Item 2011 2010

Main business income 1,724,204,966.98 1,569,960,382.00

Other business income 3,800,862.81 3,636,094.93

Offset from each other for operating income -126,778,471.95 -128,609,919.34

Total of operating income 1,601,227,357.84 1,444,986,557.59

Main business cost 1,039,004,450.01 975,225,373.64

Other business cost 754,475.51 489,834.40

Offset from each other for operating cost -123,255,738.05 -118,564,750.86

Total of operating cost 916,503,187.47 857,150,457.18

(5) Main business (by product)

2011 2010
Sector
Main business income | Main business cost | Main business income | Main business cost
Hotel 356,930,144.51 251,743,477.43 319,785,087.60 250,319,102.18
Cableway 366,384,398.71 82,859,050.07 331,465,850.40 78,362,756.58
Garden development 576,292,120.50 332,103,321.10 509,221,793.00 295,616,889.14
Tourist service 322,809,683.46 302,611,607.81 289,829,913.10 263,653,671.48
Contracting 10,355,682.27 - 17,008,059.65 -
Sale of commodity housing 74,992,262.00 54,234,276.87 95,819,821.00 80,493,239.39
Other business 16,440,675.53 15,452,716.73 6,829,857.25 6,779,714.87
Offset from each other -126,778,471.95 -123,255,738.05 -128,609,919.34 -118,564,750.86
Total 1,597,426,495.03 915,748,711.96 1,441,350,462.66 856,660,622.78
(6) Operating income of top 5 customers
Name of customer Operating Ratio in total operating
income income of the Company (%)

Huangshan China Youth International Travel Agency 25,000,260.00 1.56

Huangshan Songshi International Travel Agency 13,522,101.00 0.84

Huangshan City Kanghui International Travel Agency 12,099,974.00 0.76
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Huangshan Xinghuo Travel Agency 10,967,771.00 0.68
Huangshan City Shuntian International Travel Agency Co., Ltd. | 10,937,676.00 0.68
Total 72,527,782.00 4.52
76. Business tax and extra
Item 2011 2010 Standard rate
Business tax 59,444,866.60 54,392,809.24 3%. 5%
Urban maintenance and construction tax 3,247,946.60 2,899,849.38 5%. 7%
Surtax for education expenses 2,962,316.23 1,805,021.06 2%. 3%
Land value increment tax 2,301,788.70 -
Total 67,956,918.13 59,097,679.68
77. Selling expenses
Item 2011 2010
Office expenses 233,940.90 96,144.00
Traveling expense 640,894.34 751,323.58
Costume cost 68,713.20 20,071.00
Advertising fee 4,216,960.87 3,534,131.90
Labour protection expense 9,275.60 10,750.00
Other charges 953,781.79 502,386.59
Water and electricity expenses 76,364.50 76,108.55
Material consumption 185,895.48 236,753.40
Repair charge 32,951.00 23,059.00
Design and fitment for model room 538,568.00 15,420.00
Business entertainment 265,521.70 239,173.90
Printing expenses 5,930.00 19,520.00
Communication charges 575,055.90 657,910.45
Depreciation cost 358,370.59 287,045.88
Employee's salary 5,069,929.01 4,959,217.95
Welfare expense 809,103.34 499,398.60
Total 14,041,256.22 11,928,414.80
78. Management expenses
Item 2011 2010
Office expenses 4,730,099.84 4,507,278.11
Insurance fee 2,216,428.78 2,069,169.29
Traveling expense 5,456,266.56 5,546,912.14
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Amortization of deferred intangible assets 5,189,507.65 5,049,076.33
Expenses of Board of Directors 1,483,574.80 1,300,564.00
Costume cost 1,858,322.86 1,993,038.40
Labour protection expense 3,794,444.19 3,776,500.31
Expenses for retired people 4,559,109.91 5,227,768.54
Decontamination and gardening expenses 2,317,453.43 2,212,970.80
Other charges 2,620,308.24 1,244,586.75
Power integrated service fee 3,460,000.00 3,300,000.00
Automobile expenses 5,843,931.20 5,670,408.22
Water and electricity expenses 1,639,190.44 1,266,940.09
Tax 17,439,907.57 12,508,101.00
Material consumption 2,367,422.04 2,336,416.70
Repair charge 3,674,015.88 3,401,462.12
Business publicity expenses 8,977,110.24 7,795,159.05
Conference fee 1,264,718.43 1,000,719.80
Power integrated service fee 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00
Wage of double-cross personnel 3,000,000.00 2,500,000.00
Business entertainment 4,938,571.18 3,948,329.34
Communication charges 2,872,489.70 2,441,995.15
Depreciation 13,512,526.46 12,482,138.45
Employee's salary 97,451,701.40 85,165,855.51
Service charge of intermediate agencies 2,515,695.60 1,478,083.50
Lease rent 5,945,662.23 5,898,108.08
Inventory loss and damage 375,010.28 -
Total 214,903,468.91 189,521,581.68
79. Financial expenses
Item 2011 2010
Interest expense 15,776,454.87 12,918,462.54
Less: Interest income 2,156,138.04 1,471,537.52
Exchange loss 2,401.12 58,182.73
Less: Exchange income - 59,870.98
Bank commission 4,051,019.33 3,041,703.45
Total 17,673,737.28 14,486,940.22
80. Loss from impairment of assets
Item 2011 2010
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1. Loss from bad debt 4,333,128.24 -3,339,197.93
2. Loss from inventory depreciation 450,048.83 -
3. Loss from impairment of long-term equity investment - 1,399,008.20
4. Loss from impairment of fixed assets - 6,943,139.78
Total 4,783,177.07 5,002,950.05
81. Investment income
(5) Details of investment income
Item 2011 2010
Income from long-term equity investment
10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
calculated with cost method
Investment income from long-term equity
-14,925.43 124,921.43
investment calculated with equity method
Total 9,985,074.57 20,124,921.43

(6) Investment income from long-term equity investment calculated with cost method

Invested unit 2011 2010
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Total 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00

(7) Investment income from long-term equity investment calculated with equity method

Invested unit 2011 2010
Changchun Clean-moon Pool Recreation Co., Ltd. -14,925.43 124,921.43
Total -14,925.43 124,921.43

(8) Return of investment income with no significant restriction in the report period

82. Non-operating income

(3) Details of non-business income

Amount attributed into
Item 2011 2010 ] )
non-recurring profit and loss
Total of profit from disposal of
643,984.79 458,171.81 643,984.79
non-current assets
Incl.: Profit from disposal of fixed assets 643,984.79 458,171.81 643,984.79
Income from compensation - 601,600.00 -
Income from penalty and compensation 113,751.00 4,363.00 113,751.00
Government subsidy 1,451,482.00 1,398,427.10 1,451,482.00
Other 145,342.32 210,052.40 145,342.32
Total 2,354,560.11 2,672,614.31 2,354,560.11

(4) Details of government subsidy
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Item 2011 2010
Award of travel bureau 851,482.00 887,027.10
Subsidy for helping enterprise to stabilize post - 390,000.00
Training subsidy - 121,400.00
Subsidy for specific protection of scenic spots 400,000.00 -
Award for brand creation of tourist enterprise 200,000.00 -
Total 1,451,482.00 1,398,427.10
83. Non-business expenditure
iterm 2011 2010 Amount attributed into
non-recurring profit and loss
Total of net loss from disposal of 2,664,259.85 13,515,369.52 2,664,259.85
non-current assets
Incl.: Loss from disposal of fixed assets 2,664,259.85 10,490,414.98 2,664,259.85
Loss from disposal of intangible
assets ) ) )
Penalty loss 26,384.40 2,318.33 26,384.40
Donation 178,900.00 207,600.00 178,900.00
Compensation 156,846.34 - 156,846.34
Other 288,217.03 166,324.31 288,217.03
Total 3,314,607.62 13,891,612.16 3,314,607.62
84. Income tax expense
(3) Composition of income tax expense
Item 2011 2010
Income tax expense of current period 103,425,823.42 85,672,894.12
Deferred income tax expense 243,171.06 -13,754,436.87
Total 103,668,994.48 71,918,457.25
(4) Relation between income tax expense and accounting profit of current period
Item 2011 2010
Accounting profit 374,390,639.82 316,704,457.56
Plus: Loss of subsidiaries 21,629,236.13 29,412,732.24
Plus: Increase from adjustment of tax 58,940,660.48 19,019,613.14
Less: Decrease from adjustment of tax 41,257,242.75 22,445,226.46
Taxable amount of income 413,703,293.68 342,691,576.48
Multiply: Tax rate of income tax 25% 25%
Assessed income tax 103,425,823.42 85,672,894.12
Less: Income tax credit of current year -
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Assessed income tax after credit tax

103,425,823.42

85,672,894.12

Less: Deferred income tax assets

-783,801.98

13,392,637.69

Plus: Liabilities for deferred income

tax

-540,630.92

-361,799.18

Total of income tax expense

103,668,994.48

71,918,457.25

85. Calculation process for basic earnings per share

Calculation for basic earnings per share

2011

2010

PO Net profit attributed to common shareholders of the
Company

256,127,405.82

230,993,203.69

PO Net profit belonging to common shareholder of the
Company (after non-recurring profit and loss)

256,922,409.16

239,248,913.00

SO Beginning balance of total shares

471,350,000.00

471,350,000.00

S1 Increase of shares due to transfer of capital reserves
into share capital or distribution of share dividend

Si Increase of shares due to new share issuance or transfer
of debt into share capital

Sj Decrease of shares due to repurchase in the report
period

Sk Reduction of shares in the report period

MO Number of months in the report period

12.00

12.00

Mi  Number of months from the month next to the month
with capital share increased to the end of the report period

Mj  Number of months from the month next to the month
with capital share decreased to the end of the report period

S Weighted average number of ordinary shares issued in
public

471,350,000.00

471,350,000.00

Basic earnings per share (net profit belonging to common
shareholder of the Company)

0.54

0.49

Basic earnings per share (net profit belonging to common
shareholder of the Company after deduction of
non-recurring profit and loss)

0.55

0.51

Basic earnings per share=P0/S

$=S0-+S1+SixMi+MO0-SjxMj+M0-Sk

The Company did not have any diluted potential ordinary share, and the diluted earnings per

share is the same as basic earnings per share.

86. Notes to the items in cash flow statement

(7) Other cash related to operating activities received
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Item 2011 2010
Government award and subsidy 9,051,482.00 1,445,563.10
Other come-and-go account 5,620,698.32 2,290,076.57
Business fund collected on behalf of Tianhai
Reception Centre 5,434,217.21 1,367,920.46
:;c;l(ljectmg and paying property maintenance ) 035,687.64
Security and deposit 758,455.11 224,932.00
Handling charge for insurance of entrance
ticket 163,512.18 129,470.05
Income from penalty and compensation 42,498.65 3,350.00
Collecting and paying contract tax - 2,289,624.00
Fund received from Huangshan City
Dingshangding Tourist Development Co., Ltd. ) 1.500,000.00
Other - 172,843.83

Total 21,070,863.47 10,359,467.65

(8) Other cash related to operating activities paid
Item 2011 2010

Royalty for exclusive selling right of entrance tickets
of scenic spot 220,500,170.69 134,459,090.17
Protection charge for landscape resources 59,439,498.00 49,772,229.00
Construction and maintenance expense of scenic spot 17,930,355.11 21,123,515.48
Regulating fund for price of entrance ticket 15,505,956.00 12,306,982.00
Decontamination and gardening expenses 14,087,992.63 658,048.80
Business publicity expenses 12,307,908.43 11,538,135.54
Traveling expense 5,913,647.75 7,340,644.06
Lease rent 6,372,798.43 5,402,715.10
Automobile expenses 5,902,112.86 5,667,897.99
Life service charge 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00
Office expenses 4,760,469.28 6,948,380.66
Business entertainment 4,629,410.58 6,855,387.27
Expenses for retired people 4,415,619.45 4,515,239.33
Commission and handling charge 4,051,019.33 3,560,934.80
Fund transfer for units and individuals 4,111,839.21 5,725,747.50
Annual fee for electricity service company 3,460,000.00 3,300,000.00
Communication charges 3,373,801.96 2,351,945.76
Labour protection expense 2,968,635.19 3,356,864.06
Wage of double-cross personnel 2,288,817.69 3,098,172.10
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Insurance fee 2,170,970.19 2,335,079.74
Collecting and paying contract tax 2,109,507.00 -
Costume cost 1,931,066.06 1,711,746.51
Security and deposit 1,869,919.00 2,373,843.00
Service charge of intermediate agencies 1,832,259.60 1,938,083.50
Expenses of Board of Directors 1,483,574.80 934,250.00
Deposit of travel bureau 1,470,000.00 450,000.00
Disabled security payment 590,000.00 590,000.00
Collecting and paying property maintenance fund 406,948.00 -
Other 438,611.44 2,571,143.53
Total 411,722,908.68 306,286,075.90
(9) Cash related to other investment activities received
Item 2011 2010
Interest income 2,144,124.15 1,597,946.55
Recognizance for project bid 4,274,000.00 2,050,000.00
Total 6,418,124.15 3,647,946.55
(10)Cash related to other investment activities paid
Item 2011 2010
Removal cost for old Yungu Cableway 1,238,147.12 -
Total 1,238,147.12 -
(11)Cash related to other financing activities received
Item 2011 2010
Hui Li Da deposit for guarantee of loan - 15,698,500.00
Loan from Huangshan Tourism Group 7,000,000.00 -
Total 7,000,000.00 15,698,500.00
(12)Other cash related to financing activities paid
Item 2011 2010
Return loan to Huangshan Tourism Group 20,800,000.00 -
Total 20,800,000.00 -
87. Supplementary information for cash flow statement
(3) Supplementary information for cash flow statement
Supplementary information 2011 2010
1. Adjust net profit into cash flow in operating activities:
Net profit 270,721,645.34 244,786,000.31
Plus: Provisions for impairment of assets 4,783,177.07 5,002,950.05
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Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil gas assets and
depreciation of biological assets for production 74,395317.91 72,185,744.56
Amortization of intangible assets 2,896,089.63 3,092,290.46
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses 21,438,473.32 19,492,555.68
Loss from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other
long-term assets (for gain filled in "—" 2,020.275.06 1.907,367.72
Loss on retirement of fixed assets (for gain filled in "—" - 1,149,829.99
Loss from change of fair value (for gain filled in "—" - -
Financial expenses (for gain filled in "—" 13,622,717.95 11,445,236.77
Loss from investment (for gain filled in " —" -9,985,074.57 -20,124,921.43
Decrease of deferred income tax assets (for increase filled in "—") 783,801.98 -13,392,637.69
Increase of liabilities for deferred income tax (for decrease filled in 540.630.92 36170018
Decrease of inventories (for increase filled in " —" -301,521,926.35 -267,122,854.48
Decrease of operational receivables (for increase filled in "—" 97,069,104.81 49,207,086.95
Increase of operational payables (for decrease filled in "—" 101,481,498.79 137,857,679.36
Other -
Net cash flow from operating activities 277,164,470.02 255,124,529.07
2. Significant investment and financing activities not involved with
receipts and disbursements of cash:
Debt transferred to capital - -
Convertible company bonds due in one year - -
Fixed assets under financing lease-in - -
3. Net change of cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of the year of cash 254,704,507.27 353,041,949.50
Less: Beginning balance of cash 353,041,949.50 175,698,899.19
Plus: Closing balance of the year of cash equivalents - -
Less: Beginning balance of cash equivalents - -
Net increase of cash and cash equivalents -98,337,442.23 177,343,050.31
(4) Composition of cash and cash equivalents
Item 2011 2010
1. Cash 254,704,507.27 353,041,949.50
Incl.: Cash on hand 963,521.32 1,310,066.99
Bank deposit usable for paying at any time 253,740,985.95 351,731,882.51

Other monetary fund usable for paying at any time

Deposit in central bank usable for paying

Deposit in other banks
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Inter-bank loans

2. Cash equivalents

Incl.: Bond investment due in 3 months

3. Closing balance of cash and cash equivalents

254,704,507.27

353,041,949.50

VI. Relations and transactions with related parties

Standard for confirmation of related party: If a party makes control or joint control to the

other party or exercise significant influence on the other party, two or more than two parties

are controlled or jointly controlled by the other party or significantly influenced by the other
party, such parties form a relation of related party.

8. Parent company of the Company

\oting
Shareholding |power ratio
. ratio of the of the .
Name of . . . Registered Final control N
the parent Related | Type of [Registration Legal Business canital parent parent arty of the Organization
P relation |business| address |representative| nature p, company in [company in party code
company (RMB'0000) Company
the Company the
(%) Company
(%)
Tourist
- Anhui service, Huangshan
Huangshan Controllin Limited Province scenic spot Scenigs ot
Tourism 91 Jiability Xu Jiwei POt1 83.800.00 41.95 41.95 POt 204953950
shareholder Huangshan resource Management
Group company . .
City management Committee
, etc.
9. Actual controller of the Company
. \oting power
Shareholding .
. . ratio of the .
Name of . . i Registered ratio of the Final control o
. Type of | Registration Legal Business i parent Organization
actual Related relation i i capital parent company i party of the
business address representative | nature . company in code
controller (RMB'0000 ) |in the Company Company
%) the Company
(%)
Actual
Huangshan | controller/Award
Scenic Spot | party of exclusive |Government
Management | selling right for sector
Committee | entrance tickets of
scenic spot
10. Subsidiaries of the Company
. Ratio of
: - S Registered . ) o
Full name of Relation with . Registration Legal . . Shareholding | voting | Organization
. . Type of business i Business nature capital .
subsidiary the subsidiary address representative ratio (%) power code
(RMB'0000)
(%)
Huangshan Yubing | Controlled | Limited liability | Huangshan Jie Chuanfu Cableway 1,900.00 80.00 80.00 15148833-0
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Passenger Transport company Scenic Spot transport
Cableway Co., Ltd.
Limited liability
. company (joint .
Huangshan Taiping . Huangshan City| Cableway
Controlled venture with . Jie Chuanfu 6,97.50 (USD) 70.00 70.00 61049546-9
Cableway Co., Ltd. . Scenic Area transport
Taiwan, Hong
Kong and Macau)
Huangshan . N .
Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City . . .
Overseas Travel o .. |wang Yongming| Tourist service 289.00 100.00 100.00 | 48576090-4
subsidiary company Tunxi District
Agency
Huangshan Tuma . N .
. i Limited liability [Huangshan City e i i
Tourism E-business | Controlled . Huang Huimin | Tourist service 500.00 99.00 99.00 77908529-7
company Tunxi District
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Flower
Hill & Labyrinth . o X
. Limited liability |Huangshan City L Development of
Tourism Controlled . Li Minghao . 100.00 75.00 75.00 71394617-0
company Tunxi District scenic spot
Development Co.,
Ltd.
Huangshan Hui
Cultural Tourism Limited liability [Huangshan City L. i i
Controlled . Yin Yin Tourist service 336.80 70.00 70.00 15148904-2
Development Co., company Tunxi District
Ltd.
Huangshan Pipeng
Cultural Limited liability [Huangshan City o . i
Controlled . Li Minghao | Tourist service 500.00 90.00 90.00 70495052-2
Development Co., company Tunxi District
Ltd.
Huangshan
Zhonghai Holiday Limited liability [Huangshan City . i i
i Controlled .. ~|wang Yongming| Tourist service 100.00 51.00 51.00 76278700-6
Travel Service Co., company Tunxi District
Ltd.
Huangshan
Zhonghai Meeting |Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City . i i
. . . . . |Wang Yongming| Tourist service 10.00 100.00 100.00 | 78108010-2
and Exhibition subsidiary company Tunxi District
Service Co., Ltd.
Huangshan City
Huangshan Air Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City . i i
. . . . . . |Wang Yongming| Tourist service 180.00 100.00 100.00 | 71394591-X
Tourism Service subsidiary company Tunxi District
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Tourism
Lotus Hotel Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City . Hotel
. . Wang Yugiu 100.00 100.00 100.00 | 66794361-3
Management Co., subsidiary company Tunxi District management
Ltd.
Huangshan Tourism
Yubing Real Estate |Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City . Real estate
. . Wang Yugiu 20,000.00 100.00 100.00 | 66794363-X
Development Co., subsidiary company Tunxi District development
Ltd.
Huangshan Old
Huishang Tourism |Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City . Commercial
. . . He Yifei ) 50.00 100.00 100.00 | 68209092-X
& Commercial Co., | subsidiary company Tunxi District trading
Ltd.
Beijing Huishang
. . o Beijing
Guli Restaurant Limited liability . Restaurant
Controlled Dongcheng Wang Yugiu 500.00 93.04 93.04 69001065-1
Management Co., company T management
District
Ltd.
Huangshan Xihai Limited liability | Huangshan . i
Controlled i Wang Yugiu | Hotel operation 222.60 94.00 94.00 61048772-5
Hotel Co., Ltd. company Scenic Spot
Huangshan City Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City Wang Yongming| Tourist service 295.00 100.00 100.00 | 48576034-9
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China Travel subsidiary company Tunxi District
Service
Huangshan China . N .
. Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City . i i
International Travel . ..~ |wang Yongming| Tourist service 150.00 100.00 100.00 | 15146285-1
i subsidiary company Tunxi District
Service
Huangshan Tuma . N .
. Wholly owned| Limited liability |Huangshan City e i i
International Travel o . Huang Huimin | Tourist service 30.00 100.00 100.00 | 57177136-X
subsidiary company Tunxi District
Agency Co., Ltd.
11. Affiliated enterprises of the Company
. |The Company's
Shareholding . pany
. . . . . voting power N
Name of Type of | Registration Legal Business | Registered ratio of the ratio in the Organization
invested unit | business address representative | nature capital Company . . code
%) invested unit
(%)
Changchun | Limited | South of
Clean-moon | liability | Clean-moon Tourist
Pool company | Pool of Gong Wenbin service 10,000,000.00 20.00 20.00 24498864-1
Recreation Changchun
Co., Ltd. City

12. Other related parties of the Company

Name of the related party

Relation with the Company

Organization code

Unit under the Management

Huangshan Scenic Spot Water Supply Co., Ltd. ) 70495116-2
Committee
Pujia (Hong Kong) Co., Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as o
B Investor of subsidiary -
"Hong Kong Pujia")
Huangshan Tourism Group Tiandu Real Estate Co., Ltd. Controlled by a same parent
79811886-7

(hereinafter referred to as "Tiandu Real Estate")

company

13. Related transactions

(2) Related transactions for purchase and sale of goods and supply and acceptance of labour

service

Particulars of purchase of goods and acceptance of service

Content of | Pricing mode and 2011 2010
Related party related decision-making Ratio in total of Ratio in total of
process for the . .
: ) Amount same transaction Amount same transaction
transaction | re|ated transaction
amount (%) amount (%)
Tiandu Real Office .
o Market price - - 12,827,919.00 -
Estate building
Selling of goods and providing of service
Pricing m n
Content of degisi%n-;ii?n X o o
Related party related g Ratio in total of Ratio in total of
. process for the . .
transaction . Amount same transaction Amount same transaction
related transaction
amount (%) amount (%)
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Meal and
Huangshan drink, Market price 90,272.00 0.00 150,686.00 0.00
Tourism Group entrance
ticket, etc.
Meal and
Management drink, .
. Market price 15,150,103.80 0.95 | 12,000,666.17 0.75
Committee entrance
ticket, etc.

(3) Related contracting

In 2007 the Company and Huangshan Management Committee signed the Contracting
Operating Agreement on Tianhai Reception Centre, which specified that the Company shall
contract Tianhai Reception Centre in Tianhai Management Zone of Garden Bureau under
Huangshan Management Committee, with the contracting period from July 2007 to June 2012.
Contracting content: a. The original property right relation keeps unchanged and checking of
all operating targets shall be made by relevant departments of Huangshan Management
Committee; b. The Company shall be reponsible for operating management of Tianhai
Reception Centre and hand in contracting profit to Huangshan Management Committee from
the after-tax profit. Contracting amount: The Company shall hand in RMB 3,400,000 from
after-tax profit in first year, and afterwards the amount shall increase by 10% each year. The
Company shall deliver the contracting profit to Huangshan Management Committee before
July 1 each year. After expiration of the contracted operating period, if Tianhai Reception
Centre still needs contracting operation, the Company shall enjoy a preferential right for the
contracting.
In 2011 decided by relevant meeting of the Management Committee, the contracted rent for
Tianhai Reception Centre of the first year, from January 1, 2011 to June 30, 2012, shall be
RMB 3,800.000, and the increasing rate shall be confirmed according to the profit increase
rate of Baiyun Hotel, the Company's branch.

(4) Related leasing
The Company signed the Xihai Waterside Pavilion Lease agreement with Huangshan Scenic
Spot Water Supply Co., Ltd., which specified that, the Company shall lease Xihai Waterside
Pavilion from Huangshan Management Committee for as the dormitory of employees for the
leasing term of 3 years and with the rent of RMB 2,662,000 in 2011, RMB 2,822,000 in 2012
and RMB 2,991,000 in 2013, and the rent shall be paid in full before January 31 each year.

(5) Related guarantee
On April 27, 2011, the Company's 26th meeting of 4th Board of Directors examined and
passed the Motion on Providing Guarantee for the Controlled Subsidiary, which agreed to
provide guarantee for the Company's controlled subsidiary Huangshan Flower Hill &
Labyrinth Tourism Development Co., Ltd. to apply for the credit line of RMB 4,000,000 in the
Bank of China Huangshan Branch, with the valid term of 3 years. As of December 31, 2011,
the subsidiary Huangshan Flower Hill & Labyrinth Tourism Development Co., Ltd. had not

borrowed fund yet.
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(6) Capital borrowed from related parties

Accounting 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Name of unit .
subject Principal Interest Principal Interest
Long-term
Huangshan Tourism Group 6,000,000.00 - | 26,800,000.00 -
payables
Co., Ltd.
Other payables - 922,510.63 - 2,056,580.63
Huangshan Tourism Group
Co. Ltd Other payables | 18,000,000.00 3,465,329.30 | 11,000,000.00 2,639,621.30
0., Ltd.

In 2011, the Company paid Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. the interest of RMB
1,273,700.00 for the borrowings.

(7) Other related transactions

Name of unit Nature of fund 2011 2010 Note
Huangshan Tourism Operation expenses and
. . 5,400,000.00 5,400,000.00 *)
Group Co., Ltd. charges of life service
Huangshan Tourism Maintenance and construction
) 42,255,513.71 38,569,675.00 *,
Group Co., Ltd. cost of scenic spot
Huangshan Management Royalty for exclusive selling
. . . 220,727,489.83 190,500,170.69 *3
Committee right of entrance tickets
Huangshan Management . .
. Heritage protection cost 66,199,750.00 59,439,498.00 *4
Committee
Total 334,582,753.54 293,909,343.69

Note*1: In 1996, the Company signed an operation and life service contract with a term of 40
years with Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. According to the contract, Huangshan
Tourism Group Co., Ltd. provided service to employees of the Company including water,
electricity, gas, staff canteen, public bathroom, school and hospital. The Company liquidates
this life service fee with Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. at the end of each year. At end
of 2002 the Company made negotiation again with Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. for
this business service and life service contract; since the end of 2002 for at least 5 years, the
Company needs to pay life service charge of RMB 5,400,000.00 to Huangshan Tourism
Group Co., Ltd. As of December 31, 2011, the Company had not signed new life service
agreement with Huangshan Tourism Group Co., Ltd. temporarily.

Note*2: The Company pays RMB 5-10 for each cable ticket to the Huangshan Tourism Group
Co., Ltd. as the construction and maintenance cost of Huangshan scenic spot based on the
"Reply on Cableway Price of Huangshan Scenic Spot (Huangjiazi [2000] No. 114)" issued by
the Price Bureau of Huangshan City.

Note*3: On August 13, 1996 the Company signed an agreement on authorization of
management of entrance ticket for Huangshan Scenic Spot with Huangshan Scenic Spot

Management Committee, valid until the end of 2036. According to this agreement, the
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company shall pay 50%% of net amount of entrance ticket income subtracting business tax

and surtax and ticket office cost to Huangshan Scenic Spot Management Committee as

Royalty for exclusive selling right of entrance tickets for Huangshan Scenic Spot.

Note*4: According to the "Reply on Adjustment of the Price of Entrance Ticket of Huangshan

Scenic Spot (Huangjiazi [2009] No. 22" issued by the Price Bureau of Huangshan City, the

protection charge for landscape resources of RMB 20 contained in each entrance ticket shall

be adjusted to RMB 23 as heritage protection cost since May 1, 2009. The Company now

pays the heritage protection cost to Huangshan Management Committee according to this

standard.

14. Receivable and payable of related parties

(3) Receivable from related parties

12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Related
Item name Provisions for Provisions for
party Book balance Book bhalance
bad debt bad debt
Huangshan
Accounts receivable | Management 7,714,275.05 825,558.93 12,287,253.13 1,614,829.36
Committee
(4) Payables to related parties
Item name Related party 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Huangshan Tourism
Other payables 61,548,356.63 38,160,067.13
Group
Huangshan
Other payables Management 170,892,246.80 162,758,173.00
Committee
Long-term payables | Hong Kong Pujia 11,363,845.05 14,443,845.05
Huangshan Tourism
Long-term payables s 6,000,000.00 26,800,000.00
roup

VII. Contingencies

As of December 31, 2011, the Company did not have any contingencies needed to be

disclosed.

11X. Commitments

3. Significant commitments

(3) Capital commitments
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(4)

As of December 31, 2011, the Company did not have any capital expenditure commitments
needed to be disclosed.
Commitments for operating lease

Based on the signed irrevocable operating lease contract, the future least payments of rent are

summarized as follows:

Future paying period 12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Within 1 year 2,467,667.15 2,327,987.88
1-2 years 2,615,727.18 2,467,667.15
2-3 years 2,772,670.81 2,615,727.18
Over 3 years 125,985,203.81 128,757,874.62
Total 133,841,268.95 136,169,256.83

IX.

2.

According to the contracts signed between the Company and the Bureau of Land Management
of Anhui Province Huangshan City on August 13, 1996 and December 23, 1996, the Company
has rented the state owned lands in Huangshan scenic spot with the land area of 74,320 square
meters and 9,919.9 square meters respectively, the periods of which would be expired
respectively on October 1, 2036 and January 1,2037, totally 40 years. According to the
supplemental agreement signed between the Company and Huangshan City Land
Management Bureau in 2006, the rented area shall be changed to 54,199.00 square meters and
9,919.90 square meters and the renting period shall keep unchanged, but the land rent shall

increase by 6% each year. The land rent in 2011 is RMB 2,327,987.88.

Implementation of commitments in previous period
As of December 31, 2011, the Company had implemented the commitments in previous

period as agreed.

Events after the date of balance sheet

Remark on the profit distribution after the date of balance sheet

On April 24, 2012, in accordance with the 2011 profit distribution proposal examined and
passed in the 5th meeting of 5th Board of Directors, the distribution proposal planned by the
Board of Directors is as follows:

(1) With total share capital of 471,350,000 shares at end of 2011 as the basis, distribute dividend

of RMB 65,989,000 in cash to all shareholders, offering cash dividend of RMB 1.40 for every
10 shares held, totally RMB 65,989,000. The remained undistributed profit shall be carried
forward to the next year.

(2) The dividend of B share shall be distributed in US dollars. The exchange rate between US

dollar and Renminbi shall be calculated according to the middle price for US dollar against

Renminbi declared by the People's Bank of China in the first working day after approved by
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the 2011 annual shareholders' meeting.
(3) The above cash dividends include tax.

For 2011 the Company shall not transfer capital reserves into share capital.

3. Remark on other events after the date of balance sheet

As of April 24, 2012, the Company did not have any other events after the date of balance

sheet needed to be disclosed.

X. Other major events

As of December 31, 2011, the Company did not have any other events needed to be disclosed.

XI. Notes to main items of the financial statements of the parent company

4. Accounts receivable

(2) The accounts receivable shall be presented as per type

Type

12/31/2011

Book balance

Provisions for bad debt

Amount

Ratio (%)

Amount

Ratio (%)

The accounts receivable with significant
individual amount and provisions for bad

debt appropriated individually

The accounts receivable with provisions
for bad debt appropriated according to

combinations

28,078,072.27

100.00

7,986,098.82

28.44

Incl.: The combination with account age
as the credit risk feature

28,078,072.27

100.00

7,986,098.82

28.44

The accounts receivable with
non-significant individual amount but
with provisions for bad debt appropriated
individually

Total

28,078,072.27

100.00

7,986,098.82

28.44

(Continued)

Type

12/31/2010

Book balance

Provisions for bad debt

Amount

Ratio (%)

Amount

Ratio (%)

The accounts receivable with significant
individual amount and provisions for bad

debt appropriated individually

The accounts receivable with provisions

for bad debt appropriated according to

26,549,183.41

100.00

7,5655,016.48

28.46
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combinations

Incl.: The combination with account age
as the credit risk feature

26,549,183.41

100.00 7,555,016.48

The accounts receivable with
non-significant individual amount but
with provisions for bad debt appropriated

individually

Total

26,549,183.41

100.00 7,555,016.48

@ The accounts receivable with provisions for bad debt appropriated with aging analysis method

in combinations

12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Account age Book balance Provisions for Book balance Provisions for
Amount Ratio (%) bad debt Amount Ratio (%) bad debt
Within 1 year 19,143,520.00 68.18 574,305.60 18,483,387.56 69.62 554,501.64
1to 2 years 3,045,518.12 10.85 1,522,759.07 2,130,562.02 8.02 1,065,281.01
Over 2 years 5,889,034.15 20.97 5,889,034.15 5,935,233.83 22.36 5,935,233.83
Total 28,078,072.27 100.00 7,986,098.82 26,549,183.41 100.00 7,555,016.48

28.46

28.46

(3) Inthe report period, there was no any accounts receivable actually cancelled after verification.

(4) In accounts receivable of the report period, there is no any receivable from the shareholder

holding 5% or higher shares in total shares with voting power of the Company.

(5) Top five units for the amount of accounts receivable:

) Relation with the o Ratio in total accounts
Name of unit Amount Age limit )
Company receivable (%)
Huangshan  Scenic  Spot Within 2
) Actual controller 7,278,368.49 25.92
Management Committee years
Hong Kong Hengxin Group . Within 2
Client 2,305,800.00 8.21
Co., Ltd. years
Huangshan Huizhou Tourism .
Client 1,546,880.96 | Over 3 years 5.51
General Company
Huangshan Huayuan Travel . Within 1
Client 1,529,545.50 5.45
Agency year
Huangshan City government Client 1,192,325.84 | Over 3 years 4.25
Total 13,852,920.79 49.34
(6) Accounts receivable from related parties
. Relation with the Ratio in total accounts receivable
Name of unit Amount
Company (%)
Huangshan Scenic Spot
) Actual controller 7,278,368.49 25.92
Management Committee
Total 7,278,368.49 25.92
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5. Other receivables

(2) The other receivables shall be presented as per type

12/31/2011
Type Book balance Provisions for bad debt
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Other receivables with significant
individual amount and provisions for bad 597,400,364.34 98.20 - -
debt appropriated individually
The accounts receivable with provisions
for bad debt appropriated according to 10,963,410.40 1.80 8,575,664.63 78.22
combinations
Incl.: The combination with account age
a5 the credit risk feature 10,963,410.40 1.80 8,575,664.63 78.22

Other receivables with non-significant
individual amount but with provisions for - - - -
bad debt appropriated individually

Total 608,363,774.74 100.00 8,575,664.63 78.22
(Continued)

12/31/2010
Type Book balance Provisions for bad debt
Amount Ratio (%) Amount Ratio (%)
Other receivables with significant
individual amount and provisions for bad 477,728,518.24 97.81 - -
debt appropriated individually
The accounts receivable with provisions
for bad debt appropriated according to 10,692,412.44 2.19 9,275,642.50 86.75
combinations
Incl.: The combination with account age
a5 the credit risk feature 10,692,412.44 2.19 9,275,642.50 86.75

Other receivables with non-significant
individual amount but with provisions for - - - -
bad debt appropriated individually

Total 488,420,930.68 100.00 9,275,642.50 86.75

individually

(@ Other receivables with significant individual amount and provisions for bad debt appropriated

The other receivables with significant individual amount and provision for impairment

appropriated individually, is the Company's receivable from the subsidiaries, and for this fund

the Company shall not appropriate provisions for bad debt.

combinations
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12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Account age Book bhalance Provisions for Book balance Provisions for
Amount Ratio (%) bad debt Amount Ratio (%) bad debt
Within 1 year 2,350,711.00 21.44 70,521.33 1,322,265.90 12.37 39,667.97
1to 2 years 215,112.20 1.96 107,556.10 268,344.03 251 134,172.02
Over 2 years 8,397,587.20 76.60 8,397,587.20 9,101,802.51 85.12 9,101,802.51
Total 10,963,410.40 100.00 8,575,664.63 10,692,412.44 100.00 9,275,642.50

(3) In the report period, there was no any other receivable actually cancelled after verification.

(4) In other receivables of the report period, there is no any receivable from the shareholder
holding 5% or higher shares in total shares with voting power of the Company.

(5) Top five units in the amount of other receivables

] Relation with the o Ratio in total of other
Name of unit Amount Age limit )
Company receivables (%)
Yubing Real Estate Development . Within 1
Subsidiary 422,498,899.38 69.45
Company year
Within 1
Xihai Hotel Subsidiary 96,447,218.25 15.85
year
Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant o Within 1
Subsidiary 48,965,194.74 8.05
Management Co., Ltd. year
) ] o Within 1
Zhonghai International Subsidiary 11,545,561.94 1.90
year
o o Within 1
Taiping Cableway Subsidiary 10,618,658.65 1.75
year
Total 590,075,532.96 97.00
(6) Other receivables from related parties
) Relation with Ratio in total of other receivables
Name of unit Amount
the Company (%)
Yubing Real Estate Development L
Subsidiary 422,498,899.38 69.45
Company
Xihai Hotel Subsidiary 96,447,218.25 15.85
Beijing Huishang Guli Restaurant .
Subsidiary 48,965,194.74 8.05
Management Co., Ltd.
Zhonghai International Subsidiary 11,545,561.94 1.90
Taiping Cableway Subsidiary 10,618,658.65 1.75
Huangshan Old Huishang Tourism .
. Subsidiary 4,825,379.18 0.79
& Commercial Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Hui Culture Subsidiary 2,353,704.90 0.39
Flower Hill & Labyrinth Subsidiary 106,137.30 0.02
Tuma E-business Subsidiary 39,610.00 0.01
Total 597,400,364.34 98.21
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6. Long-term equity investment

(3) Book value of long-term equity investment

12/31/2011 12/31/2010
Invested unit Provision for Provision for
Book cost . Book value Book cost . Book value
impairment impairment
Investment in
o 320,002,205.34 | 54,552,948.65 | 265,449,256.69 | 168,850,205.34 | 54,552,948.65 | 114,297,256.69
subsidiaries
Investment in
affiliated 5,935,921.70 - 5,935,921.70 5,950,847.13 - 5,950,847.13
companies
Other equity
. 123,952,931.97 | 69,819,008.20 | 54,133,923.77 | 123,952,931.97 | 69,819,008.20 | 54,133,923.77
investments
Total 449,891,059.01 | 124,371,956.85 | 325,519,102.16 | 298,753,984.44 | 124,371,956.85 | 174,382,027.59
(4) Details of long-term equity investment
] Accounting Cost of Increase or
Invested unit . 12/31/2010 12/31/2011
method investment decrease
Huangshan City China
. Cost method 3,385,072.00 3,385,072.00 - 3,385,072.00
Travel Service
Huangshan Overseas Travel
Cost method 42,022.00 42,022.00 - 42,022.00
Agency
Huangshan China
Cost method 3,703,042.00 3,703,042.00 - 3,703,042.00
International Travel Service
Huangshan Yubing
Passenger Transport Cost method 27,341,281.00 | 27,341,281.00 - | 27,341,281.00
Cableway Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Taiping
Cost method 54,510,926.65 | 54,510,926.65 - | 54,510,926.65
Cableway Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Hui Cultural
Tourism Development Co., Cost method 2,357,887.00 2,357,887.00 - 2,357,887.00
Ltd.
Huangshan Pipeng Cultural
Cost method 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 - 4,500,000.00
Development Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Tuma Tourism
] Cost method 4,500,000.00 4,500,000.00 - 4,500,000.00
E-business Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Xihai Hotel Co.,
Ltd Cost method 56,465,300.00 | 10,509,974.69 - | 10,509,974.69
Huangshan Tourism Lotus
Cost method 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 - 1,000,000.00
Hotel Management Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Tourism Yubing
Real Estate Development Cost method | 200,000,000.00 | 50,000,000.00 150,000,000.00 | 200,000,000.00
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Flower Hill & Cost method 3,000,000.00 3,000,000.00 - 3,000,000.00
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Labyrinth Tourism
Development Co., Ltd.

Huangshan Old Huishang

Tourism & Commercial Co., | Cost method 500,000.00 500,000.00 - 500,000.00
Ltd.

Beijing Huishang Guli

Restaurant Management Co., | Cost method 3,500,000.00 3,500,000.00 1,152,000.00 4,652,000.00
Ltd.

Changchun Clean-moon Equity

pool Recreation Co., Lid. method 5,926,036.00 5,950,847.13 -14,925.43 5,935,921.70
Yellow River Guesthouse Cost method 1,440,000.00 1,399,008.20 - 1,399,008.20

Huangshan Hot Spring Scenic
Zone United Tourism Cost method 23,666,174.48 22,553,923.77 - 22,553,923.77
Management Co., Ltd.

Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. Cost method 100,000,000.00 | 100,000,000.00 - | 100,000,000.00

Total 495,837,741.13 | 298,753,984.44 151,137,074.57 | 449,891,059.01

(Continued)

Votin Note on difference
Shareholding g . between Appropriated
o power ratio . . . .
. ratio in the - shareholding ratio| Provision for provision for Cash
Invested unit . . in the . . . . . .
invested unit invested and voting power impairment impairment dividends
(%) . ratio in the this year
unit (%) . ;
invested unit

Auangshan = Clty 10000 | 100.00 : . . .
China Travel Service
Huangshan Overseas 100.00 100.00 . 42,022.00 . .
Travel Agency
Huangshan China
International  Travel 100.00 100.00 - - - -
Service
Huangshan  Yubing
Passenger Transport 80.00 80.00 - - - | 64,283,738.76
Cableway Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Taiping 70.00 70.00 - | 54,510,926.65 . .
Cableway Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Hui
Cultural Tourism 70.00 20.00 i i i i
Development Co,,
Ltd.
Huangshan  Pipeng
Cultural 90.00 90.00 : : : :
Development  Co.,
Ltd.
Huangshan Tuma
Tourism  E-business 99.00 99.00 - - - -
Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Xihai

94.00 94.00 - - - -
Hotel Co., Ltd.
Huangshan Tourism
Lotus Hotel 100.00 100.00 - - - -
Management Co.,
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Ltd.

Huangshan Tourism
Yubing Real Estate
Development Co,,
Ltd.

100.00 100.00

Huangshan  Flower
Hill & Labyrinth
Tourism 75.00 75.00
Development Co,,
Ltd.

Huangshan Old
Huishang Tourism & 100.00 100.00
Commercial Co., Ltd.

Beijing Huishang
Guli Restaurant
Management Co,,
Ltd.

93.04 93.04

Changchun
Clean-moon Pool 20.00 20.00
Recreation Co., Ltd.

Huangshan Hot Spring
Scenic  Zone United
Tourism Management|
Co., Ltd.

30.00 30.00

- 1,399,008.20

Huaan Securities Co.,
Ltd.

4.16 4.16

- | 68,420,000.00

- | 10,000,000.00

Total

124,371,956.85

- | 74,283,738.76

5. Operating income and operating cost

(4) Operating income:

Item

2011

2010

Main business income

1,067,582,841.04

952,982,922.18

Other business income

1,775,023.00

1,965,878.93

Offset from each other for operating

income

-4,817,508.74

-6,172,916.25

Total of operating income

1,064,540,355.30

948,775,884.86

Main business cost

589,685,302.73

536,817,817.18

Other business cost

80,278.00

205,277.05

Offset from each other for operating

cost

-3,100,840.83

Total of operating cost

586,664,739.90

537,023,094.23

(5) Main business (by product)

2011

2010

Product type
Main business income

Main business cost

Main business income

Main business cost

Hotel 321,492,022.77

215,747,301.34

286,552,201.60

201,437,385.69
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Cableway 171,780,355.00 37,256,208.70 154,564,185.40 36,521,290.86
Garden development 564,235,105.00 332,103,321.10 499,023,158.00 295,616,889.14
Tourist service 1,105,593.00 1,041,380.00 877,480.30 825,205.00
Contracting 8,300,402.83 3,346,700.99 11,965,896.88 -
Other business 669,362.44 190,390.60 - 2,417,046.49
Offset from each other -4,817,508.74 -3,100,840.83 -6,172,916.25 -

Total 1,062,765,332.30 586,584,461.90 946,810,005.93 536,817,817.18

(6) Operating income of top 5 customers

Name of client

Total operating income

Ratio in total operating income of

the Company (%)
Zhonghai International 32,509,003.00 3.05
Huangshan China Youth International Travel
25,000,260.00 2.35
Agency
Huangshan Zhonghai Holiday Travel Service 14,508,546.00 1.36
Huangshan Songshi International Travel Agency 13,522,101.00 1.27
Huangshan City Kanghui International Travel
12,099,974.00 1.14
Agency
Total 97,639,884.00 9.17
7. Investment income
(4) Details of investment income
Item 2011 2010
Income from long-term equity investment
. 74,283,738.76 77,410,792.97
calculated with cost method
Investment income from long-term equity
) ) ) -14,925.43 124,921.43
investment calculated with equity method
Investment income from disposal of long-term
- - -42,932,194.08
equity investment
Total 74,268,813.33 34,603,520.32

(5) Investment income from long-term equity investment calculated with cost method

Invested unit 2011 2010
Huaan Securities Co., Ltd. 10,000,000.00 20,000,000.00
Huangshan  Yubing  Passenger  Transport
64,283,738.76 57,410,792.97
Cableway Co., Ltd.
Total 74,283,738.76 77,410,792.97
Investment income from long-term equity investment calculated with equity method
Invested unit 2011 2010
Changchun Clean-moon Pool Recreation Co., Ltd. -14,925.43 124,921.43
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Total

-14,925.43

124,921.43

investment income.

Supplementary information for cash flow statement

(6) In the report period, the Company did no have any significant restriction for return of

Supplementary information 2011 2010

1. Net profit regulated to cash flow in operating activities:
Net profit 282,455,371.97 205,367,174.76
Plus: Provisions for impairment of assets -268,895.53 7,270,521.37
Depreciation of fixed assets, depletion of oil gas assets and

depreciation of biological assets for production 01,764,94581 >7,981,156.01
Amortization of intangible assets 2,928,305.54 2,623,011.29
Amortization of long-term prepaid expenses 12,662,174.94 12,143,115.36
Loss from disposal of fixed assets, intangible assets and other

long-term assets (for gain filled in "—" 2.030,932.87 7,217,091.38
Loss on retirement of fixed assets (for gain filled in "—" - 1,149,829.99
Loss from change of fair value (for gain filled in "—" - -
Financial expenses (for gain filled in "*—" -11,938,455.44 -1,422,508.20
Loss from investment (for gain filled in "—" -74,268,813.33 -34,603,520.32
Decrease of deferred income tax assets (for increase filled in "—" 551,015.84 -13,158,693.07
Increase of liabilities for deferred income tax (for decrease filled in
Decrease of inventories (for increase filled in "—") -587,599.40 -2,100,491.75
Decrease of operational receivables (for increase filled in "—") -119,173,114.47 -129,773,782.37
Increase of operational payables (for decrease filled in "—") 88,467,434.85 94,691,211.26
Other - -
Net cash flow from operating activities 244,623,303.65 207,384,115.71
2. Significant investment and financing activities not involved with

receipts and disbursements of cash:
Debt transferred to capital - -
Convertible company bonds due in one year - -
Fixed assets under financing lease-in - -
3. Net change of cash and cash equivalents:
Closing balance of the year of cash 183,790,692.71 296,013,550.85
Less: Beginning balance of cash 296,013,550.85 118,510,407.34
Plus: Closing balance of the year of cash equivalents - -
Less: Beginning balance of cash equivalents - -
Net increase of cash and cash equivalents -112,222,858.14 177,503,143.51

138



SR R SRR AT IR 22 7] 2011 SE4E 4R A

XII. Supplementary information

2. Details of non-recurring profit and loss

Item 2011 2010 Remark

Profit or loss from disposal of non-current assets -2,020,275.06 -13,057,197.71 -

Tax rebate and deduction overriding normal
approval level or no formal approval document

Government subsidy attributed to the profit or loss

of current period (but except the government

subsidy closely related to the Company's business 1,398,427.10 -
. - o . 1,451,482.00

and enjoyed in specified ration or quota as per

national standard)

Fund possession cost collected from non-financial
businesses and accounted into the profit or loss of - - -
current period

Income caused by the fact that the investment cost
for acquisition of subsidiary, affiliated enterprise
and joint venture by the Company is less than the - - -
fair value of the recognized net assets of the
invested unit enjoyed in acquisition of investment

Profit and loss from exchange of monetary assets - - -

Profit and loss in entrusting others to make
investment or make management on assets

Provision for depreciation of individual asset
appropriated due to force majeure such as natural - - -
disaster

Profit and loss from reorganization of debts - - -

Expenses for reorganization of the enterprise, such
as the expenditure for arrangement of employees - - -
and combination expenses

Profit and loss from the portion for which the unfair
transaction price exceeds fair price

Net profit or loss of current period from beginning
of the period to the merger date generated due to - - -
enterprise merger under same control

Profit and loss due to contingencies with no relation
to the Company's normal business

The profit and loss from change of fair value due to
transactional financial assets and tansactional
financial liabilities and the investment income
acquired from disposal of transactional financial - - -
assets, tansactional financial liabilities and salable
financial assets, except the valid hedge business
related to the Company's normal operation

Recovered provision for impairment of receivables
for impairment test separately.

Profit and loss from entrusting loan. - - -

Profit and loss due to change of the fair value of
investment real estate subsequently measured with - - -
fair value mode

Impact due to one-off adjustment in accordance with
the requirements of law and regulation about
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taxation and accounting on net profit or loss of
current period

Trustee fee income acquired from commissioned

operation.

Non-operatlng revenue and expenditure other than 439,772.76 i

above items -391,254.45

Other profit and loss meeting the definition of i i i

non-recurring profit and loss

Less: Impacts from minority interest 74,967.71 -158,539.07 -

Less: Impact of income tax -240,011.88 -2,804,749.47 -

Total -8,255,709.31

-795,003.34

3. Return on net assets and earnings per share

(3) The year of 2011

Weighted average

Earnings per share

Profit in the report period return on net Basic earnings per Diluted earnings
assets (%) share per share
Net profit attributed to common shareholders of the
15.96 0.54 0.54

Company
Net profit attributed to common shareholders of the

. . ) 16.01 0.55 0.55
Company after deduction of non-recurring profit and loss

(4) The year of 2010

Weighted average

Earnings per share

Profit in the report period return on net Basic earnings per Diluted earnings
assets (%) share per share
Net profit attributed to common shareholders of the
16.96 0.49 0.49

Company
Net profit attributed to common shareholders of the

_ _ _ 17.57 0.51 0.51
Company after deduction of non-recurring profit and loss

4. Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were passed and approved for promulgation by the Board of Directors

on April 24, 2012,
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12. Documents for Reference

1. Accounting statements signed and stamped by the legal representative, principal in charge for

accounting work and chief of accounting department;

2. The original auditor's report stamped by the public accounting firm and signed and stamped by

the certified public accountant;

3. All the formal version and original manuscript for the files and announcements disclosed in the

newspapers appointed by the China Securities Regulatory Committee during the report period;

4. Formal version of annual report.

The Board of Directors
Huangshan Tourism Development Co., Ltd.
April 24, 2012
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